
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

April 9, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
April 2, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
April 9, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek 
Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 8, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Series 2020 Project 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (109-110) 
 
 V. Series 2022 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (110) 
  
 VI. Board Discussion and Guidance for Preparation of Proposed Fiscal Year 2025 

Budget 
 
 VII. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Awning Replacement 
  
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


 B.  Engineer  
  
  C. Manager – 2024 General Elections 
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
     
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 X. Audience Comments 
  
 XI. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting: June 11, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Supervisor Cormier 
 B. Security & Technology –Supervisor Miller 
 C. Finance & Accounting – Supervisor Bauer 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Church  
 E. Common Areas – Supervisor Gibbons 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, February 8, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 John Miller Chairman 
 David Church Vice Chairman 
 Helana Cormier Supervisor 
 David Bauer Supervisor 
 Billy Gibbons Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Joe Schofield by phone Alliant Engineering  
 Freddie Oca Amenity Manager 
 Jay Soriano Operations Manager 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
  
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 8, 2024 meeting of the 

Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Four Board members 

were present constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Ms. Giles noted everyone in the audience is staff or a guest speaker. There being no 

audience comments, the next item followed.  

 



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Acceptance of Resignation Letter from Supervisor Jordan 

 Mr. Miller stated they have all seen the resignation letter from Ms. Jordan because she has 

moved out of the District. He made a motion to accept her resignation with regret.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, the Resignation Letter from Supervisor Jordan, was approved.  

 

 *Joe Schofield joined the meeting at this time.  

 

B. Discussion of Board of Supervisors Vacancy Announcement  
 Ms. Giles stated the rules of procedures requires that the vacancy is filled but it does not 

tell the Board how to do it. Historically in this District, an e-blast has been sent to the community. 

Ms. Cormier noted Billy is on his way and asked in consideration of time if the guest speaker be 

moved up and then continue these discussions.  

 Mr. Miller noted there is a resident in the audience that he would like to appoint which is 

Billy Gibbons. He had sent in a resume earlier and was passed over because the Board was not 

aware they could do this at that time. Ms. Giles asked Mr. Gibbons if he is still interested in doing 

this. He replied yes. Ms. Giles informed him that his seat which is seat 3 expires in November 

2024 so June will be the qualifying period for seat 3 and seat 1. Ms. Giles administered the Oath 

of Office. She noted he is subject to the Sunshine Law and Florida’s Public Records Law. Ms. 

Buchanan stated she would send Mr. Gibbons a memo regarding the ethics requirements that are 

imposed on supervisors.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, the Appointment of Billy Gibbons to Seat #3, was approved.  

  

C. Consideration of Resolution 2024-03, Election of Officers 
 Ms. Giles noted this Resolution is to add Billy Gibbons as an Assistant Secretary and to 

discuss the designation of officers since the Chair resigned. Mr. Bauer made a motion to move 

John Miller to Chair. Ms. Cormier noted she would be willing to be Vice Chair and support the 

Chair.  



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

 Mr. Bauer made a motion to move David Church to Vice Chair. Ms. Giles noted as the 

Chair there is no extra pay and a little bit of extra work in having to sign. In case of emergency, 

staff will contact the Chair first and immediately after the rest of the Supervisors. Mr. Gibbons 

asked Mr. Church how many years he was there before. He noted he was the second resident on 

the Board so going on the sixth year now and has held all of the seats besides Vice Chair.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Bauer, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, the Appointment of John Miller to Chair, was approved.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Appointment of David Church to Vice Chair, was 
approved.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Clay County Sheriff’s Office 
Clay County Community Connect 

 Ms. Giles introduced Robby Tarter the Community Connect Coordinator with the Clay 

County Sheriff’s Department. He proposed a new platform Fusus which is used a lot in the law 

enforcement industry to see real time live. The cost of the platform is $350, $200 for the box itself 

plus $150 Fusus charge yearly for data fees.   

 Mr. Miller asked about a new system at the entrance of some subdivisions, the Flock. Mr. 

Tarter noted the Flock takes a picture of the back of the car and reads the tag then sends a close 

image of the tag and another picture.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Miller, with all in 
favor, NTE $700 for Purchase of 2 Fusus Boxes and $300 yearly fee, 
were approved.  

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes: 
A. October 10, 2023 

 Ms. Giles stated on page 13 are the October 10, 2023 meeting minutes. Unless there are 

any comments or questions, she asked for a motion to approve.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Miller, with all in 
favor, the Minutes from the October 10, 2023 Board of Supervisors 
meeting, were approved.  



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

  

B. November 6, 2023 
 Ms. Giles stated on page 26 are the November 6, 2023 meeting minutes. Unless there are 

any comments or questions, she asked for a motion to approve.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, the Minutes from the November 6, 2023 Board of Supervisors 
meeting, were approved.  

  

C. November 20, 2023 
 Ms. Giles stated presented the minutes from the November 20, 2023 Board of Supervisors 

meeting. Unless there are any comments or questions, she asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Minutes from the November 20, 2023 Board of Supervisors 
meeting, were approved.  

  

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Memorandum Regarding Annual Ethics 
Training and Annual Form 1 Filing  

 Ms. Buchanan stated four hours a year of ethics training is required and has to relate to 

subject matters specific to their duties with the Board such as Sunshine Law, Public Records Law, 

and Ethics. There are some training sources provided by state agencies that are free highlighted in 

the agenda package. The Board has until December 31st to finish the four hours. When you do your 

Form 1 in the Summer of 2025 there will be a box to indicate that you have completed the ethics 

training. The Form 1 is electronic this year.  

  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 
A. Addendum to Tree Amigos Landscape 

 Mr. Soriano noted these are the new areas they have taken on in the back. He noted there 

are areas that are common grounds that will be parks so it may still be two years before homes are 

actually back there. He noted to start with every two week or once a month cuts in these places. 

The total cost for the addendum just for the back area is $15,297.88 a year which breaks down to 

an extra $1,274.82 each month onto the current contract. That is based on the fact that they do 26 

cuts here all the time. Mr. Gibbons asked if this is for the LGI and Adams. Mr. Soriano stated no, 

just the back but will eventually have more when that area is handed over. The addendum is just 



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

for the cutting including pond banks. Mr. Soriano noted for the next fiscal year they can look at 

bidding it but between now and then they will need some service.  

  Mr. Bauer noted they have irrigation. Mr. Soriano noted if there are main lines, they could 

irrigate it.  

  Mr. Soriano stated John gets the work after Katie drafts the official addendum to it then if 

the Board is satisfied, John can sign but if he is concerned then we don’t sign and can always go 

back to Tree Amigo’s and go from there. It’s the main road down Laurel Springs, a cul-de-sac in 

the back that will be a playground or park, one small pond on the left after first coming in and a 

large pond in the back by the lift station.  

 Mr. Bauer noted they own 3 of the cul-de-sacs today, close on the third one the 21st of 

December and close on the fourth one the 21st of March and April through September, by the 21st 

of September they will own everything. Ms. Cormier asked when the contract starts. Mr. Soriano 

stated as soon as everything is finalized, they start the cutting process and charging with the 

additional on the addendum, it doesn’t change the current contract. You are in the first year of a 

three-year contract. Mr. Church noted the rain sensor needs to be repaired.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Addendum to Tree Amigos Landscape, was approved.  

  

B. Pool Furniture  
 Mr. Oca suggested so they don’t deplete the capital reserve, they do part of the furniture 

this year and the other part next year. They still have concerns about the roof and AC unit. He feels 

that furniture is more esthetically pleasing and the awnings can hang on another year. Mr. Soriano 

suggested moving some of the better chairs to the back part of the deck and replace the furniture 

in the front with color matching to blend in with the furniture that is there now and do 60 total. 

Mr. Oca noted there is a total of 15 tables but three need to be trashed. Mr. Soriano suggested 

taking the little tables out. He received another quote today that is not in the agenda packet from 

Horizon Casual that he has dealt with before and is commercial. They give a 10-year warranty on 

frames and their chaise lounges came out to be around $215 a piece. These have the one-piece 

canvas type cloth that slides into the frame. The original quote for 30 chaise lounges would be 

about $6K. Ms. Cormier asked how these chairs hold up to sunscreen, lotion and sweat as well as 

pollen. Mr. Soriano noted it won’t be seen as easy on the sling back chairs but it does sink into the 



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

fabric causing it to deteriorate quicker over time. Pollen can be pressure washed off. The straps do 

last longer than fabric but it costs a lot more to re-strap a chair than replace a sling. Mr. Soriano 

forewarned once these are ordered, they don’t come in quick. He noted they can give a NTE and 

someone with authority to approve so between now and next week they can get a new quote which 

will be lower than Southern Breeze that way they can move forward and not wait until the next 

meeting. Ms. Giles noted for Southern Breeze the cost is $42,000. Pool capacity is 248. Mr. 

Soriano noted he will work with Helana.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Miller, with all in 
favor, NTE $35K and Direction for Staff to Work with Ms. Cormier, 
was approved.  

  

  



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

C. Awning Replacement  
 Mr. Soriano noted on page 73 is the quote from Superior. The awnings are 17 years old. 

He mentioned a company called Boree that provided some of these at another neighborhood. They 

were just under $4,000 for each gazebo. Mr. Bauer asked if Superior did the current awnings. Mr. 

Soriano stated he didn’t think so. Mr. Bauer stated he would like to stay in line with the same 

company that is 17 years proven for quality. The gazebo’s have been pressure washed so look 

better but are ripping. A Board member asked if other materials such as a metal/tin roof could be 

used instead of vinyl awnings. Mr. Soriano noted they could but would have to find out what the 

structure could handle and if it requires permitting to change it. The awnings are 10 weeks lead 

time. Tabled until April meeting, bring back more proposals.  

 

D. Crown Pools for Pool Resurfacing  
 Mr. Soriano presented the proposal from Crown Pools. There is a requirement that they 

need a performance bond for anything above $200,000 so this meets that amount. This 

performance bond protects the District. That cost gets passed on to the District and was an $8,500 

bond to cover this. They started out at $274,520.75 because the LED lights were taken out first. 

The NTE was $288,000. He noted the $274,520.75 is the bond and the amount that Crown gave 

them which leaves $13,500 left. He noted they could add the LED’s that they talked about but one 

problem that came up is the coping. Crown gave a price to fix about 100 ft of the coping that is in 

too bad of shape to consider safe which was $7,500. The LED’s lights are $1,000 per light. With 

the coping at $7,500 and $13,000 for the LED lights that puts it at $295,020.75 which is $7,020.75 

over the NTE. Mr. Church noted if they forego the LED lights in hopes to eventually do the 

additional 100ft. of the coping they will still be under budget. Mr. Soriano noted three lights are 

out. He asked if they could search for Incandescence lights but they don’t make those much 

anymore. Ms. Cormier stated since the pool is undone and empty and undergoing repairs, it makes 

sense to make whatever repair is needed while it is in this stage and not readdressing this later. Mr. 

Soriano noted after the big draw at the end, to date they have $299,899 in capital reserves that 

encompasses anything.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Bauer, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, NTE $7,500 for the coping, was approved.   

 



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Miller, with Mr. 
Church, Mr. Miller, Ms. Cormier, and Mr. Gibbons in favor and Mr. 
Bauer opposed, NTE $13,000 for LED Lights for the Pool, was 
approved 4-1.  

 

 Mr. Soriano stated regarding the back stairwell, many steps have rotted out and replaced 

over time but now the stringers are starting to rot. The back stairwell would have to be rebuilt 

going down to the first floor. The same company (All Weather) that did the deck gave a quote for 

$5,980. A Board member questioned if the stairwell could be ripped down and railing added. Mr. 

Soriano noted he would double check for direction if they can close the steps off and not use them 

again. He noted if it is a fire exit issue, they need to talk about money to get repairs.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, NTE $6,000 to Repair or Remove as Code Dictates, was 
approved.   

 

 Mr. Soriano stated in a power outage when the power is turned on and off sometimes things 

surge in this community as they don’t have the best electricity. Mr. Oca found two main control 

boards that are dead for the access system so the doors cannot be locked down. Another company 

came in to check them and verified they are dead and the boards have to be replaced. Atlantic 

installed everything with the access system. The 19th is the soonest that Atlantic could come out 

to make the repair. The bigger problem is the doors are only designed to work with those magnets. 

If the magnets are not on, there is no way to even key lock it, it is for that access system only. He 

did get a quote from another company at the same rate as Atlantic but that company has an 

employee who is on the Board. Ms. Buchanan noted at this point there has been no Board member 

to advocate for this and sounds like this is close to an emergency so her recommendation is to have 

the impacted Board member not speak on the matter and abstain from voting. The boards were 

replaced before at $800 each. The quote from that company was $3,531.38. The other company 

suggested an upgraded cloud-based system that is more expensive at $5,098 and it replaces all of 

the boards, new controller and new software with current readers and wiring to be used as well as 

allows for Board/staff to keep the cards they currently have. The system has blue-tooth enabling 

for access through a phone. Ms. Buchanan stated the Statute says that no public officer shall 

directly or indirectly purchase goods for the District from a business entity in which the supervisor 



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

has material interest. She encouraged Supervisor Church to abstain from voting. Mr. Gibbons 

asked if the new cloud system would prevent future surges. Mr. Soriano stated he could never 

promise all surges could be stopped.  

 Mr. Soriano noted the maintenance crew installed barrel bolts on the doors so they can be 

locked. Staff comes in at 6 a.m. and will be there until midnight and will need to lock down when 

leaving. The Board is either paying for staff to be there all day or limit operating hours at the 

building until the boards are installed. Atlantic can come out and install on Wednesday.  

 The Board asked if anything has been discussed with Clay, will this happen every time this 

goes down and is there a surge protector. Mr. Soriano noted when there is low voltage, it can be 

fried and with these it is much higher than that. A Board member asked if Clay moved it or do 

they have an electrical contractor. Clay moved it so would Clay be liable. Ms. Buchanan noted 

they could ask but they are going to say they sent the warning out.  

 Mr. Gibbons asked if they want to make this repair for $4,500 or do we want to go ahead 

and do the upgrade that has been talked about for years at $6,447.85 minus $449.85 sales tax so 

around $6,000. Ms. Giles noted the big deal is security of the building between now and this repair 

being completed. Mr. Soriano noted barrel bolts were installed. If they use those until the repair is 

made, they will have to shorten the hours. Ms. Giles noted something will need to be sent out to 

the community so residents know the amenity center will only be open for certain hours. Mr. 

Gibbons asked if the cloud system boards control the pool gate. Mr. Soriano stated its magnet so 

will hook right up to the gate. Mr. Bauer suggested installing locks on all doors. Mr. Soriano asked 

for direction to install a deadbolt mechanism. The upgrade will be prioritized. He will call IAS to 

ask about Kisi the cloud based and see how quick they can do the upgrade. Ms. Buchanan 

suggested delegating the authority to one person to call and say let’s do that, John Miller.  

 Mr. Church abstained from the motion.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded by Mr. Bauer, with all in 
favor, NTE $6,000 to Upgrade Access System Based on Which 
Company Can Perform Work the Soonest, was approved 4-0.   

 

  



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

10 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Project 
A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project  

 Mr. Hadden stated the 2020 project is complete. All of the roads and utilities are in and 

have all been accepted by the county and CCUA. It is all platted and been transferred over to the 

county. LGI just hasn’t mowed the lots. The infrastructure has been approved and accepted by the 

different entities. They are not building houses as fast as thought but everyone has sold before they 

are finished. Adams is building more homes but there is still left over from COVID with a shortage 

of some materials. The 2020 project looks good and in nine months they will own all of the lots. 

Erosion doesn’t seem to be a problem. Mr. Bauer asked if AT&T came back out to cover the box 

in the ground. Mr. Hadden noted there is a proper cover on that box but doesn’t know who installed 

it. Ms. Cormier noted a massive electric box in front of one of the houses and questioned if Clay 

Electric put it in the wrong spot instead of being on the property line. Mr. Hadden noted they give 

them easements on the lot corners for those boxes. Ms. Buchanan noted it is not a CDD issue.  

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions (107-108) 
 Ms. Giles noted on page 80 is pay requisition 107 for ETM for $3,463.60 followed by pay 

requisition 108 on page 87 for Hadden Engineer for $20,132. Both of these have been processed 

and need ratification.  

 

ON MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
Favor, the Requisitions 107-108, were ratified. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2022 Project 
A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 

 Mr. Schofield noted everything is done except the dedicated close down from the agency 

perspective. The county accepted it and they are working on the permit and building so the 

improvement that warrants the parks and also working through getting all of the properties 

transitioned over to the CDD for operation and maintenance. He noted he can’t speak to where 

that is exactly but very close to this being completely done so can be closed out. Ms. Cormier 

asked about the park. He noted the developer has a landscape architect looking at some suburban 

features and improvements that they are working with the county now to determine what exactly 

is needed as far as review and permitting approval for those to be installed.  

 



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

11 

B. Ratification of Requisitions (108-109) 
 Ms. Giles noted these are on page 93 & 96. The first one is 108 to Alliant for $410 and the 

second one is 109 to Pipeline for $325,986.75.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, Requisitions 108-109, were ratified. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Agreement with All Weather 
Contractors for Deck Renovation Services 

 Ms. Giles stated on page 108 is ratification of the agreement with All Weather for deck 

renovations. She asked for any questions, if not looking for a motion to ratify.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Agreement with All Weather Contractors for Deck 
Renovation Services, was ratified. 

  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Ms. Buchanan noted she has been distributing the capital conversations which is a 

summary of legislation that might impact CDD’s. If you are interested in not receiving those, shoot 

her an email. One thing important to remember this year is the legislature is considering revising 

the sovereign immunity caps. What this means to the CDD right now is if someone slipped and 

fell on the sidewalk, they would only be able to recover $200,000 from the CDD without special 

action by the legislature. Because that cap is in place the District generally is able to take advantage 

of lower insurance prices. To the extent the cap rises, there will likely also be a corresponding 

increase in insurance premiums. It hasn’t passed but has momentum.  

 

B. Engineer 
 Mr. Hadden asked if the Board had any questions for him. Ms. Cormier asked about the 

engineering and if there is any way as those lots are moving forward that they will avoid anything 

happening like that, lower the concrete or is it too late. Mr. Hadden noted there is a shortage of 

electrical cabinets and they don’t put them in until they are needed. He will keep an eye on them. 

Ms. Buchanan noted Clay Electric has a 10 ft easement. Mr. Gibbons asked if LGI developed the 



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

12 

project. Mr. Hadden noted LGI just bought the lots. He noted Clay Electric takes his plan and then 

generates their own electrical plan based on his.  

 

C. Manager  
 Ms. Giles reminded of Form 1 being online and the 2024 election cycle coming up with 

qualifying period being the second week of June. Seat 1 David Bauer and seat 3 Billy Gibbons are 

up for election. She will call each of them later in the week to talk more about it. She noted the 

budget will be approved in June and adopted in August. They will meet in April so at the June 

meeting she will have a budget. She noted if there is anything that the Board wants to see on that 

budget, email or call her and staff. They can have a budget workshop.  

 

D. Operations/Amenity Manager 
1. Report 
2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 

 Mr. Oca presented the operations/amenity report. He noted they have talked about the 

heavy things such as quotes and repairs including the decking, awnings, and pool furniture. He 

worked with Tree Amigos replacing the sod around the facility. There was damage to sod when a 

fiber line was buried so he will send communication to the fiber optic company to see if they can 

fix it. They repainted the splash pad last week. Light fixtures were fixed. They want to turn all of 

the lights out front into LED’s but will do it a fiscal way. The downstairs utility room is all concrete 

so there is no way to get in the area to hook up hand dryers. He did a test run of the pull-down 

handle dispenser and had no issues so will go that way.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Supervisor requests included a bank covered with debris getting into the uptake, no parking 

sign was hit, a panel missing on the fence at Paddle Creek, theft at LGI – security issues, bids for 

holiday lights, speeding issue/cameras/step-up/speed humps/speed tables/additional stop signs, 

park with benches, tables, play space also park structures to code, complaint with LGI on bond 

issues, name badges for Board members. Ms. Buchanan noted on badges, she is not opposed to it 

but thinks it should be a consensus driven process. Mr. Soriano noted he will take direction for 

purchasing badges.  

 



February 8, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

13 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

Ms. Giles noted a copy of the balance sheet and income statement starts on page 125 of the 

agenda for the period of December 31st.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule shows they are 80% collected on the tax roll.  

 

Check Register 

 Ms. Giles presented the check register on page 144 for $855,118.77.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the check register for $855,118.77, was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Schedule Meeting: April 9, 2024 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for April 9, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at this location.  

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Bauer, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



5720 Arlington Rd
Jacksonville, FL  32211
904-730-1377
www.SuperiorMetalAwning.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Riverside Management Services Inc
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FL  32043

SHIP TO

Riverside Management Services Inc
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FL  32043

ESTIMATE # DATE

2166 10/25/2023

PROJECT NAME
Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr.

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Recover 5 existing Shade structures with new fabric.

24'-0" x 14'-0" 5 4,200.00 21,000.00

Recover 3 existing shade structures with new fabric.

14'-0" x 8'-0" 3 1,980.00 5,940.00

8-10 weeks lead time from final field measurement and deposit.

CHANGE ORDERS: Any changes to the Standard Specifications that are 
requested by Customer shall be agreed to by the parties in a Client Change 
Order Contract, which, upon signature by all parties shall be made part of this 
Contract. Superior Metal Awning may, in its sole discretion, stop all work in 
connection with the Project until the Client Change Order Contract is signed by 
Customer.
TERMINATION: In the event that this Contract is terminated, Customer shall 
pay Superior Metal Awning for all work in progress related to the Project up to 
date of termination plus a cancellation fee of 25% of the total Contract Amount.
LATE FEES: Customer agrees that all amounts not paid by due date stated on 
invoice sent by Company are subject to late fee of 18% per annum or the 
maximum rate allowable.
CONTRACT AMOUNT: Customer shall pay Superior Metal Awning for the 
Project as invoiced by Superior Metal Awning in the amount and in increments 
listed on this Contract (“Total”).

TOTAL $26,940.00

Accepted By Accepted Date



 

             Proposal  Fabric:   

BOREE CANVAS UNLIMITED, INC.      
4635 Highway Avenue,   Jacksonville, FL   32254      Valance:        
(904) 388-8770 * Fax (904) 387-0174 * (800) 396-6770 
Web: www.boreecanvas.com, E-mail: donnieboree@boreecanvas.com                   Binding:  

Submitted To:   
ROLLING HILLS HOA 

Date:      
February 22, 2024 

Street:  
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 

Phone:904-338-5723 
Email: RHMANAGER@RIVERSIDEMGTSVCS.COM 

City, State, Zip:  
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

Job Name/Location:  
POOL & TENNIS COURT AREAS 

Salesman:         
DONNIE BOREE 

Contact:   
FREDDY 

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 
 
RECOVER (8) FREE-STANDING GABLE STYLE CANOPIES 
POOL AREA: 5 @ APPROXIMATE SIZE 24’ LONG X 16’ WIDE 
TENNIS COURTS: 3 @ APPROXIMATE SIZE 14’ LONG X 9’ WIDE 
FERARRI 10 YR MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY VINYL 
COLOR TO BE DETERMINE 
REINFORCEMENTS WHERE NEEDED 
DOUBLE LACERS 
 
 
Please note: This is a binding contract for custom work. All deposits are non - refundable. 
Permitting and/or engineering are not included unless specified. These services are available at an additional charge. 
Pricing subject to change based on engineer approval.  If required by COJ permitting additional information not in our 
scope of work will be supplied by owner/others 
 
Due to steady increasing of prices – Prices are subject to change – Prices good for 30 days  
SUNBRELLA SEALED SEAMS, for waterproof seams, eliminating double needle seams for a much nicer appearance! 
 
HEAVY DUTY THREAD TO MATCH SELECTED FABRIC COLOR WHERE SEWING IS NECESSARY 
COVER LACED ON DRUM TIGHT WITH GROMMETS INSTALLED 
3-PLY THICK MATERIAL WITH ROPE SEWN IN FOR REINFORCING GROMMETS 
CBC 1255294 State certified contractor Job Price  
ALL FIRST QUALITY GOODS Tax  

LICENSED, BONDED AND INSURED Down Payment Info:              Total Job $19,737.00 

 5 YR MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY FOR COASTLINE 
VINYL OR 10 YR MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY  FOR 
FERARRI VINYL 

Less Deposit $9,868.50 

1  YEAR WORKMANSHIP WARRANTY APPLIES TO SEWING, NEW FRAMES, AND   
INSTALLATION Due @ Com $9,868.50 

APPROXIMATE COMPLETION TIME: WEEKS AFTER RECEIPT OF SIGNED AND 
DATED PROPOSAL AND 50% DEPOSIT, THE BALANCE IS DUE UPON COMPLETION. 
NO FRAME WARRANTY ON USED FRAMES OR RECOVERS. NO WARRANTY ON USED OR REPAIRED FABRICS. 

                                                                                    
Material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above 
specifications will involve extra charge over and above the estimated. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner is to carry  
fire, tornado, and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workman’s compensation Insurance. In the event of a breach of this agreement, the breaching 
party shall pay all reasonable attorneys’ collection fees and costs of the other party incident to any action brought to enforce this agreement. Accounts not 
paid in full within 30 days are subject to 18% interest charge on the amount due Items stated in this contract will remain the property of Boree Canvas Unlimited, Inc. 
 until paid for in full, with rights to enter the property for repairs and/or removal. 
 
          Salesman’s Signature:     
 
PLEASE SIGN PROPOSAL:                                          
     (Buyers Signature)          (Date) 



 
 
 

JADA Roofing LLC License #CCC1331050 | Office: 904-606-ROOF | www.JADAroofing.com  10.20.22 
 

Page 1 of 3 
  

 
 

 
 

 

RESIDENTAL ROOF INSTALLATION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared For:  

 Mr. Jay Soriano 

 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
 
Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043  



 
 
 

JADA Roofing LLC License #CCC1331050 | Office: 904-606-ROOF | www.JADAroofing.com  10.20.22 
 

Page 2 of 3 
  

 

PROJECT/CONTRACT PROPOSAL           Job#: AM24-144              

         
 

Date:   03/22/2024 

Customer: Jay Soriano   Phone: 904-342-1441 
Job Location: 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCOPE OF WORK: JADA Roofing LLC hereby proposes to furnish the material, labor, and all equipment 
required for the completion of:  
 

 
 

Painted Standing Seam 

 

❖ Remove and dispose of existing fabric roof material on (8) gazebo roofs. 
❖ Install new aluminum perlins.  
❖ Install new painted bullnose eaves drip. 
❖ Install new 26 GA 1” Standing Seam panels with western nail strip. 
❖ Install new 26 GA Rake enclosure with butyl tape for proper seal. 
❖ Install new 26 GA ridge cap. 
❖ Install new pop rivets to tie in to all z metal. 

 
❖ If you have spray foam insulation, we must know in advance as it will slightly change the underlayment application 

code requirement.    Yes, I have spray foam insulation.    No, I do NOT have spray foam insulation. 
 
 
 
 
Total Cost:         $32,000.00  *Including 5 year labor warranty 

 



 
 
 

JADA Roofing LLC License #CCC1331050 | Office: 904-606-ROOF | www.JADAroofing.com  10.20.22 
 

Page 3 of 3 
  

PAYMENT TERMS: 
 

❖ All insurance claims require an upfront deposit equal to the specific insurance policy deductible. 
❖ Payment to be made in full within five (5) days of customer’s receipt of a request for payment from contractor. 
❖ Late fees will be assessed after 10 days delinquent at a rate of 2% of contract price, and every ten days thereafter.  
❖ If payment in full has not been received within 30 days of original invoice due date, roof warranty will become VOID. 
❖ Acceptable payment forms: Check, Cash, Money Order, Cashier’s Check, SimpleDirect Pro Financing Partner.  
❖ Return check fee $99.00. 
❖ All credit card payments will incur a 3% service charge. 

 
 
 
 
 
Pricing is only valid for 30 days from the date provided on the proposal. All work is to be completed in a workmanlike 
manner according to standard practices. Any change or deviation from the scope of work identified herein that results in 
additional cost to JADA ROOFING, LLC (“Contractor”) will be charged to the Customer as a cost that is separate from and in 
addition to the quoted price. Contractor’s employees will be covered by Worker’s Compensation Insurance.  If there are any 
persons or materials, other than Contractor’s employee(s) or the materials supplied by Contractor to  perform Contractor’s 
scope of work, on the roof during the project or after the Contractor has completed its work, then any warranty issued by 
Contractor to Customer for the project will immediately become null and void without exception.  The Contract Documents 
consist of this Proposal, the Terms and Conditions, all documents referenced therein, the Work Authorization (if applicable) 
and the Limited Workmanship Warranty (if any), which are incorporated herein by reference.  Customer agrees that his/her 
signature to any one of the Contract Documents constitutes his/her receipt and acceptance of all of the Contract Documents 
and Statutory Warnings.  The parties agree that there is adequate consideration for this Proposal, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
     

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Customer Signature: _____________________________________ 

 

Date:___________________________________________________ 

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THIS PROPOSAL, THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND 
ALL DOCUMENTS REFERENCED THEREIN AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THEIR TERMS. 
 

 

JADA ROOFING, LLC: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Authorized Signature: Jeff McCarthy 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

By: Jeff McCarthy                                                                                           
 
 
 
 

Its: Licensed Contractor / Owner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL:  
The above prices, specifications and conditions are 
understood, satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  
Contractor is authorized to do the work as specified.  By 
signing below, Customer acknowledges that Customer is 
the owner of the property where work is to be performed. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:             April 9, 2024   
 
To:  Jerry Lambert, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, Facility Manager  
                        Jay Soriano, GMS Operations 
  
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: Feb/March 
 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
	

● Red	Hawk	Food	truck	was	here	on	Feb	6th	
● Viva	La	Familia	Food	truck	was	here	on	Feb	13th	
● Smoke	n	D’Air	Food	truck	was	here	on	Feb	20th	 	
● Flippin	G	Food	truck	was	here	on	Feb	27th		 		
● Puravida	Costa	Food	truck	was	here	on	March	5th	
● Dorami	Japanese	Food	truck	was	here	on	March	12th	
● Touch	of	Italy	Food	truck	was	here	on	March	19th	
● Viva	La	Familia	Food	truck	was	here	on	March	26th	 	
● The	Valentine’s	event	had	117	residents	participate	
● The	St	Patrick’s	day	event	had	92	residents	participate	
● The	Easter	Event	had	132	residents	participate	 	
● Four (4) sets of access cards were issued.	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	

	
	

 
Operations: 
 

• Walk	through	inspection	with	Tree	Amigos				
• Set-up	vendors	for	the	upcoming	events	
• Coordinate	with	landscaping	
• Coordinate	with	Crown	Pools	
• Coordinate	with	various	companies	with	pool	furniture	
• Coordinate	with	various	companies	with	the	awnings	

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
Maintenance: 
 
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment.	
● Lake	Doctors	conducted	their	monthly	maintenance	on	the	ponds.	
● Bob’s	Backflow	has	repaired	the	backflow	
● Integrated	Access	Services	has	installed	the	new	card	access	system	
● The	entire	pool	deck	has	been	pressure	washed	
● The	awnings	have	been	pressure	washed	
● The	pool	pavilion	has	been	pressure	washed	
● The	trash	cans	on	the	bridge	have	been	replaced	
● The	counter	in	the	women’s	gym	bathroom	has	been	repaired	
● The	kitchen	fixtures	have	been	replaced	
● The	sink	at	the	pool	pavilion	has	been	repaired	
● The	gate	by	the	volleyball	court	has	been	repaired	
● No	parking	signs	have	been	repaired	and		installed	by	the	pond	banks	
● New	life	rings	have	been	installed	on	the	pool	deck	
● The	monthly	inspection	on	the	bridge	has	been	completed.	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris.	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
		
Action	List	
	
Updated	quotes	for	awning	replacements	
	
	
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Jerry at (904) 807-2763 

	



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
February	29,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12-13

14-15

16 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2020

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 643,665$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 643,665$																											

Assessments	Receivable (1)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (1)																																												
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 (5,056)																																		 -																																															 -																																															 (5,056)																																		
Due	From	Capital 104,974																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 104,974																														

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 45,880																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 45,880																																	
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) -																																															 -																																															 388,061																														 388,061																														

-																																															
Series	2015	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 88,703																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 88,703																																	
Reserve	 -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														
Revenue		 -																																															 171,262																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 171,262																														
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 572																																								 -		 -																																															 -																																															 572																																								

Series	2015	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 100,000																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 100,000																														
Revenue		 -																																															 139,660																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 139,660																														
Prepayment	 -																																															 4																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 4																																														

Series	2015	A-3 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 4,819																																				 -		 -																																															 -																																															 4,819																																				
Revenue		 -																																															 40,756																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 40,756																																	
Prepayment	 -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														

Series	2020	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 165,981																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 165,981																														
Revenue		 -																																															 139,201																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 139,201																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 456,033																														 456,033																														

Series	2020	A-2
Reserve	 -																																															 57,475																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 57,475																																	
Interest -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														
Prepayment -																																															 317,824																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 317,824																														

Series	2022	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 348,122																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 348,122																														
Revenue		 -																																															 357,855																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 357,855																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 395																																								 395																																								

Series	2022	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 173,010																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 173,010																														
Interest -																																															 1,751																																				 -		 -																																															 -																																															 1,751																																				
Prepayment		 -																																															 92,449																																	 -																																															 -																																															 92,449																																	

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Total	Assets 794,518$																								 2,194,389$																			 388,061$																								 456,428$																								 3,833,396$																			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 14,516																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 14,516$																														
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 104,974																														 -																																															 104,974																														
Due	to	Debt	Service (5,056)																																		 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (5,056)																																		

Total	Liabilites 9,459$																															 -$																																					 104,974$																								 -$																																					 114,434$																								

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	 -																																															 2,194,389																										 -																																															 2,194,389																										
Capital	Project	-	Series	 -																																															 -																																															 283,087																														 -																																															 283,087																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 456,428																														 456,428																														
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Unassigned 785,059																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 785,059																														

Total	Fund	Balances 785,059$																								 2,194,389$																			 283,087$																								 456,428$																								 3,718,962$																			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 794,518$																											 2,194,389$																							 388,061$																											 456,428$																											 3,833,396$																							

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
February	29,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 908,410$														 842,167$														 842,167$														 -$																															
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																		 -																																		 69,832																			 69,832																									
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 1,350																						 563																										 170																										 (393)																														
Facility	Rental	Fees 3,500																						 1,458																						 2,660																						 1,202																												
Interest	Income 4,600																						 1,917																						 1,542																						 (375)																														
Land	Sale	Proceeds -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total		Revenues 917,860$														 	 846,105$														 	 916,371$														 	 70,266$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 3,333																						 3,600$																				 (267)$																											
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 255																										 275																										 (20)																																	
Engineering 2,000																						 833																										 -																																		 833																																
Attorney 20,000																			 8,333																						 5,817																						 2,516																												
Annual	Audit 7,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,000																			 10,000																			 10,000																			 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																						 1,200																						 1,200																						 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 10,000																			 4,167																						 4,167																						 0																																						
Trustee	Fees 16,163																			 12,122																			 12,122																			 -																																							
Management	Fees 44,982																			 18,743																			 18,743																			 -																																							
Information	Technology 1,800																						 750																										 750																										 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,200																						 500																										 500																										 -																																							
Telephone 500																										 208																										 178																										 31																																			
Postage	&	Delivery 500																										 208																										 210																										 (2)																																				
Insurance	General	Liability 11,053																			 11,053																			 9,022																						 2,030																												
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																						 521																										 276																										 245																																
Legal	Advertising 2,000																						 833																										 101																										 733																																
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																						 417																										 200																										 216																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 42																													 45																													 (3)																																				
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 141,234$														 	 73,693$																	 	 67,380$																	 	 6,313$																									

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 24,662$																	 10,276$																	 10,276$																	 (0)$																																	
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,000																			 14,583																			 15,210																			 (627)																														
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 16,667																			 13,450																			 3,216																												
Landscape		 80,000																			 33,333																			 31,897																			 1,436																												
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																			 6,250																						 4,998																						 1,252																												
Mulch 15,000																			 6,250																						 -																																		 6,250																												
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																			 5,917																						 2,653																						 3,264																												
Irrigation	Repairs 5,719																						 2,383																						 1,100																						 1,283																												
Miscellaneous -																																		 -																																		 4,768																						 (4,768)																										

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 229,581$														 	 95,659$																	 	 84,352$																	 	 11,306$																						

Rolling	Hills

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Rolling	Hills

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 67,568$																	 28,153$																	 28,153$																	 (0)$																																	
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																			 7,083																						 3,791																						 3,293																												
Pool	Attendants 40,754																			 16,981																			 -																																		 16,981																									
Refuse	Service 7,200																						 3,000																						 3,776																						 (776)																														
Security 25,000																			 10,417																			 3,848																						 6,569																												
Utilities 55,000																			 22,917																			 19,865																			 3,052																												
Recreation	Passes 1,000																						 417																										 -																																		 417																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 16,667																			 20,186																			 (3,519)																										
Janitorial 14,694																			 6,123																						 6,123																						 -																																							
Pool	Maintenance 15,627																			 6,511																						 7,759																						 (1,247)																										
Special	Events 8,000																						 3,333																						 2,970																						 363																																
Operating	Supplies 10,000																			 4,167																						 5,643																						 (1,477)																										
Pool	Chemicals 15,000																			 6,250																						 2,415																						 3,835																												
Permit 475																										 198																										 -																																		 198																																
Insurance 41,665																			 41,665																			 34,011																			 7,655																												
Capital	Outlay -																																		 -																																		 11,005																			 (11,005)																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 358,983$														 173,881$														 149,544$														 24,337$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 588,564$														 269,540$														 233,897$														 35,643$																						

Total	Expenditures 729,798$														 343,233$														 301,277$														 41,956$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 188,062$														 502,872$														 615,094$														 112,222$																			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (188,062)$												 (188,062)$												 (188,062)$												 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (188,062)$												 	 (188,062)$												 	 (188,062)$												 	 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 314,810$														 427,032$														 112,222$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 358,026$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 785,059$														

Page 3



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																																			 -$																															 8,877$																				 8,877$																				

Total		Revenues -$																																			 -$																															 8,877$																				 8,877$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 442,300$																	 293,036$													 293,036$														 -$																															

Total	Expenditures 442,300$																	 293,036$													 293,036$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (442,300)$															 (284,160)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 188,062$																	 188,062$													 188,062$														 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 188,062$																	 188,062$													 188,062$														 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (254,238)$															 (96,098)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 537,440$																	 379,184$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 283,202$																	 	 	 283,087$														

Page 4



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 174,001$														 160,200$														 160,200$														 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 3,398																						 3,398																						

Total		Revenues 174,001$														 160,200$														 163,598$														 3,398$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 45,411$																	 45,411$																	 45,411$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -$																															 -$																															 5,000$																				 (5,000)$																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 45,411																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 85,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 175,823$														 45,411$																	 50,411$																	 (5,000)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (1,822)$																		 114,788$														 113,187$														 (1,602)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (1,822)$																		 114,788$														 113,187$														 (1,602)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,485$																	 146,192$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 54,664$																	 259,379$														

Page 5



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2,	2015	B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 136,800$														 126,825$														 126,825$														 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 3,475																						 3,475																						

Total		Revenues 136,800$														 126,825$														 130,300$														 3,475$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 35,944$																	 35,944$																	 36,081$																	 (138)$																						
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -$																															 -$																															 5,000$																				 (5,000)$																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 35,944																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 60,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 131,888$														 35,944$																	 41,081$																	 (5,138)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 4,913$																				 90,881$																	 89,219$																	 (1,662)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 4,913$																				 90,881$																	 89,219$																	 (1,662)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 48,313$																	 149,528$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 53,226$																	 238,747$														

Page 6



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 41,481$																	 37,731$																	 37,731$																	 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 470																										 470																										

Total		Revenues 41,481$																	 37,731$																	 38,200$																	 470$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 12,228$																	 12,228$																	 12,228$																	 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 12,228																			 -$																															 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 15,000																			 -$																															 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 39,455$																	 12,228$																	 12,228$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,026$																				 25,503$																	 25,973$																	 470$																								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,026$																				 25,503$																	 25,973$																	 470$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 14,590$																	 19,329$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 16,616$																	 45,302$																	

Page 7



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 165,981$														 52,031$																	 52,031$																	 -$																															
Special	Assessments	A-2-	Tax	Roll -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 6,194																						 6,194																						
Direct	Assessments	A-2 67,213																			 28,464																			 28,464																			 -																																		
Prepayments	A1 -																																		 -																																		 59,564																			 59,564																			
Prepayments	A2 -																																		 -																																		 314,966																 314,966																
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 8,589																						 8,589																						

Total		Revenues 233,194$														 80,495$																	 469,808$														 389,313$														

Expenditures:

Series	2020	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 57,513$																	 57,513$																	 57,513$																	 (0)$																												
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 57,513																			 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 50,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Series	2020	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 33,013																			 33,013																			 33,013$																	 -																																		
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 180,000$														 (180,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	2/1 -																																		 -																																		 119																										 (119)																								
Special	Call	-	2/1 -																																		 -																																		 10,000$																	 (10,000)																	
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 33,013																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 231,050$														 90,525$																	 280,644$														 (190,119)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,144$																				 (10,030)$															 189,164$														 199,194$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,144$																				 (10,030)$															 189,164$														 199,194$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 68,544$																	 490,941$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 70,688$																	 680,106$														

Page 8



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 345,544$														 322,727$														 322,727$														 -$																															
Special	Assessments	A-2-	Tax	Roll 173,010																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 9,456																						 9,456																						
Direct	Assessments	A-2 1,051																						
Prepayment	A-2 -																																		 -																																		 92,449																			 92,449																			
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 14,040																			 14,040																			

Total		Revenues 518,554$														 322,727$														 439,723$														 115,945$														

Expenditures:

Series	2022	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 113,475$														 113,475$														 113,475$														 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 113,475																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 120,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Series	2022	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 86,505																			 86,505																			 86,505																			 -																																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 86,505																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 519,960$														 199,980$														 199,980$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (1,406)$																		 122,747$														 239,743$														 115,945$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (1,406)$																		 122,747$														 239,743$														 115,945$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 211,927$														 731,112$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 210,521$														 970,855$														

Page 9



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 476,055$																 476,055$																	
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 3,377																									 3,377																										

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 479,432$																 479,432$																	

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 23,596$																			 (23,596)$																		

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 23,596$																			 (23,596)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 455,836$																 455,836$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 455,836$																

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 196$																										

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 456,033$																

Page 10



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 325,987$																	 325,987$																	
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 97																																	 97																																	

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 326,083$																	 326,083$																	

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 325,987$																	 (325,987)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 325,987$																	 (325,987)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 97$																														 97$																														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 97$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 298$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 395$																											

Page 11



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 908,410$													 -$																								 76,471$																 762,590$													 3,107$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 842,167$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 69,832																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 69,832																		
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 1,350																					 -																																	 170																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 170																									
Facility	Rental	Fees 3,500																					 (45)																										 1,305																					 650																									 750																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,660																					
Interest	Income 4,600																					 687																									 224																									 215																									 214																									 201																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,542																					
Land	Sale	Proceeds -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total		Revenues 917,860$													 642$																							 78,170$																 763,455$													 73,903$																 201$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 916,371$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																			 800$																							 1,800$																			 -$																								 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 3,600$																			
PR-FICA 612																									 61																												 138																									 -																																	 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 275																									
Engineering 2,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 20,000																		 1,298																					 2,689																					 1,093																					 738																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,817																					
Annual	Audit 7,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 ` -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 10,000																		 10,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,000																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					
Dissemination	Agent 10,000																		 833																									 833																									 833																									 833																									 833																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,167																					
Trustee	Fees 16,163																		 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 8,081																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,122																		
Management	Fees 44,982																		 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 18,743																		
Information	Technology 1,800																					 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 750																									
Website	Maintenance 1,200																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 500																									
Travel	&	Per	Diem -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Telephone 500																									 17																												 -																																	 35																												 126																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 178																									
Postage	&	Delivery 500																									 43																												 88																												 69																												 1																															 9																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 210																									
Insurance	General	Liability 11,053																		 9,022																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,022																					
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																					 11																												 178																									 63																												 10																												 14																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 276																									
Legal	Advertising 2,000																					 -																																	 50																												 -																																	 50																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 101																									
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																					 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 200																									
Office	Supplies 100																									 23																												 20																												 1																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 141,234$													 26,282$																 14,036$																 6,094$																			 15,037$																 5,931$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 67,380$																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 24,662$																 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 10,276$																
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,000																		 5,834																					 2,987																					 2,648																					 2,539																					 1,202																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,210																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 8,115																					 1,797																					 1,987																					 1,552																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,450																		
Landscape		 80,000																		 6,379																					 6,379																					 6,379																					 6,379																					 6,379																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 31,897																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																		 2,499																					 -																																	 2,499																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,998																					
Mulch 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																		 513																									 535																									 535																									 535																									 535																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,653																					
Irrigation	Repairs 5,719																					 1,100																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,100																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 4,768																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,768																					

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 229,581$													 31,263$																 13,753$																 16,104$																 13,060$																 10,172$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 84,352$																

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 67,568$																 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 28,153$																
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																		 1,327																					 1,193																					 479																									 260																									 532																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,791																					
Pool	Attendants 40,754																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Refuse	Service 7,200																					 716																									 716																									 716																									 815																									 815																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,776																					
Security 25,000																		 787																									 599																									 672																									 895																									 895																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,848																					
Utilities 55,000																		 3,135																					 4,116																					 3,160																					 4,248																					 5,207																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,865																		
Recreation	Passes 1,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 2,890																					 7,646																					 2,018																					 3,694																					 3,937																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,186																		
Janitorial 14,694																		 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,123																					
Pool	Maintenance 15,627																		 1,302																					 2,402																					 1,334																					 2,720																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,759																					
Special	Events 8,000																					 599																									 268																									 400																									 1,034																					 670																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,970																					
Operating	Supplies 10,000																		 4,829																					 2,263																					 (1,449)																			 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,643																					
Pool	Chemicals 15,000																		 898																									 -																																	 611																									 148																									 759																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,415																					
Permit 475																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Insurance 41,665																		 34,011																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 34,011																		
Capital	Outlay -																																	 5,025																					 -																																	 5,980																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,005																		

-																																	
Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 358,983$													 62,374$																 26,057$																 20,775$																 20,669$																 19,669$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 149,544$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 588,564$													 93,637$																 39,811$																 36,879$																 33,729$																 29,841$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 233,897$													

Total	Expenditures 729,798$													 119,919$													 53,847$																 42,973$																 48,766$																 35,772$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 301,277$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 188,062$													 (119,277)$											 24,323$																 720,482$													 25,137$																 (35,571)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 615,094$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																														 (119,277)$											 24,323$																 532,420$													 25,137$																 (35,571)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 427,032$													

Month	to	Month

Page 12



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,500,000
Interest	Rate: 5.45%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/16 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call-	8/1/16 ($30,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/16 ($130,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/17 ($10,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/17 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/17 ($30,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($60,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($70,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/20 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($70,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($80,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,655,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,930,000
Interest	Rate: 5.44%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/18 ($170,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($45,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($55,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,365,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $3,850,000
Interest	Rate: 6.70%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($85,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 Tapped	into	Reserves ($105,000)
Less:	Refunded	with	Series	2020	-	10/20/20 ($1,100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($75,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Srefunded	with	Series	2022-	2/1/22 ($1,890,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($20,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($15,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $365,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	MADS

Interest	Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2025

Interest	Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Interest	Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2040

Interest	Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2050

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($40,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($45,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($50,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $2,490,000

Series	2020	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-3	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Page 13



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 4.75%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($425,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/23 ($25,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	11/1/23 ($180,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/24 ($10,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $1,390,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $6,130,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.125% $625,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2027

Interest	Rate: 3.400% $725,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Interest	Rate: 3.750% $1,935,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2042

Interest	Rate: 4.000% $2,845,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2052

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $6,130,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($115,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $6,015,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,740,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.650%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $4,740,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 	

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $4,740,000

Series	2020	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

Page 14



Page 1

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 29, 2024
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2020 $3,229,153.47

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2020 $3,694.28
Developer Contributions/Add'l Revenue $2,707,657.70
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($261,400.63)
Ponds $0.00
Roads ($3,029,936.97)
Drainage ($1,139,895.78)
Sanitary Sewer ($465,003.43)
Lift Stations & Force Mains $0.00
Contingency ($66,170.24)
Professional Fees ($522,065.60)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 29, 2024 $456,032.79

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 29, 2024
Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 29, 2024 $456,032.79  

Contracts in place at February 29, 2024

3. Investments - US Bank
February 29, 2024 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $456,032.79

Due fom Developer $0.00
$0.00

 $456,032.79

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2020 A-1/A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2020

  

Page 2

REQ. # CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y Ponds Roads Drainage Sanitary Sewer

Lift Stations 
& Force 
Mains Water

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI Nabors Giblin $40,000.00 $40,000.00        
COI Holland & Knight $6,500.00 $6,500.00
COI Bryant Miller Olive $35,000.00 $35,000.00
COI GMS, LLC $28,500.00 $28,500.00
COI Hopping Green Sams $42,500.00 $42,500.00
COI US Bank $5,925.00 $5,925.00
COI Underwriters Disc $89,300.00 $89,300.00
COI Imagemaster $1,500.00 $1,500.00
COI Greenberg Traurig $8,439.65 $8,439.65
COI Hadden Engineering $3,735.98 $3,735.98

1 Waltham Development $150,406.12 $150,406.12 $150,406.12
2 Hadden Engineering $1,264.02 $1,264.02 $1,264.02
3 Hadden Engineering $2,775.00 $2,775.00 $2,775.00
4 Hadden Engineering $5,962.54 $5,962.54 $5,962.54
5 Vallencourt Construction $69,671.01 $69,671.01 $69,671.01 $0.00
6 Vallencourt Construction $70,535.88 $70,535.88 $70,535.88
7 Vallencourt Construction $81,858.21 $81,858.21 $81,858.21
8 Core & Main $76,679.06 $76,679.06 $37,277.60 $39,401.46
9 Core & Main $26,453.36 $26,453.36 $18,722.00 $7,731.36
10 ETM $3,858.54 $3,858.54 $3,858.54
11 Hadden Engineering $2,625.00 $2,625.00 $2,625.00
12 Hadden Engineering $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00
13 Hadden Engineering $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
14
15 Vallencourt Construction $71,034.85 $71,034.85 $71,034.85
16 Eiland & Assoc $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00
17 ETM $3,858.55 $3,858.55 $3,858.55
18 Hadden Engineering $7,365.93 $7,365.93 $7,365.93
19 Hadden Engineering $3,858.55 $3,858.55 $3,858.55
20 Vallencourt Construction $214,965.97 $214,965.97 $214,965.97
21 Hadden Engineering $6,322.85 $6,322.85 $6,322.85
22 Hadden Engineering $4,625.00 $4,625.00 $4,625.00
23 Forterra Pipe & Precast $7,288.96 $7,288.96 $7,288.96
24 Forterra Pipe & Precast $22,644.85 $22,644.85 $22,644.85
25 Forterra Pipe & Precast $19,022.15 $19,022.15 $19,022.15
26 Forterra Pipe & Precast $108,803.79 $108,803.79 $108,803.79
27 Forterra Pipe & Precast $5,337.60 $5,337.60 $5,337.60  
28 Core & Main $1,756.80 $1,756.80 $1,756.80
29 ETM $3,858.54 $3,858.54 $3,858.54
30 Hadden Engineering $2,625.00 $2,625.00 $2,625.00
31 Forterra Pipe & Precast $34,155.59 $34,155.59 $34,155.59
32 Vallencourt Construction $108,554.98 $108,554.98 $108,554.98
33 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,758.40 $3,758.40 $3,758.40
34 Forterra Pipe & Precast $6,732.00 $6,732.00 $6,732.00
35 ETM $5,401.96 $5,401.96 $5,401.96
36 GMS, LLC $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
37 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,366.00 $3,366.00 $3,366.00
38 Vallencourt Construction $148,443.86 $148,443.86 $85,456.01 $62,987.85
39 Hadden Engineering $2,937.40 $2,937.40 $2,937.40
40 Rolling Hills CDD $991.50 $991.50 $991.50
41 Hopping, Green & Sams $1,159.00 $1,159.00 $1,159.00
42 Vallencourt Construction $273,722.20 $273,722.20 $157,416.53 $90,690.77 $25,614.90
43 ETM $6,945.38 $6,945.38 $6,945.38
44 Hadden Engineering $3,187.50 $3,187.50 $3,187.50
45 Forterra Pipe & Precast $67,782.24 $67,782.24 $67,782.24
46 Forterra Pipe & Precast $32,192.37 $32,192.37 $32,192.37
47 Hopping Green Sams $743.50 $743.50 $743.50
48 Forterra Pipe & Precast $21,251.78 $21,251.78 $21,251.78
49 ETM $6,173.67 $6,173.67 $6,173.67
50 Forterra Pipe & Precast $7,076.51 $7,076.51 $7,076.51
51 Hadden Engineering $4,770.00 $4,770.00 $4,770.00
52 Vallencourt Construction $101,680.10 $101,680.10 $50,450.30 $51,229.80
53 Forterra Pipe & Precast $2,467.79 $2,467.79 $2,467.79
54 Hadden Engineering $4,264.46 $4,264.46 $4,264.46
55 ETM $4,630.26 $4,630.26 $4,630.26
56 Vallencourt Construction $129,489.76 $129,489.76 $69,904.70 $59,585.07
57 Vallencourt Construction $280,044.77 $280,044.77 $143,116.45 $136,928.32
58 Hadden Engineering $3,062.50 $3,062.50  $3,062.50
59 ETM $7,717.08 $7,717.08 $7,717.08



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2020

  

Page 3

60 Forterra Pipe & Precast $56,155.08 $56,155.08 $56,155.08
61 ETM $6,814.96 $6,814.96 $6,814.96
62 Hadden Engineering $2,537.50 $2,537.50 $2,537.50
63 Vallencourt Construction $262,641.40 $262,641.40  $262,641.40  
64 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,754.21 $3,754.21 $3,754.21
65 Hadden Engineering $3,010.00 $3,010.00 $3,010.00
66 ETM $3,217.26 $3,217.26 $3,217.26
67 Vallencourt Construction $238,727.08 $238,727.08 $101,626.22 $137,100.86
68 Hadden Engineering $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $1,550.00
69 ETM $5,401.96 $5,401.96 $5,401.96
70 Vallencourt Construction $114,000.00 $114,000.00 $20,520.00 $37,650.00 $55,830.00
71 GMS, LLC $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
72 Vallencourt Construction $224,014.68 $224,014.68 $58,587.75 $99,716.85 $65,710.08
73 Tree Amigos $1,155.00 $1,155.00 $1,155.00 $0.00
74 GP Materials $9,964.80 $9,964.80 $9,964.80
75 GP Materials $4,181.34 $4,181.34 $4,181.34
76 Vallencourt Construction $21,113.88 $21,113.88 $3,800.50 $6,973.14 $10,340.24
77 ETM $11,575.63 $11,575.63 $11,575.63
78 Hadden Engineering $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $3,375.00
79 ETM $5,740.60 $5,740.60 $5,740.60
80 Eiland & Assoc $1,475.00 $1,475.00 $1,475.00
81 GP Materials $1,583.76 $1,583.76 $1,583.76  
82 Hadden Engineering $5,690.88 $5,690.88 $5,690.88
83 Vallencourt Construction $136,354.30 $136,354.30 $136,354.30
84 GP Materials $345.42 $345.42 $345.42
85 ETM $3,605.32 $3,605.32 $3,605.32
86 Hadden Engineering $12,267.61 $12,267.61 $12,267.61
87 Eiland & Assoc $1,867.50 $1,867.50 $1,867.50
88 ETM $2,659.69 $2,659.69 $2,659.69
89 ETM $3,753.91 $3,753.91 $3,753.91
90 Hadden Engineering $14,399.62 $14,399.62 $14,399.62
91 Vallencourt Construction $583,538.88 $583,538.88 $583,538.88
92 ETM $4,208.69 $4,208.69 $4,208.69
93 GP Materials $1,206.00 $1,206.00 $1,206.00
94 Prichett Trucking $21,356.62 $21,356.62 $21,356.62
95 ETM $11,144.75 $11,144.75 $11,144.75
96 Hadden Engineering $15,623.20 $15,623.20 $15,623.20
97 Vallencourt Construction $194,944.16 $194,944.16 $194,944.16
98 ETM $4,312.43 $4,312.43 $4,312.43
99 Hadden Engineering $13,918.50 $13,918.50 $13,918.50

100 Vallencourt Construction $476,058.41 $476,058.41 $476,058.41
101 Hadden Engineering $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00
102 ETM $2,240.34 $2,240.34 $2,240.34
103 Vallencourt Construction $418,850.65 $418,850.65 $418,850.65
104 ETM $2,504.72 $2,504.72 $2,504.72
105 Hadden Engineering $12,725.00 $12,725.00 $12,725.00
107 ETM $3,463.60 $3,463.60 $3,463.60
108 Hadden Engineering $20,132.00 $20,132.00 $20,132.00

Grand Total $5,484,472.66 $261,400.63 $5,223,072.03 $0.00 $3,029,936.97 $1,139,895.78 $465,003.43 $0.00 $66,170.24 $522,065.60

SUMMARY: INT REC'D ACQ COI INT REC'D ACQ INT REC'D ACQ
BOND PROCEEDS $3,229,153.47 Oct-20 $0.00 $0.00 Oct-21 $4.75 Oct-22 $7.15
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $0.00 Nov-20 $4.87 $0.03 Nov-21 $4.47 Nov-22 $0.02
REFUND: FORTERRA PIPE $19,052.15 Dec-20 $12.16 $0.05 Dec-21 $3.04 Dec-22 $0.02
DEVELOPER DEFICIT FUNDING $2,688,605.55 Jan-21 $12.57 $0.01 Jan-22 $1.92 Jan-23 $0.02
INT REC'D TO DATE $3,694.28 Feb-21 $12.25 $0.00 Feb-22 $0.91 Feb-23 $39.47
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $0.00 Mar-21 $10.45 $0.00 Mar-22 $0.46 Mar-23 $5.05
LESS: REQ. PAID ($5,484,472.66) Apr-21 $10.46 $0.00 Apr-22 $0.15 Apr-23 $27.25
BALANCE $456,032.79 May-21 $9.87 $0.01 May-22 $0.14 May-23 $20.52

Jun-21 $9.14 $0.01 Jun-22 $0.00 Jun-23 $0.33
RECONCILIATION  Jul-21 $7.83 $0.00 Jul-22 $0.15 Jul-23 $21.07
TRUST STATEMENT $456,032.79 Aug-21 $7.08 $0.00 Aug-22 $0.00 Aug-23 $71.78
O/S REQ. $0.00 Sep-21 $5.44 $0.00 Sep-22 $5.46 Sep-23 $0.88
ADJ BALANCE $456,032.79 $102.12 $0.11 $21.45 $193.56
VARIANCE $0.00 INT REC'D ACQ



Page 1

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 29, 2024
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2022 $8,120,629.89

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2022 $27,589.31
Developer Contributions/Add'l Revenue $1,425,955.27Transfer from Debt Service $0.00
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($399,765.90)
Clearing & Earthwork ($466,972.55)
Pond/Erosion & Sediment ($397,662.03)
Demo/Mobilization & Site Prep ($1,577,182.59)
Drainage ($1,870,164.52)
Roads ($1,769,887.36)
Water/Reclaim & Wastewater ($2,958,737.39)
Professional Fees ($133,407.28)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 29, 2024 $394.85

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 29, 2024
Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 29, 2024 $394.85  

Contracts in place at February 29, 2024

3. Investments - US Bank
February 29, 2024 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $394.85

$0.00
 $394.85

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2022 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2022

  

Page 2

REQ. # CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y 

Clearing & 
Earthwork

Pond/Erosion & 
Sediment

Demo/Mobilization 
& Site Prep Drainage Roads

Water/Reclaim & 
Wastewater

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI Nabors Giblin $40,000.00 $40,000.00        
COI Holland & Knight $6,500.00 $6,500.00
COI Bryant Miller Olive $35,000.00 $35,000.00
COI GMS, LLC $33,500.00 $33,500.00
COI Hopping Green Sams $12,468.50 $12,468.50
COI Causey Demgen & Moore $2,000.00 $2,000.00
COI Underwriters Disc $216,626.40 $216,626.40
COI Imagemaster $1,750.00 $1,750.00
COI Kutak Rock LLP $30,811.00 $30,811.00
COI Alliant Engineering $12,500.00 $12,500.00
COI US Bank $6,475.00 $6,475.00
COI Alliant Engineering $1,067.50 $1,067.50

1 Pipeline Constructors $292,884.62 $292,884.62 $47,775.12 $12,739.50 $111,625.00 $120,745.00
2 Kutak Rock LLP $941.00 $941.00 $941.00
3 Alliant Engineering $1,067.50 $1,067.50 $0.00  
4 Pipeline Constructors $407,082.01 $407,082.01 $66,775.50 $343,595.86 ($3,289.35)
5 Fortiline Inc $70,207.80 $70,207.80 $70,207.80
6 Kutak Rock LLP $1,480.00 $1,480.00 $1,480.00
7 Fortiline Inc $83,559.20 $83,559.20 $83,559.20
8 Fortiline Inc $43,668.00 $43,668.00 $43,668.00
9 American Precast $10,174.00 $10,174.00 $10,174.00

10 Fortiline Inc $15,689.00 $15,689.00 $15,689.00
11 Alliant Engineering $370.00 $370.00 $370.00
12 American Precast $8,636.00 $8,636.00 $8,636.00
13 Fortiline Inc $85,578.46 $85,578.46 $85,578.46
14 American Precast $13,584.00 $13,584.00 $13,584.00
15 Fortiline Inc $87,906.00 $87,906.00 $87,906.00
16 Kutak Rock LLP $1,419.00 $1,419.00 $1,419.00
17 Pipeline Constructors $476,249.49 $476,249.49  $476,249.49
18 American Precast $12,698.00 $12,698.00 $12,698.00
19 Fortiline Inc $50,096.40 $50,096.40 $50,096.40
20 American Precast $23,625.00 $23,625.00 $23,625.00
21 Fortiline Inc $8,008.00 $8,008.00 $8,008.00
22 Alliant Engineering $2,518.79 $2,518.79 $2,518.79
23 American Precast $25,313.00 $25,313.00 $25,313.00
24 Fortiline Inc $224,559.75 $224,559.75 $224,559.75
25 American Precast $11,066.00 $11,066.00 $11,066.00
26 Fortiline Inc $132,866.02 $132,866.02 $132,866.02
27 Central Florida Engineering $8,195.72 $8,195.72 $8,195.72
28 Pipeline Constructors $649,622.44 $649,622.44 $364,141.28 $138,999.70 $146,481.46 $0.00
29 Fortiline Inc $251,673.97 $251,673.97 $0.00 $251,673.97
30 Kutak Rock LLP $1,415.00 $1,415.00 $1,415.00
31 Alliant Engineering $1,072.50 $1,072.50 $1,072.50
32 American Precast $22,901.00 $22,901.00 $22,901.00
33 Fortiline Inc $247,956.98 $247,956.98 $247,956.98
34 American Precast $17,774.00 $17,774.00 $17,774.00
35 Central Florida Engineering $2,239.25 $2,239.25 $2,239.25
36 American Precast $49,057.00 $49,057.00 $49,057.00
37 Kutak Rock LLP $116.50 $116.50 $116.50
38 Pipeline Constructors $281,370.17 $281,370.17 $73,464.32 $21,553.87 $4,329.38 $140,913.34 $40,200.55 $908.71
39 American Precast $25,630.00 $25,630.00 $25,630.00
40 Fortiline Inc $2,680.60 $2,680.60 $2,680.60
41 Fortiline Inc $3,275.36 $3,275.36 $3,275.36
42 Fortiline Inc $110,274.27 $110,274.27 $110,274.27
43 American Precast $25,047.00 $25,047.00 $25,047.00
44 Central Florida Engineering $1,489.63 $1,489.63 $1,489.63
45 American Precast $6,763.00 $6,763.00 $6,763.00
46 Pipeline Constructors $194,510.83 $194,510.83 $2,300.00 $58,922.00 $133,288.83
47 Fortiline Inc $27,645.59 $27,645.59 $27,645.59
48 Alliant Engineering $3,357.50 $3,357.50 $3,357.50
49 Fortiline Inc $12,594.79 $12,594.79 $12,594.79
50 Central Florida Engineering $32,034.58 $32,034.58 $32,034.58
51 Pipeline Constructors $247,722.56 $247,722.56 $5,318.30 $147,638.00 $27,957.03 $66,809.23
52 Fortiline Inc $32,237.77 $32,237.77 $32,237.77
53 Central Florida Engineering $366.55 $366.55 $366.55
54 Alliant Engineering $2,246.25 $2,246.25 $2,246.25
55 Pipeline Constructors $265,411.62 $265,411.62 $2,659.15 $2,400.00 $1,050.00 $257,502.47 $1,800.00
56 Fortiline Inc $27,241.83 $27,241.83 $27,241.83
57 Alliant Engineering $975.00 $975.00 $975.00
58 Fortiline Inc $14,616.47 $14,616.47 $14,616.47
59 Central Florida Engineering $14,012.67 $14,012.67 $14,012.67
60 Fortiline Inc $36,991.68 $36,991.68 $36,991.68
61 Alliant Engineering $780.00 $780.00 $780.00
62 Pipeline Constructors $144,789.67 $144,789.67 $19,298.23 $1,709.28 $6,961.76 $71,433.02 $13,365.56 $30,733.20 $1,288.62
63 American Precast $13,020.00 $13,020.00 $13,020.00
64 Central Florida Engineering $22,558.24 $22,558.24 $22,558.24
65 Fortiline Inc $5,522.00 $5,522.00 $5,522.00
66 Pipeline Constructors $629,822.54 $629,822.54 $120,581.81 $140,985.00 $8,555.63 $49,768.64 $139,198.15 $168,891.47 $1,841.85
67 Central Florida Engineering $11,273.28 $11,273.28 $11,273.28
68 Fortiline Inc $1,523.32 $1,523.32 $1,523.32
69 Consolidated Electric $39,410.12 $39,410.12 $39,410.12 $0.00
70 GMS, LLC $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
71 Consolidated Electric $151,803.60 $151,803.60 $151,803.60
72 Alliant Engineering $1,170.00 $1,170.00 $1,170.00
73 Central Florida Engineering $8,432.13 $8,432.13 $8,432.13
74 Fortiline Inc $19,559.35 $19,559.35 $19,559.35
75 Pipeline Constructors $472,209.14 $472,209.14 $66,265.38 $26,935.66 $3,973.97 $17,529.78 $43,813.65 $312,122.78 $1,567.93
76 Central Florida Engineering $175.18 $175.18 $175.18
77 Fortiline Inc $20,048.20 $20,048.20 $20,048.20
78 Consolidated Electric $5,266.81 $5,266.81 $5,266.81
79 Consolidated Electric $11,062.35 $11,062.35 $11,062.35
80 Alliant Engineering $1,072.50 $1,072.50  $1,072.50
81 Pipeline Constructors $547,857.15 $547,857.15 $26,296.38 $110,352.00 $5,985.00 $20,063.11 $347,277.94 $72,891.04 ($35,008.33)
82 Fortiline Inc $10,040.93 $10,040.93 $10,040.93
83 Alliant Engineering $585.00 $585.00 $585.00
84 Adkins Electric $88,650.00 $88,650.00 $88,650.00
85 Pipeline Constructors $347,345.41 $347,345.41 $12,423.23 $33,321.01 $182,484.30 $95,150.44 $23,966.43
86 Alliant Engineering $1,072.50 $1,072.50 $1,072.50
87 Consolidated Electric $26,348.00 $26,348.00 $26,348.00
88 Fortiline Inc $5,426.19 $5,426.19 $5,426.19
89 Central Florida Aggregate Materials $4,994.82 $4,994.82 $4,994.82  



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2022

  

Page 3

90 Fortiline Inc $15,936.20 $15,936.20 $15,936.20
91 Pipeline Constructors $365,085.45 $365,085.45 $61,764.63 $1,140.00 $16,173.75 $254,747.82 $40,997.21 ($9,737.96)
92 Adkins Electric $88,650.00 $88,650.00    $88,650.00   
93 Alliant Engineering $1,332.50 $1,332.50 $1,332.50
94 Fortiline Inc $17,886.07 $17,886.07 $17,886.07
95 Pipeline Constructors $119,723.39 $119,723.39 $5,276.25 $648.00 $78,700.50 $5,618.25 $28,603.80 $876.59
96 Alliant Engineering $666.25 $666.25 $666.25
97 Pipeline Constructors $92,516.23 $92,516.23 $38,272.98 $16,838.00 $37,405.25
98 Fortiline Inc $18,483.67 $18,483.67 $18,483.67
99 Alliant Engineering $922.50 $922.50 $922.50
100 Fortiline Inc $67,090.03 $67,090.03 $67,090.03
101 Alliant Engineering $615.00 $615.00 $615.00
102 Pipeline Constructors $494,987.01 $494,987.01 $494,987.01
103 Alliant Engineering $205.00 $205.00 $205.00
104 Fortiline Inc $87,498.58 $87,498.58 $87,498.58
105 Fortiline Inc $5,323.92 $5,232.92 $5,323.92
106 Alliant Engineering $615.00 $615.00 $615.00
107 Pipeline Constructors $164,472.12 $164,472.12 $164,472.12
109 Pipeline Constructors $325,986.75 $325,986.75 $325,986.75

Grand Total $9,573,779.62 $399,765.90 $9,173,922.72 $466,972.55 $397,662.03 $1,577,182.59 $1,870,164.52 $1,769,887.36 $2,958,737.39 $133,407.28

SUMMARY: INT REC'D ACQ COI INT REC'D ACQ INT REC'D ACQ
BOND PROCEEDS $8,120,629.89 Oct-21 $0.00 $0.00 Oct-22 $4,224.44 Oct-23 $39.83
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $1,422,405.95 Nov-21 $0.00 $0.00 Nov-22 $4,801.11 Nov-23 $51.49
REFUND: ALLIANT ENG $1,067.50 Dec-21 $0.00 $0.00 Dec-22 $4,863.62 Dec-23 $1.69
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $2,481.82 Jan-22 $0.00 $0.00 Jan-23 $4,137.30 Jan-24 $1.76
INT REC'D TO DATE $27,589.31 Feb-22 $0.00 $0.00 Feb-23 $3,342.85 Feb-24 $1.75
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $0.00 Mar-22 $19.03 $0.06 Mar-23 $1,841.52 Mar-24 $0.00
LESS: REQ. PAID ($9,573,779.62) Apr-22 $31.81 $0.02 Apr-23 $1,220.83 Apr-24 $0.00
BALANCE $394.85 May-22 $28.21 $0.02 May-23 $193.70 May-24 $0.00

Jun-22 $25.49 $0.02 Jun-23 $155.18 Jun-24 $0.00
RECONCILIATION  Jul-22 $19.58 $0.02 Jul-23 $57.02 Jul-24 $0.00
TRUST STATEMENT $394.85 Aug-22 $17.42 $0.02 Aug-23 $12.37 Aug-24 $0.00
O/S REQ. $0.00 Sep-22 $2,427.48 $0.01 Sep-23 $73.66 Sep-24 $0.00
ADJ BALANCE $394.85 $2,569.02 $0.17 $24,923.60 $96.52
VARIANCE $0.00



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# O&M UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

WALTHAM DEV 92                              -                109,858.09            109,821.32            219,679.41 
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) (2) 92                              -                                -                                -                109,858.09                              -              109,821.32            219,679.41 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 669              172,800.58              136,800.46                40,698.47                56,123.18              348,112.12            798,589.31         1,553,124.11 

TOTAL ASSESSED 761             172,800.58             136,800.46                40,698.47             165,981.27             348,112.12            908,410.63         1,772,803.52 

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED  O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

WALTHAM DEV                 63,159.23                74,154.18              82,366.00            156,520.18 
TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED                 63,159.23                              -                                -                                -                  74,154.18                              -                82,366.00            156,520.18 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED                 11,444.71              171,527.23              135,792.39                40,398.57                55,709.62              345,546.94            792,704.66         1,541,679.40 

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED                 74,603.94             171,527.23             135,792.39                40,398.57             129,863.80             345,546.94            875,070.66         1,698,199.58 

(1) D/S Direct Assessments are due: 35% due 12/1/23, 4/1/24 and 30% due 9/1/24
(2)  O&M is due 25% by 10/1/23, 1/1/24, 4/1/242, 7/1/24
(3) Series 2020A-2 and 2022A-2 Bonds are to be paid off at closing and are invoiced semi-annually for remaining interest due

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/6/2023 78.01                      61.76                      18.37                      25.34                      157.16                   360.55                  701.19                  
2 11/14/2023 2,881.60                2,281.27                678.68                   935.90                   5,805.08                13,317.18            25,899.71             
3 11/28/2023 12,615.48              9,987.25                2,971.23                4,097.33                25,414.27              58,301.82            113,387.38           
4 12/12/2023 154,079.61            121,979.69            36,289.25              50,042.88              310,398.15            712,071.31          1,384,860.89       
5 12/22/2023 1,239.81                981.51                   292.00                   402.67                   2,497.63                5,729.71               11,143.34             
6 1/10/2024 632.72                   500.91                   149.02                   205.50                   1,274.64                2,924.10               5,686.89               
7 2/5/2024 -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        -                        
8 3/18/2024 -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        -                        

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL             171,527.23             135,792.39                40,398.57                55,709.62             345,546.94            792,704.66         1,541,679.40 

PERCENT COLLECTED 2015A-1 2015A-2 2015A-3 2020 2022 O&M TOTAL
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 67.50% 0.00% 75.00% 71.25%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 99.26% 99.26% 99.26% 99.26% 99.26% 99.26% 99.26%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 99.26% 99.26% 99.26% 78.24% 99.26% 96.33% 95.79%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

1/1-1/31 3149-3187 $721,084.39

2/1-2/29 3188-3211 $67,510.27

TOTAL $788,594.66

Rolling	Hills
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024
Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/27/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/03/24 00174 12/21/23 12212023 202312 330-57200-60000                                     *            5,980.00
INSTALL DECK

12/21/23 12212023 202312 330-57200-60000                                     V            5,980.00-
INSTALL DECK

ALLWEATHER CONTRACTORS                                               .00 003149
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00097 12/23/23 12232023 202312 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     168.00 003150

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00147 12/20/23 UG000012 202401 330-57200-34300                                     *              814.76

JAN 24 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 814.76 003151

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00153 12/28/23 3329102  202311 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,689.00

NOV 23 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,689.00 003152

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00057 12/20/23 1821894  202312 320-53800-46400                                     *              535.00

DEC 23 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            535.00 003153

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00149 12/05/23 13129561 202312 330-57200-52100                                     *              610.78

BLEACH/POOL ACID/SOD.BICA
POOLSURE                                                          610.78 003154

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00060 12/14/23 471      202311 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,796.64

NOV 23 - REPAIR MAINT
12/14/23 471      202311 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,051.86

NOV 23 - FACILITY MAINT
12/14/23 471      202311 330-57200-52000                                     *              322.50

NOV 23 - OPERATING SUPPL
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             4,171.00 003155

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00150 1/03/24 2015A1   202401 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,157.93

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               1,157.93 003156

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00151 1/03/24 2015A2   202401 300-20700-10200                                     *              916.70

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 916.70 003157

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00152 1/03/24 2015A3   202401 300-20700-10200                                     *              272.72

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 272.72 003158

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/27/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/03/24 00250 1/03/24 2020A1   202401 300-20700-10200                                     *              376.08
TRANSFER OF TAX REC

ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 376.08 003159
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00350 1/03/24 2022A1   202401 300-20700-10200                                     *            2,332.69

TRANSFER OF TAX REC
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               2,332.69 003160

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00034 12/28/23 201489   202312 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,499.00

SOD REPLCMENT
12/28/23 202059   202312 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,379.41

DEC 23 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     8,878.41 003161

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00027 12/28/23 DEC 23   202312 320-53800-43000                                     *              154.00

DEC 23 - ELECTRIC
12/28/23 DEC 23   202312 330-57200-43000                                     *            2,830.00

DEC 23 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  2,984.00 003162

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00097 1/07/24 01072024 202401 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     200.00 003163

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00003 1/01/24 261      202401 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,748.50

JAN 24 - MGMT FEES
1/01/24 261      202401 310-51300-35101                                     *              100.00

JAN 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/24 261      202401 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

JAN 24 - IT
1/01/24 261      202401 310-51300-31300                                     *              833.33

JAN 24 - DISSEMINATION
1/01/24 261      202401 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .03

JAN 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/24 261      202401 310-51300-42000                                     *                 .87

JAN 24 - POSTAGE
1/01/24 261      202401 310-51300-42500                                     *                9.60

JAN 24 - COPIES
1/01/24 261      202401 310-51300-41000                                     *              125.52

JAN 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,967.85 003164

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00169 1/02/24 1167     202401 330-57200-46000                                     *              812.50

50% - 2024 MAINT CONTRACT
JOHNSON MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS LLC                                  812.50 003165

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/27/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/11/24 00149 10/23/23 13129561 202310 330-57200-52100                                     *              897.50
BLEACH/POOL ACID

POOLSURE                                                          897.50 003166
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00060 1/09/23 476      202401 330-57200-46700                                     *              112.48

POOL CHEMICALS
12/31/23 474      202312 330-57200-34100                                     *              478.59

DEC 23 - FACILITY ASSIST
1/01/24 473      202401 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,224.50

JAN 24 - JANITORIAL SVCS
1/01/24 473      202401 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,302.25

JAN 24 - POOL MAINTENANCE
1/01/24 473      202401 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,055.17

JAN 24 - CONTRACT ADMIN
1/01/24 473      202401 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,630.67

JAN 24 - FACILITY MGMT
1/09/24 475      202401 330-57200-46700                                     *              405.33

POOL REPAIR
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            11,208.99 003167

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00250 1/11/24 01222024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     *            6,144.01

2020A1/A2 REV
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               6,144.01 003168

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00250 1/11/24 01112024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     *           53,973.73

DUE TO 2020 A1
1/11/24 01112024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     *          229,792.20

DUE TO 2020 A2
1/11/24 01112024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     V           53,973.73-

DUE TO 2020 A1
1/11/24 01112024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     V          229,792.20-

DUE TO 2020 A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                    .00 003169

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00251 1/11/24 01112024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     *           90,764.45

2020A2 PPM
1/11/24 01112024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     V           90,764.45-

2020A2 PPM
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                    .00 003170

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00250 1/11/24 01112024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     *           53,973.73

DUE TO 2020 A1
1/11/24 01112024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     *            5,590.40

DUE TO 2020 A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              59,564.13 003171

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/27/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/11/24 00252 1/11/24 01112024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     *           90,764.45
2020A2 PPM

ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              90,764.45 003172
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00252 1/11/24 12222024 202401 300-20700-10200                                     *          224,201.80

2020 A2 PREPAYMENT
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             224,201.80 003173

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00174 12/21/23 12212023 202312 330-57200-60000                                     *            5,980.00

INSTALL DECK
ALLWEATHER CONTRACTORS                                          5,980.00 003174

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00016 1/05/24 DEC 23   202312 320-53800-43100                                     *            2,493.98

DEC 23 - WATER
1/05/24 DEC 23   202312 330-57200-43100                                     *              330.13

DEC 23 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   2,824.11 003175

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00061 1/04/24 84957412 202401 330-57200-41500                                     *              321.26

JAN 24 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           321.26 003176

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00126 12/13/23 12331-1  202312 310-58100-10000                                     *           68,630.19

25% POOL REMODEL
CROWN POOLS, INC.                                              68,630.19 003177

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00126 12/13/23 12331-2  202312 310-58100-10000                                     *           68,630.19

25% POOL REMODEL
CROWN POOLS, INC.                                              68,630.19 003178

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00126 12/13/23 12331-3  202312 310-58100-10000                                     *           50,801.62

50% POOL REMODEL
12/13/23 12331-3  202312 300-13100-10000                                     *           86,458.75

50% POOL REMODEL
CROWN POOLS, INC.                                             137,260.37 003179

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00097 1/12/24 01122024 202401 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
1/19/24 01192024 202401 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     400.00 003180

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00057 1/19/24 1844849  202401 320-53800-46400                                     *              535.00

JAN 24 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            535.00 003181

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/27/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/22/24 00060 1/12/24 477      202312 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,986.98
DEC 23 - REPAIR MAINT

1/12/24 477      202312 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,017.91
DEC 23 - FACILITY MAINT

1/12/24 477      202312 330-57200-52000                                     *              193.62
DEC 23 - OPERATING SUPPL

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             4,198.51 003182
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00150 1/22/24 2015A1   202401 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,748.87

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               1,748.87 003183

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00151 1/22/24 2015A2   202401 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,384.53

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               1,384.53 003184

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00152 1/22/24 2015A3   202401 300-20700-10200                                     *              411.90

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 411.90 003185

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00250 1/22/24 2020A1   202401 300-20700-10200                                     *              568.01

TRANSFER OF TAX REC
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 568.01 003186

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00350 1/22/24 2022A1   202401 300-20700-10200                                     *            3,523.15

TRANSFER OF TAX REC
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               3,523.15 003187

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                721,084.39

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              721,084.39

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/27/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/14/24 00118 2/13/24 2364     202402 330-57200-49400                                     *              298.00
TOY/CANDY FILLED EGGS

AYERS DISTRIBUTING                                                298.00 003188
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00026 2/02/24 167      202401 330-57200-34500                                     *               60.00

JAN 24 - ADMIN FEE
2/02/24 167      202401 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00

JAN 24 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                        95.00 003189

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00027 1/25/24 JAN 24   202401 320-53800-43000                                     *              182.41

JAN 24 - ELECTRIC
1/25/24 JAN 24   202401 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,268.00

JAN 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,450.41 003190

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00053 1/25/24 2024-271 202401 310-51300-48000                                     *               50.40

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING
CLAY TODAY                                                         50.40 003191

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00061 2/04/24 84957412 202402 330-57200-41500                                     *              321.26

FEB 24 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           321.26 003192

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00097 1/26/24 01262024 202401 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
2/04/24 02042024 202402 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
2/09/24 02092024 202402 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     600.00 003193

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00147 1/19/24 UG000012 202402 330-57200-34300                                     *              814.76

FEB 24 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 814.76 003194

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00003 12/05/23 259      202312 330-57200-52100                                     *               32.14

POOL CHEMICALS
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                   32.14 003195

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00012 1/29/24 25041    202401 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBITRGE 2015 A1 11/30/23
1/29/24 25041    202401 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBITRGE 2015 A2 11/30/23
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                             1,200.00 003196

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/27/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/14/24 00153 1/31/24 3342499  202312 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,093.00
DEC 23 - LEGAL SERVICES

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,093.00 003197
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00057 2/13/24 1852975  202402 320-53800-46400                                     *              535.00

FEB 24 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            535.00 003198

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00081 1/26/24 647708   202401 330-57200-46000                                     *              355.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL
ORANGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES                                     355.00 003199

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00175 4/27/23 6809     202310 330-57200-46700                                     *              900.00

RESURFACE/POOL RENO
PINCH A PENNY #242                                                900.00 003200

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00149 11/09/23 13129561 202311 330-57200-52100                                     *              115.56

POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                          115.56 003201

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00060 1/31/24 479      202401 330-57200-34100                                     *              259.97

JAN 24 - FACILITY ASSIST
2/01/24 478      202402 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,224.50

FEB 24 - JANITORIAL SVCS
2/01/24 478      202402 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,302.25

FEB 24 - POOL MAINTENANCE
2/01/24 478      202402 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,302.25-

CREDIT - POOL MAINTENANCE
2/01/24 478      202402 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,055.17

FEB 24 - CONTRACT ADMIN
2/01/24 478      202402 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,630.67

FEB 24 - FACILITY MGMT
2/01/24 478      202402 330-57200-52100                                     *              174.90

POOL CHEMICALS
2/01/24 478      202402 330-57200-52100                                     *               10.18

POOL CHEMICALS
2/13/24 480      202402 330-57200-49400                                     *              371.78

VALENTINE'S EVENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             9,727.17 003202

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00082 1/19/24 103497   202401 330-57200-46000                                     *              270.00

QUARTERLY PREV MAINT
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          270.00 003203

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/24 00034 1/28/24 202266   202401 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,379.41

JAN 24 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     6,379.41 003204

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/27/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/14/24 00110 1/25/24 7201262  202401 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,693.75
2015A3 1/1-12/31/24

1/25/24 7201297  202401 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,693.75
2015A2/2015B 1/1-12/31/24

1/25/24 7202241  202401 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,693.75
2015A1 1/1-12/31/24

US BANK                                                         8,081.25 003205
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/29/24 00016 2/08/24 JAN 24   202401 320-53800-43100                                     *            2,356.35

JAN 24 - WATER
2/08/24 JAN 24   202401 330-57200-43100                                     *              337.14

JAN 24 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   2,693.49 003206

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/29/24 00097 2/17/24 02172024 202402 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
2/23/24 02232024 202402 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     400.00 003207

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/29/24 00147 2/20/24 UG000012 202403 330-57200-34300                                     *              814.76

MAR 24 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 814.76 003208

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/29/24 00176 2/21/24 4158     202402 300-13100-10000                                     *           18,515.64

CHAISE LOUNGE/CHAIR/TABLE
HORIZON CASUAL, INC.                                           18,515.64 003209

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/29/24 00060 12/19/23 472      202312 330-57200-49400                                     *            1,034.02

CHRISTMAS EVENT
2/19/24 482      202401 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,551.94

JAN 24 - REPAIR MAINT
2/19/24 482      202401 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,451.94

JAN 24 - FACILITY MAINT
2/19/24 482      202401 330-57200-52000                                     *              350.71

JAN 24 - OPERATING SUPPL
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             4,388.61 003210

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/29/24 00034 2/28/24 202550   202402 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,379.41

FEB 24 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     6,379.41 003211

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 67,510.27

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               67,510.27

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



A§E)I A))
CONTRACTORS

1702 Lindsey Rel

Jacksonville, FI. 32221
Ph (904) 781-7060 Fax (904) 619-5011

CGC1523954 CMC1250093 CFC1428601 CCC1329086

Rolling Hills HOA
Attn:Freddie - Riverside Management
12 6 23

Re: -Amenities Center -3212 Bradley Creek Parkway-Green Cove Springs

All Weather Contractors is proposing the following services for the below
mentioned prices. Any item not specifically mentioned is subject to a written change

order.

>remove approx. 50 sq ft of' the remaing deck boardsl 1/2" plywood and the 2 x 4

sleepers from 2"j floor balcony deck boards at the rear of the amenities center bldg
>inspect the deck joist where the deck boards/plywood is removed
>supply and install new '/2" pressure treated plywood on the existing deck joist
>supply and install new peel and stick nienibrane on the new plywood
>pressure wash the existing 2x deck boards to clean them as good as possible (water
supplied by property)
>instal1 new pressure treated sleepers on the new membrane
>re-instal1 the existing 2x deck boards on the new sleepers

>we will use exterior deck m'evvs to install new deck boards (NOT NAILS)
>clean up job site and haul away debris
*al1 furniture on the deck will be removed by others before we arrive to start the job

*if any of the deck joist/deck baords are damaged and need repairs me mill
show proper authority befoFe send change order to make repairs

Total price $5,980.00

Proposal Signed by Printed Name
Thank you for your consideration
Scott Haines-C 904.402.6561

UJ'J

fYjjj'



Thursday, December21, 2023 at 10:33:51 Eastern Standard Time
,

Subject: Check request
Date: Thursday, 1)ecember 21, 2023 at 10:32:20 AM Eastern Standard

Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers, jay Soriano, Marilee Giles

Attachments: rolling hills hoa amenities deck repairs.doc
Patti

Please mail to Rolling Hills. Thanks Merry Christmas

,

i'¢"¢-'i{[|jit! (.iE:uz

Oµ(':i"ai:'tc)'§s
,2

Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs,FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHmanageiiii.'rivel'sidemgtsvc,coln

1of 1



:,f=:d":?|i
Court O'J'",ji "I' J

)-) "i"'"jj")1 )1 )J"l)"'")j' )) ))j')\)j") "i) )) (J: )J"')

Middieburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeesc@cjayshei"iff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:12-23-23

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

12-23-23 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4,0 42.00 168.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

' Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development,

Returned to front of clubhouse

Checked rear construction area.

One traffic stop, in rear area. f

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 168.00

Make all ch¢cks payable tojeffrey Deese
t

Thank you for your business!



%¢y
:- 0

.
Page I of 1

,, ,,Z % GFL Environmental
? 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

DUE DATE:2
GFL

Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000123361
Due Upon Receipt2

envtrnn mental Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 12/20/2023
Kr

" TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $814.76
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(0000)

12/20/23 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(DODI)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

12/20/23 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $437.76 1.00 $437.76

jan 01/24 - jan 31/24

12/20/23 FUEL SURCHARGE $256.31

12/20/23 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $694.07 $113.13

SITE TOTAL $807.20
(DODO)

12/20/23 ADMIN FEE SC211710 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. To pay j{ouf
, invoice online,

'
2 F

. i.' ' "

' p!ease visit
336 jjl

3YJ

us at:
""'j '""" "" vinmmgftem.com/

pay-my-b$U/

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL XNVOFCE $81'1.76
$814.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $814.76

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order,

0 GFL Environmental
% 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

GFt Suite 255 FNVOXCE #: UG0000123361
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 12/20/2023

·nv'con-·n'a' TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $814.76 $ Cl Y, 7bP: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

14713904-838-1 1 1 '"""**'"AUTO**MIXED AADC 270

'lfl|'l|Illl|zIl||1II[|IlljIij||'I'I'[l|f[IvIlI|v|IiIlIIUlle|{N'l

.j, rolling hills cod
ll 'I |l||l|| |lll'|i '|l||ll 'I l|||j|| lj1'|' ll I" I i|'j

'E ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL
' 5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

'
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

D0555l¶3UG0000l233blD0j03bL4000000U008ju7b?



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

December28, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 3329102
Client Matter No. 17523-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Marilee Giles
Rolling Hills CDD
Governmental Management Services

-
St. Augustine

Suite I 14

475 West Town Place
St, Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3329102

17523-1

Re: General

For Professional Legal ServicCs Rendered

11/03/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review agenda and confer with
district manager

11/06/23 K. Buchanan 2.00 640.00 Prepare for and attend board.

meeting; prepare special warranty
deed for conveyance of common
areas

11/06/23 W. Haber 1,30 500.50 Prepare for and participate in Board
meeting

11/20/23 K. Buchanan 3.50 1,120.00 Confer with district manager; confer
, with developer regarding property

$

conveyance; prepare for and attend
board meeting; review revisions to
amenity center policies

11/21/23 K, Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Perform meeting follow up
11/27/23 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 Perform meeting follow up
11/28/23 j. Gillis 0,70 108.50 Draft agreement for pool resurfacing

with Crown Pools

TOTAL HOURS 8.50

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
December 28, 2023
Client Matter No. 17523-1
Invoice No. 3329102
Page 2

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $2,689.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $2,689.00

q

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



r MAKE CHFGK PAYABLE TC): PLEASE FILL OUT E3ELC)WIFPAYING BYCREDIT CARD

,.,i,
,

)'iOSA^: JR -,.
i ·3, ec" ·

...
..,,ji2i*""""'"""'""'""""""

" " (:/',Riy stut's8'R E"vp, da'"e
Post Office Box 20122 ' 'I "

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 'agi'satu1"¢f 1,s,{\:]uht p/ud

(904) 262-5500

: '

ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BALANCE

AM7RF$,¶EE

[J Please check ifMc//'css below L: incorrect a/7(//i}(//i'3/e chsnge on reveise side 718674 12/20/2023 $535.00

ROLLING HILLS COD
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000068777001000000014764600C00005350090 Please Return this invoice with your payment and
notify us of any changes to your contact information.

ROLLING HILLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKVVY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTIN

imroice Due Date 1/18/2024 Invoice 1821894 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity
'

Amount Tax Total

12/19/2023 Water Management - Monthly $535.00 $0.00 $535.00

ROLLING HILLS COD "
'

t'

Woodbridge Crossing: Inspected pond/outfall. Added pond dye. Water level is below normal. Pond looks Good!

Entry pond: Inspected pond/outfall. Added pond ciyC. Water level is below normal. Pond looks Good!

Amenity pond: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is normal. Pond looks Goodl

Pond#4: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is above normal. Pond looks Good!

Cedar Creek: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is above normal. Pond looks Good!
.,

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

' AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this inyoice: $535.00 This Xnvoice Total: $535.00

, Click the "Pay Novv" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674 Corµorate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

.
jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-mad(s): 0PS@RMSNF.COM,rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com
Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctorS.com/contact-us/

Set Up Custjmer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



' sum
) ',

invoice Date 12/5/2023
' Invoice # 131295619140

1707 1Ownhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 12/25/2023
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com De|ivery Ticket # Sales Order #1346791

Delivery Date 12/5/2023

BillTo
'

Delivery Location Rolling Hills CDD Pool Main

Rolling Hills COD Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. AZ License # #331721

Middleburg FL 32043
Rolhng Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

ShipTo Green Cove Springs FL 32043

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in lencing act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

Item ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon' 45 gal 3.50 157.50

135-057 Stabilizer/CYA-Bag 3 99.76 299.28

135-010 Sodium Bicarbonate 50# bag '· 3 33.00 99.00

Fuel Surcharge FueI/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

Subtotal 610.78
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 610.78
Amount Due $610.78

Remittance Slip

Customer Amount Due $610.78
13ROL025 Amount Paid /D)D M
Invoice # Make Checks Payable To
131295619140

Poolsure
PO Box 55372

h Houston, TX 77255-5372

j!!)||)||li|||)[||!!|!|)|i|[
131295619140



Hiverside Managemnt SeMcos, inc ¢Hvdce
9655 Florida Mining Blvd, VV, " "

Building 300, Suite 305
jacksoMlo, FL 31?257

' hivuice ii: 471

Involca ljato: 12/14/2023
r

I)l10 Date: 12/14/2023

Bll!1'o: Case:

Flo|l|ng Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 WDgt Town Place
Sulto 114
St, Au(lu$|lnu, FL 32002

\·
L

I:, 'jjUj'U))j")o(j'll|i,('0µ.':>)

j)'j)',))j))):".]::)".)'ji6b'i'0ii)))'H¢i(iu)"^ij)4)¢.i: ":'!)."

Facl|jty Maintenance Movembci" i - Novembor (JO, 2023 3,Y7.43 3,377»{3
j,M?l,ni¢n.ah¢e'Su|jp|lqs' ' : ', ',!:'"

,

,?:'"":':': ' i' "l'i, i"" "" :,".', ::,, " '
,- '", "1':· :. ",., ',,'P U::',$jisy" '-' i":'>:.71),?:,:)'.

!?Cf?F\A p'^'N'r
'32O ·* 6"3'iCjCj ·-- 4(0 6CJCJ

I) i7qug'l
fAc'L'"r/ /v'Al("'r" :

330 -
Ej7 Ztj Cj _' Lj C CS(j O' '

ii 2(")S], ¶(D

tjCemn l,j c, SU(TlaeS

33 b - ej7 '2aj,j -- ej 2 tjcj 13

I)' 322, 5lj

\,,e_, .

'

__|"'r/2 /5' 4?
' ToVat $4,171,00

" -7rp-
Paymenkj/Cledlk} $U.00J7 lm1L—V

—
""

— -'Balance Due $4,171,00

|:J-lr| -D '3

L" ..



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER2023

Date Hours Employee PescriptlC)n.

11/1/23 4 L.B. Cleaned outdoor fables and chairs, straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed

debhs around tennis courts, pool area, bridge area, amenity center, common area and parking

lot, checked and changed all trash receptacles
11/3/23 8 J.S. Secured loose boards on bridge, sprayed for ants around front porch area, tennis courts and

parking lot, blew leaves and debris off front porch area and walkways, straightened and

organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around tennis courts, bhdge area, pool deck,

roadways,walkwaysand parking lot, checked and changed ail trash receptacleson tennis

courts, bridge area and throughout neighborhood
11/3/23 6 L,B. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas and playground, checked and

changed all trash receptaclesas needed, straightened pool deck furniture, cleaned all outdoor
tables and chairs, swept out area in front of downstairsbathrooms,cleaned windows inside

and outside
11/6/23 8 J.S. Pressure washed back porch area, pavers, hand rail and back wall, set up social room for

meeting, cie4neci windows in social room, sprayed for wasps around amenity center,
straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris from tennis courts, bridge

area and parking lot
11/6/23 5.9 L.B. Removed debris from amenitycenter, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,

checked and changed al) trash receptacles,cleaned windows around amenity center
11/7/23 8.03 J.S. Rearranged furniture in social room after CDD meeting, straightened and organized all

pool deck furniture, reattached chain to pool shower handle, blew leaves and debhs off
front porch, walkways, pod deck and bridge area, sprayed forweeds on pool deck, removed

debris from around tennis courts, pool area, bridge area and parking lot, checked and changed
all trash receptacles

11/9/23 4 L.B. Cleaned outdoortables and chairs, straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed

debris around tennis courts, pool area, bridge area, amenity center, common area and parking

lot, checked and changed al! trash receptacles
11/10/23 4.12 L.B. Straighteneciand organized pool deck fumitute, removed debris from tennis courts, pool area,

bridge area,'amenity center, common area and parking lot, checked and changed all trash

receptacles, cleaned all tables and chairs

11/13/23 8.02 J.S. Disposod cjf concrete peddle stool, changed out fight bulbs in maintenance closet, sprayed for
ants on sidewalks and pool area, straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris
around tennis courts, bridge area, pool deck, roadways, walkways and parking lot, checked

and changed all trash receptacles, blew leaves and debris off front porch area and walkways

11/14/23 8 J.S. Installed locking bar on front pool gate, changed light bulbs in all bathrooms in the gym and pool
bathrooms, blew leaves and debris off front porch and walkways, deaned doorwindows in

social hall, straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around tennis courts,

bridge area,'poo1 deck, roadways, walkways and parking lot, checked and changed all trash

receptacles
11/15/23 4.17 L-B. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas and playground, checked and

changed all trash receptaclesas needed, straightened pool deck furniture, cleaned all outdoor
tables and chairs, cleaned Mndows inside and outside

11/17/23 4 L-B. Straightened and organized pod deck furniture, removed debhs from tennis courts, pool area,
bridge area, amenity center, common area and parking lot, checked and changed all trash

receptacles,cleaned all tables and chairs

11/20/23 4.02 L.B. Removed debris from amenity center, poof, common areas and playground, checked and

changed all frasb receptaclesas needed, straightened pool deck furniture, deaned all outdoor
tables and chairs, swept oUt area in front of downstairsbathrooms

11/22/23 2.45 L.B, Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris from tennis courts, pool area,
bridge area, amenity center, cQmmon area and parking lot, checked and changed all trash

receptacles
11/30/23 3 R.A. Removed a!! deck planking in suspected tutting area, marked sectinns of plywood to removed,

stacked and, moved deck fumiture, caution taped work area

TOTAL 81.71
,

MILES 245
,

'Mileage Is reimbursableper section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

ROLLING HILLS 1



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 12/05/23

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HILLS
10/20/23 Candy and Treats fQr Event 73.42 F,0.
11/7/23 Latch Containers 64.31 F.O.
11/8/23 Lock Bolts 192.25 F.O.
11/9/23 Plants (4) 91,91 F.O.
11/14/23 Light Bulbs 39.50 F.O.
11/14/23 Light Bulbs 39.50 F.O.
11/14/23 Sealant 14,93 F.O.
11/14/23 Rc)uni|up 17.22 F.O.
11/14/23 Ant Spray 11.47 F.O,
11/14/23 Norton Security 119.61 F.O.
11/16/23 Cups 21.53 F.O.
11/21/23 Wale: 32.15 F.O.
12/1/23 Sirius Radio 75.79 F.O.

.

TOTAL $793.57
t '" '- '1 i ' I,



Rolling Hills
ctmmmty deuel·(1?ment district

Special Assessment Receipts - Clay County
Ffscaj Ye:.tr 2024

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 59,705.51 $ 370,332.04 $ 1.769,090.89

Net Assessments $ 908,410.63 S 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12 S 1,662,945.44

UN ROLL ASSESSMEN'E'S

allocation in % 54.63%. 10.39%
.

.8..23% 2.458;,
.. . .

3.37% 20.93% 100.00%
,

%?%Aµkl xS rS"j
, ,

',"% 'g El' ' 'µ'j'\,µ':t M"l&rqg¶]Mi¥f&": '""r "' ¥
' ' ' " '

cl '
' " 6

· e
' ' ; ' " ' '

3 · B '
" ' " '

0 '
' i d '

'
g '

'
d ·t]|jjj)ji,'i: ::.; :,'"- ) ,)., : :gr,¢4}uk.:)j ',

'))',)'!', ','
;')' ')j)j.64 '.

.

" ' ,"
, .

'JT - 5
.

· "' · g
.

.' .o: u · ,
- ·

,A,
_,:,,. '.

,

,,: .

.

.
, .ft, -

.,
- D Z ' ' ' '

11/06/23 S 755.15 S 39.65 $ 14.31 S 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 S 57,68 $ 17.16 S 23.66 $ 146.78 $ 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 $ 25,899.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 $ 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 $ 1,384,860.89

12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143.34 6,087.23 1,157,93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69 $ 11,143.35

. - - -
S

. - - -
$

. . - - - -
$

.

. . -
"

- - $

$ 1,632,65538 S 65316.08 $ 31,346.79 $ 1535,99251 $ 83936056 $ ' 159,60&60 $ 126356.81 $ 37591.46 $ .5£,838.61 $ 321,536.47 S 1,535.992.51

69.85% PercentCollected
$ 103,270.23 Balmce Remainingto Collect

DuetoOS 2015A1 2015AZ 2015A3 2020A1 2022Al check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,4,50.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

$ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78

Balance to transfer $1,157.93 $916.70 $272.72 $376.08 $2,332.69
001.300.20700.10200 V# 150 V#151 V#152 V#250 V# 350

Page 1



Rrolling HUIS
CCzMMU iCITY Z?EV EU'?ME?CT n'zs"r RICI

Special Assesstneut Receipts" - Clay County
FisaU Yz:z:' 2UU

GrossAssessments
"

S 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 $
"

145,532.40 $ 43,296,24 $ 59,705.51 S 370,332.04 S 1,769,090.89

N etAssessments S 908,410.63 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 S 348,112.12 S 1,662,945.44

ON ROLL ASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10,39% 8.23% 2.45% 3.37% 20:93% 100.j,0%

jiZzt)fj' I' /})"|N'""y" '"")j )9J '". """"""%""!"""," "i ' "" "" \')j'": ,))){"-"")\':))),:,')),)':7"7%,|4"!",""):'" " :"";'
,

". '
', :""" '7,)"] '. : ',

'.' " "' " ) """ :;".S'"., lj:'),':)' t.,;"Z y," y":')))').:j" '°'). jj')'"j'? J" " " ';" " ,"] "jy' U""y)')'""'"')'"JJ')))1,
)'ii,)))lt,)|,sj),:,:),.)!,

0 :y ,,: '.'.4-
'.

Jt A1!',ijj'
)' ~)..:',,:' ' ·, .,,. ..

,..: '-
.,, ! .

.1,·
.., .Q,..

R*z:..4,": ' t§}?¶
.i'

.: S " "t
, :.. .' ,A ..

P "' ' ' '! '. ',,? : ¥,?, ,' ', '
:.<.,(.

.

.'-..-..
3·

.. .}..§ .
,' ).' 6),1!:'$},!$.7&. ,'..t',,. 'S'

..t. . ' ? 4 ,,- A ·.!"? ,{, .
"

.
.,,%'?K

,, ' "! ".
,

"
.
.": 41,}Tes

-, ,.,: .:# ? .'a. ,' ·
'<1

,.C K " ' mN ':':,i"t

11/06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39.65 $ 14.31 $ 701.19 S 383.04 S 72.86 S 57.68 S 17.16 S 23.66 $ 146.78 S 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 $ 25,899.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 S 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899,38 $ 1,384,860.89

12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143,34 6,087,23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69 $ 11,143.35

-
$

.
-

S

$

- -
$

$ 1,632,65538 $ 65,316.08 S 31,346.79 S 1535,99251 $ 839,06056' $ - 159,608.60 S 126356.81 $ 37,591.46 " S 51,838.61- $ 321,536.47 $ 1,535,992.51

69.85% PercentCollected

S 103,270.23 Balance Remainingto Collect

DuetoOS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 2022Al check#

256484004 242167004 24,1587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440,11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

$ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78

Balance to transfer $1,157.93 $916.70 $272.72 $376.08 $2,332.69

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V# 151 V#152 V#250 V#350

Page :L



Rolling Hills
COMML'NITY »EU£L(}S'MEX'T DESTRiCf

SpecialAssessmentReceipts - Clay Couuty
Fiscal Yesu" 2i32"1

GrossAssessments S 966,394.29 S 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 59,705.51 $ 370,332.04 $ 1,769.090.89

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,69&47 S 56,123.18 S 348,112.12 $ 1,662,945.44
ON ROLLASSESSNIENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 245% 3.37% 20.93% 100.00%

' 3 ^ a' · a
P ' D

· P G ' B B ' g ' D'
*

P ? " G ' C ' 3 0 " " e 4f ' k * " " " " e $ ·" ' ¢ ilV " " ' P " i9 ' # " " 8

11/06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39,65 S 14.31 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 S 72.86 $ 57.68 S 17.16 S 23.66 S 146.78 S 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25.899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421,71 S 25,899.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 11,3,387.38 61.939.68 11,782.35 9,327,69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 S 113,387.38

12,/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 S 1,384,860.89

12/22/23 11.844.54 473.78 227,42 11,143.34 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332,69 $ 11,143.35

" " - - - - - - - -
S

- - - - - - - - - - S

" - - " - - - - - $ "

. - . . . W .P

.

- - .
S

$- 1,632,65538 $ ' ·65316.08 S
. 31,346.79 S

. 1,535,992.51 $ 839,06056 -' $ . 159,608.60 S 126356.81 .$
,

37,591.46 ,-S 5L838.61. S 321,536.47 $ 1,535,99251

69.85% PercentCollected
S

,

103,270.23
,

Balance Remainingle) Coliecu

DuetoDS 2015Al 201SA2 2015A3 202QA1 2022Al check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

$ j58,450.67 $ 1?5.440,11 $ 37,318.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78

Balance totransfer $1,157.93 $916.70 $272.72 $376.08 $2,332.69
001.300.20700,10200 V#150 V# 151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page1



Rolling Hills
{.OMMUNI7"Y QEVELG?tv7ENT t.1!STRiC":

"
Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay Coumy

Fiscal Yuzr 2(R"4

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 S 59,705.51 $ 370,332.04 S 1,769,090.89

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12 S 1,662,945.44
ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% Z45% 3.37% 20.93% 100-00%
C

0 ' p · ,i ¢ " p µp .
G ' 0 g ' 0 ' » -

3 * " e ' B g V ? r " # * S : '

' S , a g " R ' S a6 ^ t

11/06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39.65 S 14,31 $ 701.19 S 383.04 S 72.86 $ 57.68 $ 17.16 S 23.66 $ 146.78 $ 701.18
11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101,19 528.57 25,899,71 14,148.13 2,691,30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 $ 25,899.71
11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9.327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 S 113,387.38
12/11/23 1,472,003,88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860,89 756,502.48 143,904.!6 113,924,.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 S L384,860.89
12/22/23 11,844.54 473,78 227.42 11,143,34 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69 $ 11.143.35

" " " " " " " " " " $

+ - W µ . « ^ - - " $

. « . . . . ~ . W - $

W

. W W

- . W
.

. . ^ $

'. $ L632,65538 S
. , 65316.08 S.

...
'

31346.79 S 1535,992Sl $ ' 839A6056 -$
.

' 159,608.60 $
.- -- 126;356:81 $, . 37,591.46,.' S". 5L838.61 $ .321,536.47 $ .,1,535,992.51

69.85% PercentCollected"
$ 103,270.23 Balance Remainingto Collect

DuetoDS 2015Al 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 2022A1 check#
256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450,67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

$ 158,450.67 $ 125.440,11 $ 37318.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78

Balance totransfer $1,157.93 $916.70 $272.72 $376.08 $2,332.69
001300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V#250 V# 350

Page 1



Rolling Hills
cc'mm 'fj n ?i"[y R9iv elcµ'ment uis"rmc"i

Spedal AssessmentReceipts - Clay Ccmnly

Fiscal Yetu" 2-C'Z'E

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 59,705.51 S 370,332,04 S 1,769,090.89

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 $
'

172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 S 348,112.12 S 1,662,945.44

C) N ROLLASSESSM ENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 2.45% 3.37% 20.93% 100.00%
· · p F ' - ·. · .,

l ' ' ' " "%""Y? 'It - ^'1 'gj \ ;' ·y1 "? 7' %
,

't I' % 4 "7· l. .t. ,7-·' · ' ¥ q" ' "i x'R ' 31 j .
t i i , ..

k

· ' · l
· 4- ' · ' ' '

,

1U)l'y!,j))' ',);)':')':7)ji}j:)'")',)'"),'"l!j'.,))'!)'.")j '""..))j"))")::,':)' |:11:)U:j)i))",,'"j''.':'."")".'i",, )))jjl':' ·

" ')
',; :,

", " '- '

.
'"' '"', ! ,,A!j!"!'):.":,.) 'i,:' .". :' ' '" ,.: :' .

,' ' ". ',":
,

'
'iy': ::i,s}'(¢, &t,y ' .", M

jz\ :' , .' , , . :: 'g- ' ¶
'tf

' p. M;¢,s|sn,
,,

? ". .-%
, A

., ..

,".,: ". 7° .93
.

\,}l'"EEit\,3,
s 1 't. . ° g ,gt. ,'.sg 2,.:)SJ '. 5& ' '.,

.. . .,. , , . , , ., . ,
..

4 '
- . t . ?.. ,. . ' .

%., ,,s § ..., \.m,... 'Mi ./kzA'3L lb'
.

dii
...y.-, .' .,- .

..
-'. %'- " .

K \ . . ¶: .

· X '

11/06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39.65 S 14.31 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 $ 57.68 S 17.16 S 23.66 S 146.78 $ 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 $ 25,899.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23.735.91 S 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 S 1,384,860.89

L2/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143.34 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69 $ 11,143.35

. _ . - - -
$

. . - - -
$

.

. - - - $ -

. . - - - - $

$ 1,632,65538 $ 65316.08 $ 31,346.79 $ 1,535,99251 $ 839,06056 · $ . 159,608.60 $ 12635681 $ -- 37591.46 S ' .51,838.61 .- S 32L536.47 -$ 1,535,992.51

69.85% PercentCollected

$ 103,270.23 Balance Remainingto Collect

DuetoOS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

$ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37318.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78

Balance to transfer $1,157.93 $916.70 $272.72 $376.08 $2,332.69
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V#250 V# 350

Page I



'
e Invoice

-' Trcc Ajijq)0a 'nvo'ce# 20'489

Date: 12/28/2023
(")uCdoor SCfViC:CS

Billed To: Riverside Management Services project: Rolling Hills CDD Enhancements

9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Sod Replacement Throughout Community

(1350) Square feet St. Augustine 1,350.00
Grade / Prep / Demo 1.00
Equipment 1.00
Total ' 1.00 2,499.00 2,499.00

Notes:

Invoice Total: $2,499.00
> µ

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



U Ti'cc Ihnijyt '""°'""
j 1nvoice#: 202059

,
" Date: 12/28/2023

Outdoor Scrvtccs

Billed To: Riverside Management Services project: Rolling Hills CDD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 30S Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

December Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 6,379.41 6,379.41

Notes:

Invoice Total: $6,379.41

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Emaikcryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www,TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



Rolling Hifls
Utility Schedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account # ServiceAddress Dec-23

7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 S -'

7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Amenity Ctr $ 2,830.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 40.00
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 40.00
7755283 2448 RollingView Blvd $ 74.00

$ 2,984.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 154.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 2,830.00

$ 2,984.00



NYNN

e

"
ClayEl¢ctric Cooperative 111( '"""°""""'"""""""°"

I
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TmehsrmeEnerdCmnperative e Statement Date: 12/28/2023

, , ' ,f, ' v 'i.-, , , - ,
Current Bill Due Date: 01/18/2024

Credit Previous Balance -$71.59
Your co-op's board of trustees, management

. Balance No Payment Received $0.00
and employees wish you the very best this '

., ,

holiday season. The co-opS ofhces will be ,' ,
',', Balance Forward -$71.59

dosed Dec. 25-26 and jan. 1. Please report '
I ! Current Charges Due 01/18/24 $49.00

outages to (888)434-9844or through ,our ', 422 59 ,/
MyClayElectric app.

' w

No Payment Due

' ' ,-"' :',
,

- Raite SchCdule'DeScription- '"' 'Mctcr No, FleadlngDates ' Readings '-
- Q"Mul.tip%E - kWh'ljsage i

..
' " From' -" ' To"

.
" ",-,-PIi&ow Present·

I GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMANQ 151840010 ' 11/24/23 12/25/23
,

7026 7142 1. 116 .I

kWh Monthlyljse f:",j 'T·E. MonthlyHigh ., MonthlyLow ® Temp ' ) ')'
-

"
, ,

2" ' "Cuhent"$enfce"D.eu"i!',""' '"" '- "' ',."'-
.

i

,,,
,

, .L_
AcceCs (jharge ' $32:00 j

,,, ,, ,, ,
' '"' ! a '""'I "" -- . ,

90
1 Energy Charge 116 kWh @ 0.0813 $9.43 ;

'05 '.".I
,8-

' ,' 'n:-
'

i"' ;-":U4 , ..,, .

' '2"" '*"- ,, t
Power cost Adjustment 116 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.93}

:: j'j"' ,)
w¥

^=""'"4""ei' t "' 77 ii'<,E'": 'Q )=::=:'t:? ;;";;i

'° i". :r"tw;", '".. k
.

—' ' ='-."'L' ) Z!' ' ' ' 'um': i
""i '- 'N# ,, I Clay County Sales Tax $0.65 "

' .. -'_! ' ·L_'·.'.>u .'i i' ·'; .L'"2, 1'%,'1 ""A
_

'"3!1_E':?;'
f Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax

$1.551

:: l'"r7·. 'i .'"Li,'m: !.Li ..I ' 'n i; 7-
"i E';r1' j; 1>,-'| 7'i' " '°

!
Operation Round Up $0.33 i

,,
i

.
i',,i :' : "

,
!.." jzF¢ 1""-"1 !."1 i'a |"".i uh'"i ?t: "

i Total Cu!rent Cha!ges,for this Location
,

$49.00 ,j

0
r

I' '
· p ' ji i

1· '

Dcg Jan Fob Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sbp
o2t

New Dec

2022 ' " · .
· '

'
,

' '
. "' , k"' " 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily H igh
Last Year

© © © 0 . ,,,N UJF23

Akeep
BMngs not paid in full will Incura lam chargeof $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whicheverIs greaten that will be add® to your account.

V SEND
eg

"
C|QyElectricC00peratt've,!ncF =:=::oNotPaL '-'=

A Touchstone Erwrpy" Coopem'ivcJr Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656·0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/deblt card at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

&=mw ||||||||||||||||||hl|

_
" " CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 IB

7003 1 MB 0,561 5 7003 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills venture llc c-27 |h"lWjhjqhhIµ"[Ir|flh|lM||'lh|IlµnI'[II'I| m5385 N NOB HILL RD »r'
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

m|MTjµlhr"'qjjjml]hjl|'lh4lll'l|gjv|rl

071,6224¶ 00000001JDD



YYNN

" Member Name ROLUNG m-ts COil

"
ClayEldric Cooperative,,nc, :"" "°""' "' "'""""""°" ^"""""' ' """"v

oIl Free: (800)-224-4917 Trustee District: (JG ,

AIM I re E rgy' Cbnpcratlve & Statement Date: 12/28/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 01/18/2024

' 0 " ·
' " - ' " "

,, . ,
5&" " Previous Balance $75.00

Payment Received 12/15/23 -$75,00
'

Your co-op's board of trustees, management
and employees wish you the very best this " "

_ _.
Balance Forward $0.00

1

holidayseason. The co-op's offices will be " '
Current Charges Due 01/1 8/24 $74.00 i

dosed Dec. 25-26 and jan. 1. Please report . '
i

outages to (BBB) 434-9844 or through your --
"

m ,

MyClayElectric app. ¥ !

, _
I

,

-

. .-

Service Addnasse: 244& ROLL LNG V4EW RLVD

LjaENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAN,D I ..151.84Q932^11/24/23jd212,5/2,3,l
.

291sa ...1
...

29§32
...

£..-.. 1 1...%LJ
kWh Monthly Use N H MonthlyHigh0 MonthfyLow0 Temp

AccessCharge $32.00
,

450

,® j~"~ % Energy Charge 363 kWh @ 0.0813 $29.51
Poww Cost Adjustment 363 kWh @ 0.0080 $2.90

'" " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.65
1

3lX)
ci) Florida State Sales Tax $4.59

250

a,, ,,
Clay CountySales Tax $0.99
Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $2.11 '

'" ® Operation Round UR_ $0 25 '
100

h
16 Total,Cur,rentc,hgrg,es,foL!!!!L~n

_

_
$74.00

Q 0

m jm Fob r AM May jim jul Aug Sop Od Mw Dog

2022 Please visit MyCletyElectricfor detalbd us&gehistcry 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

4)·'·'-(:,{1)"(A'vii' )))|)))" .""".. " '
'.-...,.,,

,
J¢f,'"7

1/ "t
,, ,k ,,
·

. ,;

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a fate charge of $5.00 or 5% of tho delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will bo added to your account.

V SEND

'"""' i':t:7y Flbr||i(' {:{}()l"g'i;7tiyF'. Iiic,
)-:::,°,",:tCNh',:gb,','D,,

01/18/24
- - '

77$5754%

"

A Touchstone Energy' Coopmuvt rCk i Total Amount Due $74.00j

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawnon a US. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debit card at ClayEkctrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

'PP'

a, !5% |||| ||

= st;±- DISC ,VER 'a'p g:
-

kg. '"":0, u= CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd lh"¶llMµ||d|l|hMlIhnlnd||'lhnl|h4'l|r|| """
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 : S

07755283 0000074005



YYNN

" Member Name ROLLING RILLS COD

' ' / Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com u.c:ccmnt si 7751951

"
Clay Electnc Cmgetative, nc, To'I 'rec: (800)-224-49"

;,u,Eee
D1sE,,M, 0,,

,

A Touchstone EncrgY
cQwerarive'nX Statement Date: 12/28/2023 '

" Current Bill Due Date: 01/18/2024

,e "."" " - Previous Balance $2,791.00
" Payment Received 12/15/23 -$2,791.00

Your co-op's board of trustees, management
and employees wish you the very best this ";

. ,.
Balance Fotward $0.00

holiday season. The co-op°s oMces will be
,

"-.: " '
Current CMrges Due 01/18/24 $2,830.00

closed Dec. 25-26 and Jan. 1. Please report
-

"

$ - -

outages to (888) 434-9844 or through your
MyClayElectric app.

S -

Service Address: 3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY AMENITYCENTER

GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 1521?2920 11/24/23
. J 2/25/?.3_ ,

. _
.1,73jQ.

. , ,17638 80 ' 26 000

kWh Mowthlyljse N m MonthiyHlgh 0 MonthlyLowO Temp

Access Charge 80.00

,m,, *, Energy Charge 26,000 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,560.00'

2k,,k) PowerCost Adjustment 26,000 kWh @ 0.0080 $208.00

my, " Dernahd Charge 86.160 KW @ 4.3500 $374.80'

,,,®
60 lndiv. Outdoor Llght-l.arge (Qty: 7) $72.45

,am ,,
lndiv. Outdoor Light-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50
lndMdtial Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

= " Light PCA $5 97

~
,5 FLA GrossReceipts Tax $63.68,

,
Florida StateSales Tax $171.76

Dec inn Fob r Apr m jUn JUl A/u9 Sop Oct Nw Em
Q

I)Florida State Sales Tax (6% $4.62

2022 Please visit MyCfayEfeetricfor detailed usage histo'y 2023 Clay COunty Sal Sax · ,. ,..
$38.22

Clay CO Public gruti||tyTa ' '. " '. ' '
' "·, $6f3.12

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High Qper.&tion.Roung Up:
,

", '
. .

$q.88
Last Year

~
Total Current CHa*es for.this Location $2,830.00,

" '.% a "
" '.

., ..,"' "' "Z ..
"%5 " k"F1 [i , " t' r? ^')!)";gk:';h)- ('A::::!f,.')) '1( gi') " Iii) """"""' ""'""'

Akeep
Billings not pa id In full will incur a late charge of $5.00or 5% of the ddinquent amount(whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,

V SEND
.,

""m'"" Ch ::':'""i:i :""v)f]pi?i,il/e, Inc, i:'::,°,u,:'cNh",:gb,e,'6,,"01/18/24"
"" "" $::,5::-:)

AT 1st E
;°c(x)p¢ra¢ivc'm '. Total Amount Due

,. _ . , ,
$2j}30.00.'

PO Box 3QB

Keystone Heights, FL 32656.0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLjNE: Check or credit/debit card at GlayElectric.com or download tho mobile
app.

m

|||| I ||||||

W 4f '"st::'= CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 IB

7002 2 MB 0.561 5 7002 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

:%¥:'n=l?Zd '"" |hmWdr'|hh'|"lrl'M'["dlµm'|'vT'frll WSUNRISE EL 33351-4761

|i|llvI|||jql[lIUlI[l||l'|ll"|Il||l'ljII|l||I['|IllI|'l|||I"l|'

07?56¶56 D[jD2Ba[j008



YYNN

" Member Name ROLLING HILLS COD

El t'C p11
VIsit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com Account # 7755259

ay CC nc 00 C dve, Inc,
TollFree: (800)-224-4917 T,ustee ijistrtc?: QCu i

A 10nchsrme Wwrgy'
C(x)perarlvekt^

Statement Date: 12/28/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 01/18/2024

' ! 8
. ·

' " - ' "~ .
" -:.-. Previous Balance $40.00

- Payment Received 12/15/23 -$40.00
,Your co-op's board of trustees, management _ \ i

and employees wish you the very best this - -. Balance Forward h.oo :

holiday season. The co-op's offices will be "

' ' Current Charges Due 01/18/24 $40.00 i

closed Dec. 25-26 and jan. 1. Please report ' " "
.

i

outages to (888) 434-9844 or through your
MyClayElectric app.

?

T- ,m

Service Address: # i - 3236 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

L. .GEfjER1\L SERVICE-NON OEMAND J 151839087 i 11R4/2S.i 12/?5/23 .L ....1754- t 1775 1 ,..1_

,.
j 21

. . J
kwh MonthlyUse W m MoMMyHigho MonthlyLow0 Temp

AccessCharge $32.00

" """' """'

~ w Energy Charge 21 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.71

30
.

Power Cost Adjustment 21 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.17
's FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.87

25
61) FloridaState Sales Tax $2.42

" ,,
Clay CountySales Tax $0.52

" Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $1.33
'0 " .9A)ratlon Round UR_ _saas
' '5 Jotal Current Charges for this Location $40.00,
D

Kg Jan Full Mar Apr May JUn Jul Aug sop M Nov Dw
0

, .
" ,

" " '"

2022 Please visit MyClayElectric Fut detailed usage history 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High "·
, ' ,

Last Year " j"j.'t .j } ,:'.;.:",'}

('):;i;",',) |)),A':kz:))j) !Aj y)):'i))).3

't%m% '

Akeep
Billlngs not paid In full will incur a late Ghargg of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whicMver Is greater) that will be added to your account,

V SEND
,)

,,. .m , .
1Account Number

.,
7755259 i

·&" (,i'sp' k'|t'lil'i(' 2'cI)l)eritive :qC, fCurrent Charges Due 01/1a24" "" "'" ""S4o.Ooi
' 4'

:' '""' " """' " " " ' ' '""" " ""' " " ""'
ATul r e C gy' CcA>pcnulvc 'S: zTotal Amount Due $40.00J

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Chocks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a US. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/dobit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile

""'
T_1=

||l|||||||||||j|||||||||

=
.is9f' disc ver G,

- W'"
I ""b4 CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 IB

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd |I'"llllj||l'l'| ||ll|I"ji|'lIIjBl|III|F|||iIlll|l|l'vI'IlI'l " "
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 ,g'

onssm 00000'1001jb



YYNN

' Member Name ROLLING HILLS COD

"
Clay Electric Cooperative, inc, ""' '" °""'"""""'""·'°" ^""0""' " '"""" '

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Trustee District: 06 i

A TMEhstcmc Energy' Cmpcratlvc Kk Statement Date: 12/28/2023 )

Current Bill Due Date: 01/18/2024
® 0 · - .

S -
I

, - Previous Balance $40.00
' Payment Received 12/15/23 -$40,00 i

Your co-op's board of trustees, management
.

- - i i

and employees wish you the very best this
.

.

" Balance Forward $0.00

holidayseason. The co-op's offkes will be ' " "- Current ChWges Due 01/18/24 $40.00 i

closed Dec. 25-26 and Jan. 1. Please report " "

outages to (888) 434-9844 or through your
MyClayEtectric app. '

i

Service Address: : # 1
- 3314 RHJGEVIEW DR

General service-non demand I ,152012414j11/24/23.j 12/25/23j.. .q6}
.,

i
_ 99q_j_1,.. ..j

... .. . 30)
i

kWh Monthly Use N N MonthlyHlgh 0 Monthlylow0 Temp
'

· - - d - .
' AccessGharge $32.00

30

,, ,^- 6 ~^""~ ® Energy Charge 30 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.44
Power cost Adjustment 30 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.24

" FLA Gloss Receipts Tax $0.89
20

h Florida State Sales Tax $2.47

's ,,
Clay CountySales Tax $0.53

,,
Clay CO PublicoSier Utility Tax $1.35

" Operation Round Up $9M
' " Qotal ¢urrent,Charges,for.th,is Location,,,__~=~0,0 0

%g jm F8b We Apr M4 jun Xi Aug sep om mv Dec
' .C

2022 Pkzese visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2023 1'!'i,
,

'

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily H igh '.' '·
. ,-^^

Last Year

~
. z:'\'% 'i ' "' "

, ' > '

l).Zv|i];'h))'
"

))'v':i'h'") (A":'!i'h)i )li)'
'"?

.
.

": "

.· zg+$

Akeep
B Mings not paid in full will incur a late chargeof $5,00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whicheveris greater) that will be addedto youraccount.

V SEND

'""""'
,::hi'

rlsci,i(": (:,p'),k'di|/[:' liic,
!"::::",:',N,',:gb,",'D,, Oi)i8/2,' "" "

"='!
I

A Touch,toncEnergy' CooperativeK:t:' i T(?t?iAmS)unt Due ,_,'sgo,t(jo]

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656.0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/deblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

app. Ill I I

= -
'"c·-!:)= CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd |h"llllllhMhhlµnllrµlhHMlµh|II|!"j'IjI'l| 'SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 ? ,

077551275 II00DN000L,



:'9f::g?,'d':|
I Court (j)i':))')j )) (L) I) I) ")) "') I) )' ii y I) 1)])),,1' ) I' )) 1(", ij^,

Middleburg, FL 32068
904-219-0|579

iacjeese@gaysheriff.com.

INVOICE DATE

PATE:1-7-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

i

DATE
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

1-7-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Returned to front of clubhouse

deputy Signature: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



Governmental Management Services, LLC Ynvoice
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

invoiie #: 261

Invoice Date: 1/1/24

Due Date: 1/1/24

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - January 2024 gy?' 3,748.50 3,748.50
Website Administration -January 2024 3st Ci) 100.00 10U,00
Information Technology - january 2024 3:ju 150.00 150.00

'Dissemination Agent Services - January 2024 3!3 833.33' 833.33
Office. Supplies Sib 0.03 0.03
Postage ' yzo U7 0 87
Copies Qt-S 9.60 9.60
Teiepfme Y)o 125.52 12b.52

$

Told $4,967.85

Payments/Credits $C'.(J0

Balance Due $4,967.85



johnson MechanicalSolutions LLC ;
,

4848 Beanie Court i
)

Keystone Heights, FL 32656

'90""0-'988 JOHNStllN '

info@johnsonms.com
':p"'i.'?/:·,;ii§',}? ';;:,{{'}i"::": I i. ·"' '

www.johnsonmechanicalsolutions.com ,
'

i
1

i

.3

iNVOICE
BILL TO INVOICE # 1167

Rolling Hills DATE 01/02/2024
Riverside Management DIJE DATE 02/01/2024

Services TERMS Net 30

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard
Bldg 300

Jacksonville, Florida 32257

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Majnt0nanc€j CompletingMechanical Solutions PMls 0.50 1,625.00 812.50
Contract

Location of Service: Rolling Hills
CommunityCenter

Work Performed: MaintenanceContract
2024

-
50% Progress Bill

Perform scheduled maintenanceon all
HVAC equipment. Total annual contract
amount equals $1,625. Balance of
contractwill be invoiced in July 2024.

Tern) of contract is January 1, 2024
throiigh ljecember 31, 2024.

Thank you for your business! SUBTOTAL 812.50
TAX 0.00

We take credit cards, ACH payments," and checks can TOTAL 812.50
be sent to: BALANCE DUE ti4848 Beanie Ct, Keystone Heights, FI 32656. $812. '0
We appreciateyour business and look forward to
helping you again soon!

,

All sums not paid in full when due shall earn interest at the rate of 2% per month.

If customer does not make payment within 60 days from the date of invoice, contractor shall be entitled to recover from Customer all cost of

collection including attorneys' fees and litigation expenses. Please contact our Accounts Receivable department for payment information and

arrangements.



' ' sum" ), :"
lnvo CC Date 10/23/2023

j ' ' ' ,· Invoice # 131295618512

17j7
Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 11/12/2023
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com DeliveryTicket # Sales Order#1346422

Delivery Date 10/23/2023

BillTo
Delivery Location Rolling Hills COD Pool Main

Rolling Hills CDD Customer# 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. AZ License # #331721

Middleburg FL 32043
Rolling Hills COD Pool

ShipTo
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs FL 32043

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in ifncing act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

Item ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 250 gal 2.74 685.00

160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 45 gal 3.50 157.50

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

Subtotal 897.50
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Tax 67.31
Total 964.81

Amount Paid/Credit Applied 67.31
Amount Due $897.50

, , . . . . . . . , . . . . . ., . , . ,. . . . ., . . .. . .. . ., . .. . . . .. .. , . .. . . . ,

RemittaficeSlip

Customer Amount Due $897.50
13ROL025 Amount Paid yjq"j, s"i1

Invoice #
131295618512 Make Checks Payable To

Poolsure
PO Box 55372
Houston, TX 77255-5372

!)[||[||||{)|)l|t|)|[||!l|||
'

131295618512



Riverside Management Services, ¢nc

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. mvo¢ce
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 475
Invoice Date: 1/9/2024

Due Date: 1/9/2024

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number: C BUSS 1387
,

475 West Town Place '

, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Houts/Qty Rate Amount

Pool Repair - Pentair 8-1/2" Black Buttress Thread Closure 405.33 405.33

Total $405.33

Payments/CrediEs $0.00

Balance Due $405,33



Riverside ManagemenVServices, inc Hnvo§ce
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W,
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 476
lnvoicc Date: 1/9/2024

Due Date: 1/9/2024

Bill To: Case:

Rotting Hills COD
P.O. Number: C BUSS 1347

,
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Pool Chemcials - Trichlor 96.20 96,20
Pool q;hemica|,s,- 'Phosphate RCmgyCr 1U,28 1"G,ze

,
L

Tofal $112.48

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $112.48



'

Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice' 9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 305

'

Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 473
1 invoice Date: 1/1/2024

Due Date: 1/1/2024

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number
475 west Town Place
Suite 114

' St, Augustine, FL 32092

- oesCtiption '
_

' HOW'S/QtY - Rate -,
·

.
Amount ' "

:; ij ? ' .." "
' _

' -
:' " ':.

.
" :' " " ';.': :- ,."- ";jjj; ". :::"i,- .::'.:::-i· 'f::,

a: ". - 'Z_':;
:.' '_>2

':
' ":

":
' L :.. ' " .

.' "
:"" : .". :; .-'. :,

'. ' . , .: : .: "..: . i ,:_ ,'.: :'. ::-.: Z
..

:. :
,,

;:: "', t 7 ,' ,F':'::";':!":i.i.: '.
-

Z : ,:;. -, ·· ' j;j ..:' 'i' :..;f, ·-'.,,?T;j "." ' :> r T:.. :'·' .
:·3 ";.' '- Ft, 3j,f :' -. '.': '

1,330.'57200.413100
- Janitorial Services -

Jiinuar) 2024
' '

1,224.50 1,224.50
"1930.57200.46700 -PQc)|'"Maint¢nance ScMCes"- JanUary 2024.' ·

-

"

-

"
- -1',ams i,3OZZ$ '

1.320,53800,34000 -
Contract'Adminlstration : january 2024 2,055.17 2,055.17

1'.330.572Q0:a,40002 Fa¢i|itg"Management"'.,R(yling,H|lls"'jarluary
,

-, -" '

,
.- .'5,630,67 '

' 51630,67 .:
.'2024" ·"' "":;' -""",.-..·

,

"

-i......, ,

"_

,.. .. _ .
- .- .

,· -
- .·

.'"
"

.--
:.·' '.' '.-

_
--,.. . ,.-' ,-'

"-
-,.'-,

.

tjv
1- S- 2 4

Total $10,212.59

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $10,212.59

,



Riverside Management Services, tnc Mvdce9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

Invoice #: 474
Invoice Date: 12/31/2023

Due Date: 12/31/2()23

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Mscription HQU15/Qty Rate Amautii

Facilhy A$9iStMt through Decembar 2(R3 18.06 26.50 478.59

(,')(:'.|,
'".)(:".)('",'"")'l,"].()(":'., ":'"\ 1()(1

,4 ·

. , m
,M'?

,
{I

G ,r,_
t7 Y^"" 4M"ul>(">w.,Z"

I
.-

!1 2. '-I'

Total $'1 78.59

PaymenEs/Credits '$0.0U

zMance Flue $'!.'78.51!

C '

, , .



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2023

Pate Hours Employee Description

12/9/23 7,6 L.B, Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
12/13/23 6.65 L,E3, Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
12/15/23 3.81 LB. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

18,06

December 2023 1



tqc) 'ih>'! '! ii Vzh 2tj")

tj) QbZo liz ppoa ,

p qLM') if )Ia t Aej g (p, )"|"'l, DI ¶jt' L)

dc') P YJjt' I
^LQi4--cr)

.

t oz-n )

~~~'m==~=~m?~y¥ y ¢

Emy)\ver 'title, LLC · FL Escrow Account Btink 1Mited ft
- 17425 Bridge Hit! Court, S(e 204, 63-9()59r(m) -t40ll

Tiunpii, FL 33647

' 231311)46EFI,
,,
q

K T

. .
P

i
PAY Ninety Nine ThousaudEight Hundred Ninety Two and 73/100 )

TO THE DATE AMOUNT ;

ORDER OF 12/20/2023 $99,892,73 :'

i
Rolling Hills CDD " voidafter 90 dayss i

47$ West Tomi Placc, Suite 114 ·- "" "" ¢

St, liujystiric, FL 32092 " """ -

_ """' "
Mem:

~.~. ^ .

(
,, j

,t^""
,N"

~11'3LO},lj|& I:LLEj?oqo5qLj: qas5(3?sg3l,lt'

. '. —·
' —-4I i · '

f--—r— -'

"·
a-

Etnµow:r Title, I,LC - I'L, Excmv Recount - Bal}k United ,3'10ft
63-%$9/2670

2313 1046EF1, Check DMe: |2/M)n.(n3 $9'),&9?M
1'AY11E: Rullitig Hiihi CDD
SELLER: Wiilthim tj¢v¢(('j|)m¢|tt Co,, ii Flutidu Notil (:01|)U|'a[i(jn

J3tj)'tilC: L,U1 Humcs k I'lotidm LLL'
AL)I')RES$: KolHrig Hills 3 -17ikcdown tn (Lots 102J06), ("ircc»i Cuvc Sµrinf: s, FI, JZl')'i3

,

,
,

;';'""1, dq'D,-1k4,4s 2knjem--z 'ppmT
}lln¢ U¢hiy jKm1µ(km A t t -1·108 hycMScries 2CZO/ ·2 Ijonds ' 3027 60 Z,Zu3¥lS 2DU]A -2- 1~ 7
}]07 O&M, 'Y24- 4/0|/2024-9/0|/2024(S Ids) $2,'84.2t' H p~&^Mr~» m m a m
mt Debt ::em¢¢T'Y2444/0ln02iiµ9/0lR024(S 1un) $3,$$0.$$

» i'mh1^RrA3 eim zzm'A-t Iz€a1

I

,

i
P

i
,

t
Z



' (9 "!)')? Iii) "1Dm ii-t 'qt 'jj'")'c;
. ')

) -- 'n g ii q 7U, tj"'1"'Zo Z-d
(' j" C)

Jjgj p
J?"% "':'"j)"pt0 "? i '

,

)

q

'" .T":'-

\j,ii- Qno

Oc)) P Uji'"'> "')':") i' u) b m^)i)

Eniµowcr 'l'ltk, LLC - FL Escruw Account Biink Unikd 33996
- 17425 Bridpe I-lilt "out1, Ste 204, 63N9059nG70

' 1'rimpa, FI, 33647

4

' C 23130207EFL 1

,
1

ik
!

PAY ThreeHundrcd Fifty Thousand Six Hundrcd Thirteen and 69/100 i
'1"OTHE DATE AMOUNT i

ORjiER OF 12/20/2023 $350,613.69 !

i
Rolling Hills Cljt) ycjiij n'ier % mys '
47$ Vi¢st Town Placc, Suitc 114

c

St. Augustine, FL 32092 (J 6 _

C!

_.m , ,, ,

Mum:
"

U,
W

'

El

+

'1'3344E,|l' q:LLuc)q05q'j: ¶855azsE93L,ll'
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' ' ' ' ' "' ' ' '" ' ' ' " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' "" ' ' ' ' " ' " ' ' '

,

Emj(j\\'er Titk,LLC - }7[, Em'awAccomi- Bunk Uriitcd 33996
63-90$9/2610

23130207El'i, Clicck lxitc: 12/2012U23 $3%,(il3,69
PAYEE: Rdling Hilk COD
SELLER: Wtilthani hovdoµncnt G),, if l'loridn Proiit (:orl)(mitinn
BUYER: LG1 llom¢$ + Floi i(hg, IA,C
ADDRESS: Rdling Iiills 2 -Tilkcd\)\vn S (LOb' 92 thiu !01 &, 1()'/ ihnii 115, & 130), Grum C(ivc Springs, FL 32043

Linc 1tum,'i l)¢,m'lp(imr Amuunt' A~ I lz~1102 Nbt Service Due Bdm¢¢ nn(i1 0i/0i/Z024 (92 lat $.18,4$0,33 m A t t^1µqmLL=- "U>ZJ>
11(19 O&M Ij116 L3tuhyl¢q \tt\til 0Iitji/ZOZ4 (92 hits) $$4,910Ai¢j"% ml h t t

1

t og I)t6 Y42-A
1·112 P,,y(}ff$¢riu 2020A-2 lioiids

,
$zz!L7m'0 zLA !Lo\.eo 2»C'=",: =1110 ORM FY24 (4/()1/202¢i-!)mnu24rCit20 LOtS) -$1.1,9ji] .'· t Zt'

H()3 Ljetil Strvice\'Y24 (4/CM7.0?-4-9/0l/).tj24- tqr 20 lot .$15,523.40 5 5$~U> 2Kh
4

W,?a otSY)

T'= ~4
2cs2m,-l m



.

tqo 31o4 q-f va" 2Sl
tj) Qdzc' Az pp'u ,

® "Uj»A'/AL tZnj g t,, )4'4, Ol Yjt tt» '

oo1
. 3od. Us¥cd .

( (j2aD

,
I

. .
L t J I ',

I
· .- , .. - .

L
,

t i , .'
k

. .
I

. ~~'~~~~µ~¥µ~m~~~~~+~~~mw~~~Hµt

Emgowcr Title, L'LC - FL Escrow Account Bank United

- 1742$ Bridge Hill Court, Ste 204, 63.9059/2670 34011
Tampa, FL 33647

' 23131046EFI,
.
q

+ P

I
P

PAY Ninety Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety Two and 73/100
)

TO THE DATE AMOUNT ;

ORDEROP 12/20/2023 $99,892,73 :

,
A
tRoiling Hills CDD void after 9(j days :

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 -- " '
St, Augustine, FL 32092 "

_
"" .6

Memo' (
,
^--"

P'

|t'aLoLlj|' l:?g?oqosqli: 'us 58 i?S93Wi' "

EXnpowcr Title, LLC - PL Pa¢tow Account- Bauk United 340! i
63-9039/2670

23131(J46EFL Check Date: 12/20/2023 ,499,892,7.1
PA\73E: Rolling Hilb CDD
SELLER: Wiihhm JJcwbpmcnt Cc),, 11 Florida Prolit Coq.'oratiun

BUYBR: L(i1 Homes - F'loridn, LIL'
ADDRESS: Rolling Hills 3 -'l'ukedown /J3 (Lots 102.\06), ('ircen Cuvc Springs, EL J2U43

,,! i; 'a D,"1 la 4 A S 2ekuA"":L PPc'c'T
Linc t(¢tilX D¢k¢l{I)({Q{|

,.,
AirsOi t

|-108 hyoWScrlcs2020A·2 Bonds '.$93,027,60 Z,2u3¥lS 2DUUVE "2- t ^' T"

|'107 O&M FY24-4/0|/2024-9/10!/2024 (S lots) $2,984.29 H cM Z4 a m
}'10\ Debt Service FY24AML2024-9/0U2024(S 10'3) i::'u80$85 'gi )m,umbej rµ1= zz>zj>Ai \ Qe'j

!



to ))UQ 'Id DOM jc'iD A " si nq21j/ sij

P

»\,i Id %Uj m « 5S?'i 3. 7J '

TJLu, 1\> Qo2,) in-
'1 U,,)'d' _

)

sq q,jj'-i3

\jiii- QSC'

Oo). 3CCj· ?D7a) , N)2CjD

-·—~pe~·—~~m~~~m~~~=mµ~¶=t " "' . . . . . .'., ,.
,

.

Empuwet Titk, LLC - FL &uow'Acmtmt Bank Unitd

- 17425 Bridge Hill Court; Ste 204, 635¢$9/2670 33996
' Tamplji, FL 33647

t

' r 2313(RA)7EFL ,

,
J '

¢
t
A

PAY Three Hundred Fifts' ThousandSix HundredThirteen and 69/100
!

TOiHE DATE AMOUNT i

OKIJEROF 12/20,/2023 $350,613.69 !

RollingHills CDD yoii)af1er 90 days
!

47$ \N'e9 Towa Place, Suite 114 '
St. Augustine, FL 32092 C, I I I ,

{s

Muno:

L~f'

'"aaqqE,ll" v:dg?o¶osqLj: q&5582sEIahu'
· i .t" ' f -? '" · ' " r· ' .. · :~=~=~µ&a~u~M~~. i p ·6 ' ' 'a. f '. ' ";&k=4%~:=~Aa~=m~au~w e =&&bau'. " "m .' '- -a .. E '-¥ '" :<=am=kk==u=~==~=~~m

7

EmpowerTitle, LI-C- FL Es¢HjwA¢cQUnt- Bank Utiited 339%
63-9059/2670

23130207EFL Chcck Ikte: 12/20/2023 $350,613,69
PAYEE: Rc1lirig Hills CDD
SEL!",EN Waithnm Dowlapmmt Co,, u Floiida Prdit Corponition
B"UYE& LGLHomu -Fioidda, LLC
ADDRESS: RdlingHiUs 2 -Takedown S (LAs 92 thru 101 & 10'/ ihni itS, & 130), Greeu Covc:SpMy, FL 32043

Linc thjtrW ijmMpcson Amount 7Q¥~ i fZ~H02 DrbfScwim Due i3dllln¢e until OIM/2024 (92 lot
$38A50.33m4Zl t LNaernm~

H09 O&Mijue bakutwumii oiiuln024 (92 kj(g) " ji' 3 tlk c».iiY> rq?A
<2w FPnn^r

m PuyoffScrksZ0?0A-2 Bonds '

2®4, 2A>\*ec' ZjCQ»$¥
Hio O&MFY24 (4A)jn024-9Nln024 tor20 Lots)

.

"

S' SR , O 2ek ?»^ '2 b6j °r
H0'3 DcMScritie PY24 ('i/U!/20'24-9/Uf/2024-kr20 kit $1$,$23.4(1- c » '4 4

m&*mbjD cn2al oun
"'A, 4 f"t>>"b ?,ummtD pY'Uj 2c$2lA4 P6\

tj C"itj 'icj
i Cl Uj qjjm'"

O , 9u' j,,1



.

(D Qb72o Az (2pu tqo, 3i>4- q-j" va- 29

{Z) QUDA'/AZ iZbu' g t,, N'4, di Ytt LCd '

oo1 .3t>0 i Zdycd .

( O2LJD

L

.
I

. .
. ,,

I

. ,
I t I

. ,
I

. . . -
t

, ' ' L L
, ' L ' * ' I

Empower Title, L'LC · FL Escrow Account Bank United

-
17425 Bridge Hill Count, Ste 204, 63.9059/2670 34011

Tampa, FL 33647

' ' 23131046EFL
,
C

db
\P

Ir

PAY Ninety Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety Two md 73/100 ?

TO THE DATE AMOUNT i

ORDER OF 12/20/2023 $99,892.73 :

i
Rolling Hills CDD voidafter90 days :

475 WestTown Placc, Suite 114
, CJ , j )

St. Augustim,FL 32092 "
Memn:

) jj
.

il'3l,C)ill|' l:?g?oq(jsqL,l: qEl5 sa llSE93L,11' "

'.i " L ' ' '

Emjpwwcr Titk, LLC- PL Escrow Account- Ekitik UUd 3401 i
63-90$9/26?0

23131046EFL Check Date: 12/20/2023 S99,$192,13

PAIC3E: Rolling E!ilk CDD
SELLER: WMthum Devdopmcnt Cc)., a FlQtid|AProfit C{)I|}ut'u(iotl

,

BUYER: LG'! Homes - 1'1ori&, LLC t
ADDRESS: Rolling Hills 3 -1'akdovm/13 (Lots 102-106), Green Cove Springs, FL 32U43

q cij1 (a 4.4
Sj 2b2D&"L 'PPm'T

Linc I(¢ihx D¢s¢t'lptk}i| ,-
Atmntit hj "rE·I08 hyolfScrles 2(ROi\·2 Bcmds '$93,G27,60 " Z, 2Lg3k IS 2DUA "2- t

f!07 O&M FY24-4/0|n024-9/0!R024 ($ !p19) $2,984,28 H p~^Fm= ¢3'j M a m
m! Debt suyk¢FY24-4/0ln024-9/0ln024 (5 iotg -'-S3NOi8$

..,"---··-'--'9 'P&o,umµj 142-A 2232J'A7| izev

1

i



),] "U,)y ')0 i)i)d"-"i 2D?D !\ "--- '1 ??-(-'i Zd /, (-'

"I) U'R J{) 1!D7g) A (
'l!C r ]")""1 t. '"I')

,,
] '"jA)")'u

,,1) ))
!/ g ,,bj 'Id " i>

,

,

1 Jixi, n 7'"> ""'i -.
'"' " ·

" """'

_ —
i

' " 91,u'-: J'j,

\jAt- 'mr)
Od). 1!>U )3 " ,1,1'" if-

(, ¢j , 1(1/( i]3

~%'~~~m=~~~~~~~~w~N¥=mm~=~==w~=='um~~~M¥'=====m~'==m="=~~n='"=~=~'=-·'--m~===µ~?~=mb

Empcwter Tltk, LLC - FL E3ciow Account Bank Uniid 33996
- f7425 Briclj;e I'till "ourt, St¢. 204, 6U9US9/2670

Tampa, Ft, 33647

G

' T 23130207EFL i

,
3

t
i
I

PAY Three Hundred Fifty ThousandSix HundredThirteen and 69/100
)

TO THE DATE AMOUNT )

ORDER OF !2/20/2023 $350,613,69 !

i
iRolling Hills CDD void a1'1er % mys '

47$ IVcst Town Place, Suite 114
c

St, i\uµstine, FL 32092

_ C '^ _.-_ ,, ,

_

€

Mum:
"

<~~

'

,C:

'1'334qEjl' 1:2g7c)qo5u$: qt355gi!5L3L,ll'

3

Ewi[myrr 'ritk, llc - fi, e5¢i"q\v Aec0uyj( - LMik tjnhcd 33996
(13-90S9R610

231302U71¢('L Clwck I)mc: 12/201202.1 $350,613,/i')
PAYEE: Rolling Hills CDT)

SELLER: Wtillimn ]jov¢(o|)ln¢{)( Cc),, it Flotidn PMit COrPotutioi\

BUYER: L,G1 lloniu + Fioiidii, r,u':
ADDRESS: Ko!lini4 itit($ :1

- Tiikcdown S (kits 92 Mru iOl & 1()'/ thns 1 15, & 130), (htCn Ctj'vc $pring,q FL 32043

Linc itunsi I]ut'l'ip(inH Amnunt
. - m I fMAt

IU)2 Ikbt SctYicQDue, Bu)1u\¢c isnlil 01/01/2024 (92 Int $jR,j$0.33 }
tzlt ujir=m,=J"-_?"'""""

'H(l9 O&M Dtic: Ekdauct: until 01/U 1/20M (92 hils) ·$$f910-G6,j l--U -L- G~=,l"' '

. ,- F1MY9T )

Hl2 P{[y(}frS¢rl¢y 2020Af }k)nih
,

$zzg:"nn¢'" UA, zo\,eo z'c':ugj
,2 Atb^->HID O&M F\'24 (4MR0 :4-9A)ln(}24 t(no t)

:-,$1L,93Zl '
,

D'—tuNuy "
H()3 L)¢kl &rvire I'Y24 (4/Di/20?-4-9/0 Ii2024- iir 20 hit $15,523.40

?&¢ALm~ Cyla CAN")

uumM1M> c^Ui4 "k"nm,"l m



Ro!(ing Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay County UtilityAuthority

Account# Service Address Dec-23

00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 150.48
00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 539.86
00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 1,655.00
00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- lrr $ 148.64
00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club $ 330.13

$ 2,824.11

Vendor #16

001.320.53800.43100 $ 2,493.98
001.330.57200.43100 $ 330.13

$ 2,824.11



jJ't j' (,,
,,

3 '17t) CM |('min3tt" !Gcntf ji'n§h)!c|pu'i'j )?ft¥j"id¶' ')c'N
[1/5]

T) ""' "" V!t',i';i' z"1':1t u? on the ',*ci? ?E'L v/v,'v,',czi' jmt(iiyy.q k"f':

'""); 1|)

)
'3 );,1' I"fam's: ; iamcjaV i:"it!bEY, {'i:'m"E Sj"m Vhcmc': ')t)q :}"/'":y, S")')')

d

U/'}' '\2
·

14'
\\",1'j- ' "

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732
f 41 41@4k kn IN '·-·- llfm fllk F ~'-· t—*-·—

'If tl— ^w —lTmtt==m

" .
Your lawn needs water only every other week during

m Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a weekt To (earn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Fteading Reading Usage WV\NV.S jrwmd.comlskip·a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderateamounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tler1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stressdolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more that
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped a week (i

(Ut)j)]j)'--·µ;-):
"

)t-& t) '" "" :. ";y;" )µ; -'-—':_ -?;:):'"-')"-))))')"'I)' ))j)IOj3)-)'y)j))j
irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

3t::j.:CC"_rm"=y ;;:;)7 g-...z ,j->'">; ' ' """ m ""·>
g b 7gYa j µ"" "" "" "

--,.- ,©)=zyu'7%,mFmµ·*~k(@m-~&Ak1MZ»'-- water,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $148.64 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee
mu - ' ""— -" " ' ' "· ' '

'
' — #- "d — U W "" 'ty&v "" " ' " ' U "' ' ' " """" " " ' " ; ' ' 'UV") Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68272411 2 12/29/23 28 73914 73914 0 Your last payment of $148.64 was posted to your account or
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 12/27/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.92 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

g

{ Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $148.64

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $148.64

,
)—_jJ=mj),,X»_——,Please return this portion with payment ( )'U) )U)o_ —) '

..:j'
jC"t 2'['){'/',1'}.,,-,.,

S"")"."!"" ' ,) '"t'|,"",,, Clay County Ul':h'iv f\uil"}onli' Bill Date 01/05/24
, \))' i)"

JU ) ),' t"517(j Old Jeiznings Road Current Charges $148;64

'"I'jj; 7' ))1, ,J',. " !'sii(jd)E: -)u[g, t"iot'ida ::j:?[' (it) Current Ch2rges Past Due ffter 01/26 24
"' 'ti'}- .,,,',ji--- Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00244868 Total Amount Due $148.64

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
"""' 'm" " ""U' " ""»?='f"" ' ,'" ' U"gm|} '.'p" '" iS= >|.%"=m&rxgw" '"e ')^ "' . "" y "" " " """" " Ik 'am ::y:.";m-" R%y:r " 7 , " '

.

'<> jr '""- i "' i) s " 77) spv " " ~ "" ,
" - i ~ g —/- " ·—"-w)- ""-7" yy ' "" "

. -.))
")o)!'#1Uj)zm- }Z ." ""

.
.),

,. .I . T _.., _ -" Lmz. % 'JJ' Ujjkz_ ^ "
_- _.

AYC0104B 2000001030 59/1
'Mµ[hµdf44|hfdH%fu(dluMdl[ghimhfd

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

2 ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Dlj2'l'lOkD i? HCJ3lj21j732 D0DD0J,U0EA 0000000 012L,20EU 0 0



..U',:'.'$ ")""' ', ,ii ,7() Old )cmth'yjs IZoA, !Y]a]A!.¢-'|'yE.u"!: t, |;!(pg'i€]iz 32Cf')2
[2/5]

"' dii 'c "', k' µn" ii cc' "ii 'tit u 4 on (' jjt" ec cjg "'§ i' 'n
'A,"g'%'A

tun zi"i I iQ
v, cIi z'{': "" "A "' "

g ·Ur '
Z

, £ 4 g

"' ),-;,'lj ') .,
I)' !-)utu's: 3i!oA:zy .. )ii<]cgy, tj2iu'z-Si'Hu l."hc'me: j)(}'i-: ::!')'":.,'-5!}']')

'" - /i ,
. , i:" "'

f Ql1+ t film--' " - ·^r'~~f-——— - —'- -4 ~—— ~^4%~· I

CustomerName: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734
f tin hr ~—4- -· % q

·
—'— -td -'--— —mm==jy

© Your lawn needs water only every other week during

= Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage WWW.S jrwmd.comlskip-a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderateamounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress-tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00 . q .half of all residenbal water use, If everyone skipped a week of

U-UI)Ifj),)IjQ)'%))zIP'j]-.j)+)')))'>.)"-')§Yij))l))).))))<-7=3))))))3)j)U)]»):)')))))-)z) dr}!:)\on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $539.86 by 1126/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

91332609 2 12/29/23 28 7103 7334 231 Your last payment of $1271.56 was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64

on 12/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 112.0 X 0.92 $103.04

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 37.3 X 1.79 $66.77
Tier 3 81,7 X 2.71 $221.41

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
,

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $539.86 "

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $539.86

~ Mr -—'— "If- 'nr q

""'="=="")-|)y)w|-"I,
Please return this portion with payment

i) U) d

·'jj'i: 1:[)E/']'y'

,,." ':."" ' " '" '. j,""',,, Clay Gmnfy Uliii'ly Al{thorny Bill Date 01/05/24
i')

I)"'

/ ""I)
") ":,'

31 7fl Old jenr)jr)¢ls i"?oad Current Charges $539.86

)1A Q)j,'jj:"' Alik,icilebut'g, Florida 3?0(18 Current Ch2rges Past Due ffter 01/26/24
"'-'u'". n)\" - Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244869 Total Amount Due $539.86

Route #:MC13020734
3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
^7m vs - ' g ' = m· ' g' '"" "

)
·" " ' t' " « ? -" ' "v xw))) "' cjr"" "m- " . % t' = )

"^ya " " " ' i9 N "« w;" I '" " " . , " " ':,yjj|" a= Tm . - . i '"" " " ' ' " " V)" "" " " " "")
%'

0i) u
,% :ikuoz" " " 1%

_
"

_
'i"' ," bjj :'

.

" '0
_,

"
, _

AYC0104B 2000001031 59/2
'j¢UU|¢l[t|[|"!l[l'j'[t|U¶l1[[l¢I![U['['¢0Uthh¢'I|UB['¶IHB[6'¢'h

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

002448E,¶ 0 HC1,30i20734 001J0053%E, 0000000 01,2E,2024 D 0



..., ,j
"(

""""'
,'} j'"(j oAf ,)z:yini{kg^'i tCotzj. M'i(m|ci'mz'ty. l':|.m'i€hg. "$)U3(M

[3/5]

,./ ', Y" F
' " i i ' ' < .g ' t. ,8 '"

,
.,' ,U* .', ·, ijis",t$c visit §Ztv zm itiu ',Ai(:!1g at y:iNv,',jzi)'uiili[e/.€pe !?

Lw "m ' ' "

"""i,, tllj_),, ,):""" |"iotn's: Mcmt'hzy --
i"j'1ij?"'y, X;U22--5iy'n !'1mui': ')('!"i--',),: ")[.·'i'}'"}')

" " ' S } M:"i\2"!::"'

4llr— -'···· "· u·—-t--t

——
Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736
h t '-' M#llllr- ii-- h · f~"m -———' -4h -—' - =mm

4 Your lawn needs water only every other week during
k&

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage WWVV.Sjrwmd.com/skip·a·week.
91663339 2 12/29/23 28 6464 6783 319

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $98.43 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 74,7 X 1.70 $126.99 drought and stress-tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 112.0 X 5.04 $564.48

.
Tier3 132.3 X 6.53 $863.92 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier 4 0.0 X 8.37 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week of

(nA))[-"I-)-i)p-LN))))I))OI)%I))Q)I)))I))))))AI))"I)) :r}!::jon this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $1655.00 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $1263,20 was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

on 12/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

\mw.c|ayuti|ity.orglwqrlVVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

,,:' .' '
. · ,

? ?

, ,· i
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $1,655.00

Previous Balance $0,00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,655.00

Please return this portion with payment ) ))]"U)")"))- - . ' »

_"
" ' h »m"

"TT'
'.m..

,.. ,_-- ic) I:"f' (:{/t/"i·', .2..

,), '}"' )1"'") 'j Clay County Utility I)ithor!i:y Bill Date 01/05/24

': ':'
I " ,%

': ") 3176 (')id jennirijs i'"oatj Current Charges $1,655.00

is)); U)7 j"" lvl|(k]!G·bur(], F!c.rkia .- 70f)fj Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24
""'n'j' ."

,, ,,ju ':"'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0,00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00253042 Total Amount Due $1,655.00

Route #:MC13020736
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation

Route Group:20

m'=u w'u' m&REy "'lv 'm ' " " " " 4J

"
W '"" '" "' 1))^' '" '%/ *,'*mm=' """""' " "

|
n '" " "" " 'T " .am"" ' *gm' "" "

..I ""Um IS'" U)jj|)ajj,za]v4_
.,,., , " 2~ ) . . ., - "

- . .... ..... ,j'.i')o 1' .C'y @')j,_ ..

AYC0104B 2000001032 59/3
'¢tllUhE[!|hf"jt||'U'U[[?¢¶I[l|B¥[|l|'[Il¢0ll$6Rjl[DE0U[Uj§QqyKB

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385NNOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00253042 7 HCl302073h 000DJE,5500 0000000 01i2E,2024 D 0



·,jY """fj'Z}, ,') j. 7() C)Ji) ))..?nninty' )t€:u?.{|. Mit]c|)c!g£n'fg, µiop'i(h LlUti8
[4/5]

€. :
"':"

Ajz,
' t"",""' PIt ,s ¶. vis:i't ¢f'¢ ea'z i'k ','.y'|g aE G"tm/riAa:p'm'i|ity.€pe'!i

"""' j]" I
,"

:' t fours' !'viontiav i'2'iu"ky, 8 uu ')j'U2¢ |))ktm{»' 9U'! :U'z 5')')9
" t"tf'/;"j;' "i k ' ' y 'a'"

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730
t -— 4k'-'-— J W ~#———'—— 4 t 'Ilk 4 4 if '——-—~=mm

' " " ps" '"""j"j)j " '^" '"" ' '- " '" "' ' "2-V' " "'.'/ 'l-W' ' " r"y) ' ^ jn *"u '" "

.
E Your lawn needs water only every other week during

& Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a weekl To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage WWW.S jrwmd.com/skip-a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0,00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotes weed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week of

-—%) )uj-'-y—)S>--: :x._:)AF)dj?)j:UI)))/':;uIt7z))):I))))x))I))
irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

N-A»wOjum=:'+%%%4z{=m)=-z-=-'=.Z^fla~ '. ·· :~::0'- .' -' - , .,,
,: ,,"".7' hz '. :7 "- t'""- "' -'"' D" -u. %=.,m-=- m"U ,1='·'.>&,- water,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $150.48 by 112612024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

91332608 2 12/29/23 28 673 675 2 Your last payment of $148,64 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 12/27/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 0.92 $1.84

Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $150.48

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

: t ' %

: ',

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $150.48 )j'.'"" ' )

.

f Ik H ·~ % ··· ·' Ik. ·'
I

Please return this portion with payment )))))m . =)~))A)±mUm))))),_AUj)))_
.,,.,.-,' Ay Uaj: [.-:

->.

j"':.""" ""

I
"'U ),, Clay County ljlilty Aui.horlE'j Bill Date 01/05/24

:: "i

,
m--' -' .

'j', )?
31 7G Old ,Jem Jngs i"icjccj Current Charges $150.48

jj),,
,

Ei jt :) :A
","'

!'\Ai(idn')urg, i')or)cia 3zotja Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24
'"""I',?

,

)¢,j'i'·';""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer#:00256584 Total Amount Due $150,48

Route #:MC13020730
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

"""^'"'" """"'""".'- 1))7.) O))l)))¥^))"_)'
_ ) ) " ")_) ")')""±""I±"

-
--)j)1): J-a'j jU)' ) .._

')."
" '"I

AYC0104B 2000001033 59/4
4¢m%1nhM¶qMl%Fµj¶[[[e[lrhomhr[

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385NNOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00125E,5B4 B HC1,30207311 00000lS040 ODO(J000 U1,2E,202'4 0 0



,'j,'-'{ 1'"1
..

:) '17(t CUc.! ,)z.:Eiu)r8i,qs 1Qcai!, M)g:j(jkiju?'"R, f:!egE")diz "} ?,¢')(U-t [5/5]

" "' A) "'i,,"') ):'|cagi¢.:, vkit' ('¥5 cm the Rmi{::P :'4.j. iy..'qE/bT,'.c'|: i:Y'Q.yi"1!)z:v4(IE"!:

' '") ,))j '),J))' i-)(qyf'g" Memtitiy - |'in(j,ey 1{2zN'k-'i!)m 1"'fzom': 9()4J')7:1.-5')')')

e '——'m —

—
"r

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738
t lr' IN ff 4lfp'm===y===m

" Your lawn needs water only every other week during
taE Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsaga WWW.S jrwmd.comlskip·a-week.
70003704 2 12/29/23 28 315 316 1

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $98.43 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 2.54 $2.54 drought and stress-tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week of

r))1.L)U2)'"jt/'5)%I-)))-))-))))')<))|)i|:-)))-))))j,I)3.)):))))))))I)) :r:!:::on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $222.91
Consumption Charges 1,0 X 5.07 $5,07 Please pay $330.13 by 112612024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $337,74 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 12/27/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
wwvv.clayutility.orglwqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

" '2
. '-' "Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $330.13
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $330.13
q dlf-— ~ ·———-——

—-— —-

P N mPlease return this portion with payment

,,""""-".,', "4^: c{)i,'i': .'.,,

,J'c,,',!.'"' - b '"""!7,/'"",,,, C!at,' County Ui:iiiiy A,uthorlty Bill Date 01/05/24
,:,

;)i'

, -
'"); ')"

31 t'6 l)!cj Je'nnings i'ic')ci,
3

'

Current Charges $330.13
Jj),\.. Gjj ) i

"""
Micjc|le!')urg, 1"!oMa 32C)C"t' Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

"' t'i'Y I'ji""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00260347 Total Amount Due $330.13

Route #:MC13020738
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club

Route Group:20

,
""" "

" " "
"

Iy) ""s,ojI)£zj )1U"^ """
" """"

" "" " =""" '"') " "' " "" "" " " "'"'"
' ' " '" ±'j"j="" a '"Qji ""' Y":u7")"" " """ "" " '""'" "

_ ..-. . _ . - _ ..
-Ng j:)AmkM=m : "

. , , ,. .. _, n?

AYC0104B 2000001034 59/5
'k¢jjbUBQt|!|"Il||'j'U0l¢I¢Q![lRj|tt!'!'lEn0tb['|B10j'Ua0Ilu'['q

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

IJOEE,D347 1, P1Cl3020738 0000(133013 0000000 012E,202U 0 0



_(IJ

COMCAST )

Account Numbe,
)

Billing Date
)

Services From
)

Page

)))cj) ))-;'-S), ) 8495 741231221031
I

Jan 04, 2024
)

Jan14, 2024 to Feb13, 2024
I

1of 3

g -

: '
,
" ,

Hello Rdiing Hilts Ameni Center, . .ie e'j - " "'

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

) I)) """""I")""" " m )-""") )-u)))—)w
- 2

·Uj @J©' g j" Ujuuj-t1hy3:&j "" " 4—- '1 c}| .i !" n)1) cx) :' la !!"1 e()
:

")

.Qj:PZtQ' ?JA'#, S
,

>?)'js I?. )Uz.- n: ,)1 "." .C. JU t
k= p.

- U
)z)))y@' 'Jj " UJ )U:y)S@&gc "

_ _
' This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 'k

.-r
.--)1JA _ - ' ---- _- _ " bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

Previous balance $641,60
page 3.

Payments - thank you Page 3 -$641,60 P Any payments received or account activity after

Balance forward $0.00 Jan 04, 2024 will show up on your next bill,
View your most up-to-dateaccount balance at

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $315,00 |3[zsii]es£;.c,: c.}rI"}casL,c()i"}ifn'z}'ucc:(}l.]!}i:.

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $6.26

New charges $321.26

A
0 0 " 0 0 ' 0

330 ST' YlS

N{}e() he)p?
Visit busiriess,corncx:§stcomn]e![) or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us,

.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 123 1221031

)-))) ) ) J "( Payment due Jan 25, 2024

1100 northpoint pkwy w palm Please pay $32¶ R6
BCH FL 33407-1937
96330310 NO RP 04 20240104 NNNNNNNY 000W16 0003

Amountenclosed $ 3(3Ll" ;jtoROLLING HILLS AMEN1 CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD

Make checks payable to Comcast
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

Do not send cash

|||l]llllNdllrll|||jqNn}||)llqjl|hjl|lll|l|llI|ll||j Send payment to
COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

hlhl+¶||||4|m|lh|nMMEh'h|||'|l||l||"||||'|

04¶574b23122lD310032L2bS

mmminnc) ap m 7c\?4mm nnnnnnny nnnmiti nnm



m
{ 'COMCAST

1

A,,ount Number ) Billing Date ! Services From
:

Page
F3f U fj P-© i'i S

%JJ

i

8495 74123 1221031 i Jan 04, 2024 ) Jan14, 2024to Feb13, 2024
!

3 of 3

· N · rgr--n ' """" " "" " ' '" " " 'i"^"""",_
;

'7.1: · 'ui
i

'::q.,,.?-2:'
4,-·'-

.-
.

- =

"

1

j
"" 'jj_jbfgF~"Aajj

r' " · .

'
.- .

' _ ' " '= - . = . .. =yu==r^ -&&~

--
— - - - .-

4 ., . - i:

Payment Dec 06 -$315.80
I

' i

)

Payment Dec 27
, ,

-$325.80
,,,, . ..... ,, ,,,.,,

,,,,,,.)

~Y="= "" " '

'"^"~"":Y^'"C,"= /-"

"" I +~^
:' :' f-':. Y. e " .r8.'._C :" :

·_
9" : : t)" J .A_.a=A:"::':bE_4<Z!~Vm{ q 'Nh Cl t's 11"1 clu ded?

1Corncast Business services $:"L{)"L:5(.')
) '|'i.--'| :ni:e:::::d F::tt::r|:"bfe internet on our
i

1tv
Standard $59.95

!

|mi TV: Keep your employees informed and i'y¶

j !
1!

Business Video.
! customersentertained ¶i

li"i(.:|(j{: 1(')l} c) Ql) ,()( ) <) t'! p'\/i(:: e 1'")ji' (" (')\ i,n1
i

.
% ~

R

t

:

Starter $71.95
! ',:,? Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238

i

Business Internet. i

, ,i ! Visit cms|ness.corr)(:(:}sr ,cQri")/myaccc)(jnt for morei
i Static IP -1 $19.95

!

detailsI

i

Voice Line $44.45 i

1Business
Voice. 1

"|/()Lf'\/: '"' ":(']'/("("l '::.6(")A/") 'i"l"i"; i""l'")(')i""li"|'"} 'i'/i'l'h yourti

Voice Mai) Service $5,00 )

'.eivit:e (!i:,;(:(:)l.il"}i.
........

" " I
!

i i

I Equipment:& services $56«20
!

I!

i

i TV Adapter $0.50
1

1 1

I
1

!

I

Service To Additional TV $38,75 i

!

1

With TV Adapter. i

1

Glty 5 @ $7.75 each
i

! i,duiles 'j|j.(.)(..) ':ei"ic::e L)ifs(: ::olji"}'l
I

)

! Equipment Fee $16.95
1

! Voice.
1

i
1

1

i Service fees 7.5.0 I

1 1

Ii

Directory Listing Management Fee $6,00 i

,t
i $

1 Voice Network Investment $6.00 1

i
I

)

Broadcast TV Fee $34.00
!

i
1

i
i Regiona|,Sport'. Fee,

. ,, ,, ,, , ,, ,

$11.50 ..I

:N=~%>"=~-="""ir ' " .~mg%¥" j^m'" u= =" I) "'""' ' " ' ' ' '"" "' "' "" '" " ' ' ' '": " '" "' " " 'W

NM Eb»m

"-'''-
XAQ y'g" :_ ,,i-t: gi"-:'"'

_ ,. ,..
. ,. , ,... . .. .

""

:. " "
1

!
i

!

Other' charges $6.26 i

,
1

1 I

!

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2,56 !

P

i t

i
Federal Universal Service Fund $3.70

!

.-

.1

A{":!c!i'|"i("")n'::l! ir]N')!|r!ation
Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neithergovernment mandated nor a xfinit\!A: ()m/m1jcjrcm'1min(:jc:h(:lnqes,/or by calling 866-216-8634.
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local ' ' '"

regulatorycosts.

mmminm rp m ?n?dn1nd nn1\nkjnnynnnx'i1k nnm



Crovvn Pools inc Quote
3002 Phillips Highway 12/13/2023
jacksonville, FL Quote # 12331

904-858-4300 Entered by -TERI

904-858-4330 Valid through - 12/14/2023

Bill To: Ship To:

ROLLING HILLS, COD (REM) ROLL1NG HILLS, COD (REM)

3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

GREEN COVE SRING, FL 32043 GREEN COVE SRING, FL 32043 ,

FREDDIE OCA jsoriano@gmsnf.com

904-562-0249 -JAY S

Item Description QTY Proposed
Price

REMODEL QUOTE: COMMERCIAL POOL REMODEL

C, MARCITE - COVE COMMERICAL MARCITE: POOL: 5050 sqft 1 $16Q,125.00
PRICE INCLUDES: ALL LABOR & MATERIALS TO DRAIN,

SECURE, POWERWASH, PREP & PLASTER WITH A

COVE BLUE PEBBLE FINISH WHICH CARRIES A

LIMITED WARRANTY. CROWN POOLS, INC. WILL

REMOVE ALL LOOSE MATERIAL & HAUL-OFF

PREMISES. PREP INVOLVES DRAINING OF POOL,

REMOVAL OF ALL LOOSE MATERIAL & APPLICATION

OF CLl APPROVED BOND-KOTE FOR CORRECT

MARCITE COHESION. INCLUDESTHE INSTALLATION

OF NEW MAIN DRAIN FRAME &GRATESTO MEET

VGB CODE. REPLACEMENT OF GUTTER BODIES,

RETURNSAND ANY NEW WHITE GOODS. ALL

WRITTEN AND VERBAL NOTIFiCAT1ONSTO

APPROPRIATE AGENCIES, AS WELL AS ANY REQUIRED

PERMITS ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PRICE. ALL WORK

TO COMPLY WITH STATE & LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.

C. GUTTER CHIP GUTTER CHIP: 546 lin.ft. THIS PROCESS IS 1 $19,110.00

REQUIRED TO REMOVE EXISTING GUTTER TO ALLOW

FOR PROPER SLOPE FROM WATERLINE TILETO
BACKSPLASHTILE CONFORMING TO 64 E-9

C, TILE COMMERCIAL TILE: 1050 lin.ft. {WL & BS }/ 900 1 $82,195.00

lin.ft. { rAcelane }/ 232 lin.ft. {2X6 NONSKID }/ 96

lin.ft. {6x6 NONSKID }+ 78 DM PRICE INCLUDES ALL

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO APPLY NEW BULLNOSE

WATERLINE TILE, ANY STANDARD 6x6 BACKSPLASH

TILE, BLACK NON-SKID 2x6 TILES ON ALL STEPS AND

BENCHES, CUSTOM BULLNOSE NON-SKID TILES ON

FRONT OF STEPS ON GUTTER PER CODE. ALL NEW

DEPTH MARKERS IN BACKSPLASH INCLUDED IN THIS

PRICE. ALL TILE TO BE INSTALLEDTO MEET 64 E-9

REMODEL REPLACE BAJA STEPS IN POOL 3 $1,095.00



Item Description QTY Proposed
Price

REMODEL PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND 1 $7,995.75

Group Subtotal $274,520.75

Subtotal $274,520.75

Tax $0.00

Total $274,520.75
Notes

Quote Accepted By: ' Date:
Print/Sign

VA 12-C

Qj tn, bjA 1

' Cd)
, yj d .L] li'i oh .) (y)iY)

2, (/g{t 1R !J1) ! 'j (l(j) 'y (') b

1")'1) jgj
.

I MM

'11 4d ,Cib i
,
(a 7. cfj 3 c'SEi .

iao

"'ij )31U-(dd U <1
C.

' 'g Qb, "ice ,"ig O,":Y ,1'-§) pi3| W). )(ki)j)

" m
v'N/1!:'7kj -

q" t "",) '!

'1.t" 'I,)

'"j i,) 'I"),

S
Z

Q_j (),
,
I) i,? ({'/i\ "( ? ("'|'"tn,·' /,7'

J'



Monday, January 22, 2024 at 09:26:12 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Fwd: Rolling Hills COD Remodel project Quote # 12331

Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 at 11:00:01 AM Eastern Standard
Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: image001.png, REVISED 12331 12-13-23 ROLLING HILLS.pdf,
REVISED 12331 12-13-23 ROLLING HILLS.pdf

Patti
Could you please issue 3 different checks. Check #1 at 25% Check # 2 at 25%, and check #

3 at 50%. Thank you.

Forwarded message ---'------
From: Jay Soriano <jsoriano@ gmsnf.corn>
Date: Thu, Dec f4, 2023 at 1:51PM
Subject: Fwd: Rolling Hills CDD Remodel Project Quote # 12331

To: Buchanan, Katie S. <Katie.gl|chanal)(t{)|amtkrock.coln>, Sarah Sweeting
<ssweeting@gmsnf,com>
Cc: Marilee Giles <,i,ngiles(i' gnimif.com>, Freddie <l'hn]anager@rivel'sidemgtsvc.c'om>

I,

This is the updated proposal from Crown Pools showing the amount for the P&P included. They

were good with all other items/wording. Can we get the agreement adjusted to show new
amounts ( and following the same payment plan as suggested before). If we can send by
docusign - we can send it back to Teri in their office so they may sign and use it to secure the
bond. We will still be well under the NTE amount.
Fredjie, please use the attached proposal to request the 3 checks from Patti.

Forwarded message ---------
From: Teri Howard <teri (ii'crownpoolsinc.com>
Date: Wed, Dec 13, 2023 .

,

Subject: Rolling Hills CDD Remodel Project Quote # 12331
To: jioriano@ gmsnf.corn <jsoriano@gmsnf.com>
Cc: Steve Hoyt <steve @cro\4'npoo)sinc.com>,Brad Correia <Brad C#'crownpoolsinc.com>

Jay,

Attached is the revised quote for the remodel of the Rolling Hills CDD project. Please review
the attached and return signed with your contract that needs to be executed. Please make sure to
include me in the email at Teri@crow[)pookinc.com to insure the prompt response. If you have

any questions please let me know.

1of 3



Crown Pools inc Quote
3002 phillips Highway 12/13/2023

Jacksonville, FL Quote # 12331

904-858-4300 Entered by - TERI

904-858-4330 Valid through - 12/14/2023

BilITo: Ship To:

ROLLING HILLS, COD (REM) ROLLING HILLS, COD (REM)

3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

GREEN COVE SRING, FL 32043 GREEN COVE SRING, FL 32043

FREDDIE OCA jsoriano@gmsnf.com

904-562-0249 - JAY S

Item Description QTY Proposed
Price

REMODEL QUOTE: COMMERCIAL POOL REMODEL

C. MARCITE - COVE COMMERICAL MARCITE: POOL: 5050 sqft 1 $164,125.00
PRICE INCLUDES: ALL LABOR & MATERIALS TO DRAIN,
SECURE, POWERWASH, PREP & PLASTER WITH A

COVE BLUE PEBBLE FINISH WHICH CARRIES A

LIMITED WARRANTY. CROWN POOLS, INC. WILL

REMOVE ALL LOOSE MATERIAL & HAUL-OFF

PREMISES. PREP INVOLVES DRAINING OF POOL,

REMOVAL OF ALL LOOSE MATERIAL & APPLICATION

OF CLl APPROVED BOND-KOTE FOR CORRECT

MARCITE COHESION. INCLUDESTHE INSTALLATION

OF NEW MAIN DRAIN FRAME & GRATESTO MEET

VGB CODE. REPLACEMENT OF GUTTER BODIES,

RETURNS AND ANY NEW WHITE GOODS. ALL

WRITTEN AND VERBAL NOT1FICATIONSTO

APPROPRIATE AGENCIES, AS WELL AS ANY REQUIRED

PERMITS ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PRICE. ALL WORK

TO COMPLY WITH STATE & LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.

C. GUTTER CHIP GUTTER CHIP: 546 lin.ft. THIS PROCESS IS 1 $19,110.00

REQUIREDTO REMOVE EXISTING GUTTER TO ALLOW

FOR PROPER SLOPE FROM WATERLINE TILE TO

BACKSPLASH TILE CONFORMING TO 64 E-9

C,TILE COMMERCIALTILE: 1050 lin.ft. {WL & BS }/ 900 1 $82,195.00

1in,ft.{ RACELANE}/ 232 lin.ft. { 2X6 NONSKID )/ 96

lin.ft. {6X6 NONSKID }+ 78 DM PRICE INCLUDES ALL

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO APPLY NEW BULLNOSE

WATERLINE TILE, ANY STANDARD 6x6 BACKSPLASH

TILE, BLACK NON-SKID 2X6 TILES ON ALL STEPS AND

BENCHES, CUSTOM BULLNOSE NON-SKID TILES ON

FRONT OF STEPS ON GUTTER PER CODE, ALL NEW

DEPTH MARKERS IN BACKSPLASH INCLUDED IN THIS

PRICE. ALL TILE TO BE INSTALLED TO MEET 64 E-9

REMODEL REPLACE BAJA STEPS IN POOL 3 $1,095.00



Item Description QTY Proposed
Price

REMODEL PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND 1 $7,995.75

Group Subtotal $274,520.75

Subtotal $274,520.75

Tax $0.00

Total $274,520.75
Notes

Quote Accepted By: Date:
Print/Sign

\jBt n-c

D tN, !,93D ]q Cd) jgjc' .<C:'1 OD ,/Ly)t6

2, biZ, (jr'jO ! tj' b(j)
'>1 o ,

C"id:| (d
,

i Lii/hj

'g so '?d/ ,gl cDjfs)c'-sg ./aD

J) )q'r,2-bo !j" 1
'

'g eb, ") c© .7S 0'9 ,Y9 .|g(g).)N:E

" 16ca
V'j?(b1|:7'/C/

- q c °],) 't

1 O,,

U) 't)',

q3 CJq ft?, vLr "t) (i"j'"lf "
')"

j"'



Monday, January 22, 2024 at 09:26:12 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Fwd: Rolling Hills CDD Remodel project Quote # 12331
Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 at 11:00:01 AM Eastern Standard

Time
From: Rolling Hills
To: Patti Powers

Attachments: image001.png, REVISED 12331 12-13-23 ROLLING HILLS.pdf,
REVISED 12331 12-13-23 ROLLING HILLS.pdf

Patti
Could you please issue 3 different checks. Check #1 at 25% Check # 2 at 25%, and check #

3 at 50%. Thank you.

Forwarded message ---·------
From: Jay Soriano <jsoriano@'grnsnf.com>
Date: Thu, Dec 14,.2023 at f:5 1PM
Subject: Fwd: Rolling Hills CDD Remodel Project Quote # 12331
To: Buchanan, Katie S, <Katie,8uchanan@kutakrock.coi.n,>, Sarah Sweeting
<ssweeti n ggggmsnf.com>
Cc: Marilee Giles <,i,ngiles@gmmf.com>, Freddie <rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.coni>

This is the updated proposal from Crown Pools showing the amount for the P&P included. They
were good with all other items/wording. Can we get the agreement adjusted to show new
amounts ( and following the same payment plan as suggested before). If we can send by
docusign - we can send it back to Teri in their office so they may sign and use it to secure the
bond. We will still be well under the NTE amount.
Freddie, please use the attached proposal to request the 3 checks from Patti.

------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Teri Howard <teri (g;crownpoo]sil]c.com>
Date: Wed, Dec 13, 2023
Subject: Rolling Hills CDD Remodel Project Quote # 1233 1

To: jsoriano@ gmsnf.com <jsoriano@grnsnf.com>
Cc: Steve Hoyt <steve@'crownrloo]sinc.coin>, Brad Correia <Brad@crownpoolsinc.com>

Jay,

Attached is the revised quote for the remodel of the Rolling Hills CDD project. Please review
the attached and return signed with your contract that needs to be executed. Please make sure to
include me in the email at Tel'i@cl'ownpoo|sil)c.com to insure the prompt response, If you have

any questions please let me know,

1 of 3



Crown Pools Inc Quote
3002 Phillips Highway 12/13/2023

jacksonville, FL Quote # 12331

904-858-4300 Entered by - TERI

904-858-4330 Valid through - 12/14/2023

Bill To: Ship To:

ROLLING HILLS, COD (REM) ROLLING HILLS, COD (REM)

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

GREEN COVE SRING, FL32043 GREEN COVE SRING, FL 32043

FREDDIE OCA jsoriano@gmsnf.com

904-562-0249 - JAY S

Item Description QTY Proposed
Price

REMODEL QUOTE: COMMERCIAL POOL REMODEL

C. MARCITE - COVE COMMERICAL MARCITE: POOL: 5050 sqft 1 $164,125.00
PRICE INCLUDES: ALL LABOR & MATERIALS TO DRAIN,
SECURE, POWERWASH, PREP & PLASTER WITH A
COVE BLUE PEBBLE FINISH WHICH CARRIES A

LIMITED WARRANTY. CROWN POOLS, INC, WILL

REMOVE ALL LOOSE MATERIAL & HAUL-OFF

PREMISES. PREP INVOLVES DRAINING OF POOL,

REMOVAL OF ALL LOOSE MATERIAL & APPLICATION

OF CLl APPROVED BOND-KOTE FOR CORRECT

MARCITE COHESION. INCLUDES THE INSTALLATION

OF NEW MAIN DRAIN FRAME & GRATESTO MEET

VGB CODE. REPLACEMENT OF GUTTER BODIES,

RETURNSAND ANY NEW WHITE GOODS. ALL

WRITTEN AND VERBAL NC)T1FICATIONS TO

APPROPRIATE AGENCIES, AS WELL AS ANY REQUIRED

PERMITS ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PRICE. ALL WORK

TO COMPLY WITH STATE & LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.

C. GUTTER CHIP GUTTER CHIP: 546 lin.ft. THIS PROCESS IS 1 $19,110.00

REQUIRED TO REMOVE EXISTING GUTTER TO ALLOW

FOR PROPER SLOPE FROM WATERLINE TILE TO

BACKSPLASHTILE CONFORMING TO 64 E-9

C.TILE COMMERCIALTILE: 1050 lin.ft. {WL & BS }/ 900 1 $82,195.00

lin.ft. { RACELANE }/ 232 lin.ft. {2X6 NONSKID }/ 96

lin.ft. {6X6 NONSKID }+ 78 DM PRICE INCLUDES ALL

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO APPLY NEW BULLNOSE

WATERLINE TILE, ANY STANDARD 6x6 BACKSPLASH

TILE, BLACK NON-SKID 2x6 TILES ON ALLSTEPS AND

BENCHES, CUSTOM BULLNOSE NON-SKID TILES ON

FRONT OF STEPS ON GUTTER PER CODE. ALL NEW

DEPTH MARKERS IN BACKSPLASH INCLUDED IN THIS

PRICE. ALL TILE TO BE INSTALLED TO MEET 64 E-9

REMODEL REPLACE BAJA STEPS IN POOL 3 $1,095.00



Item Description QTY Proposed
Price

REMODEL PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BOND 1 $7,995.75

Group Subtotal $274,520.75

Subtotal $274,520.75

Tax $0.00

Total $274,520.75
Notes

.

Quote Accepted By: ' Date:
Print/Sign

\jti PLO

D (gY, b3D jj D7) ,3 d .t>'i Ob ./Ly)c6

2,
Ln'Z, U'£JD !'j 6()) jioc GU Kj) .'OJNJ

'g Xd QDI ,lo2_
CC')?S)c).S& .K'D

(l) )1n,2-bo 'j" )
'

4 %, "icus a:g ?ym .|9(D,)(jtk

" jjo\ U(u!1'7|C/
-

Q C "),, "

1.U)

if) () 'I?,

Q;j CJq p;?< vN 't) (" '1'1r
"

/1'
I)'



,

Monday, January 22, 2024 at 09:26:12 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Fwd: Rolling Hills CDD Remodel project Quote # 12331
Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 at 11:00:01 AM Eastern Standard

Time
From: Rolling Hills
To: Patti Powers

Attachments: image001.png, REVISED 12331 12-13-23 ROLLING HILLS.pdf,
REVISED 12331 12-13-23 ROLLING HILLS.pdf

Patti
Could you please issue 3 different checks. Check #1 at 25% Check # 2 at 25%, and check #

3 at 50%. Thank you.

Forwarded message ---·------
From: Jay Soriano <isoriano@ gmsnf.com>

-Date: Thu, Dec 14, 2023 at 1:5 IPM
Subject: Fwd: Rolling Hills CDD Remodel Project Quote # 12331
To: Buchanan, Katie S. <Katie.8uchanan@ kutakrock.com>, Sarah Sweeting
<ssweeting@gmsnf.com>
Cc: Marilee Giles <,i,ngiles@gnisnf.com>, Freddie <rhrnanager@riversidemgtsvc.coni>

This is the updated proposal from Crown Pools showing the amount for the P&P included. They
were good with all other items/wording. Can we get the agreement adjusted to show new
amounts ( and following the same payment plan as suggested before). If we can send by
docusign - we can send it back to Teri in their office so they may sign and use it to secure the
bond, We will still be well under the NTE amount.
Freddie, please use the attached proposal to request the 3 checks from Patti.

------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Teri Howard <teri (*rownpoo]sinc.com>
Date.: Wed, Dec 13, 2023
Subject: Rolling Hills CDD Remodel Project Quote # 1233 [

To: jsoriano@ gmsnf.com <jsoriano@gmsnf.com>
Cc: Steve Hoyt <steve@crownpoolsinc.com>, Brad Correia <Brad@crownpoolsinc.com>

Jay,

Attached is the revised quote for the remodel of the Rolling Hills CDD project. Please review
the attached and return signed with your contract that needs to be executed. Please make sure to
include me in the email at Teli@crownpoo]sil]c.con1 to insure the prompt response. If you have

any ¢µestions please let me know,

1of 3



:"::=d':|||
Court

|i":|j'")",:'.i|"")') !(' i) ))):))'".S,.,"] I..) I) Jj" )) )j))),l))'.'. ,) ....)).1,

Middleburg, FL 32068
904-219-0579
jadeese@c|aVsheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:1-12-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

1-12-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Returned to front of clubhouse

Rained during shift

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



:',f::%::d'::||
Court

¢"")l"]": )j")1 ((')) l)""): ·s|j ))jj i' j! )]" I)) )|i}|"j')jj((" I);

Middleburg, FL 32068
904-219-0579
jadeese@claysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:1-19-24

TO: FOR:

Roiling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd,

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

1-19-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

, Patrolled entire development.

Returnedto front of clubhouse

Very very cold...lol

Handled a call for service in subdivision, not criminal situation

Traffic stop in construction area. Non residents, removed from area

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thankyou for your business!



dAKE check payari f tc):
" " " "'""'"' ' "p'lease E"ii"t. out E3ELCANIE'PAYlPiij EYCREorr card

\J!;j
,3 i= "' "

'

i
'"':-£') ""

i

JLitqy,Th(? /jX'c Dudol,, //71

c,4?d !;(mci!.:|7 cxri hATE
Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
?,1Gfh\TUTF /\:,2c[mT p,\1d

(904) 262-5500

ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BALANCE

AnnRE$s1EE

(3 Please check ifaddress below Li incomect am//i)d/i'a/e change on t'zverse side 718674 1/19/2024 $535.00

ROLLING HILLS COD
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

000000()0068777001000000015391000000005350092 Please Return this invoice with your payment and
notify us of any changes to your contact information.

ROLLING HILLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKUVY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGysTEN

Xnvoice Du¢: Date 2/18j2(j24 Invoice 1844849 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

1/19/2024 Water Management - Monthly $535.00 . $0.00 $535.00

,

ROLLING HILLS COD
:,

f'

Woodbridge Crossing: Inspected pond/outfall. Added pond dye, Water level is below normal. Pond looks Good!

Entry pond: Inspected pond/outfal!. Added pond dye. Treated pond for Emergents & Invasive Aquatic weeds.
Water level is below normal.

Amenity pond: Inspected pond/outfall. Treated pond for Emergents & Invasive Aquatic weeds.

.

Water level is normal. '

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total AccOuM Balance including this invoice: $535.00 This invoice Total: $535,00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

.
' jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-matl(s): 0PS@RMSNF.COM,rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com
Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, sCt up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



i
..

i
.
.
:

:

P '. .
.
.

0

rPC
.

:

i '
:
.. .

,
%

.

..
.. ....; ·.

0 '..%
' %

.

.%
.
. 4
¶ '..

..
. 0

i
·

:

t:

..
.

r. P
.
.
.
.

P

: P

· %

.

r
:

0 r

Riverside Mamgenient SoMces, Inc Invoice !

:

lj655 Flotlda Mining Blvd. W. ' '

BiMdlng 300, Sulto 305 ' i
..

jacksonvlHe,FL 32257 :

Invoke #: 477 i

lnvdco Date: 1/1?J2024 ' '

C

Due Ljato: 1/1212024
:

%0 , ,

IM)! Tu: Cuse: '

i
r

r

Rdllnjj Hilk COD
P.O. Number:

,

i

t I

476 We8t Town plaa ·

Csulta 114
,!

i
,St, Avgustlne, Ft. 3' 092 i
0

;
.P '0
..rP '. .
.
.

P

.F ·%

0 b

" :* ,

; ' ·:
e

,
0

0
.

P
0

I :

0 ,'B :

P
0

0

" " "' · .:.""x t .0

, .,~
' " ', zj'e'!s-"'" 4-·

.¢ k - . . ,~, · , m:" "m "'" " Ik Z'"Y'A m: Ty < + ".: Qrw'jX"". zg:,:;.:": 1.:g.<' ·'··' " '·· W .· ," -' '.'.1.·~"cL%r' ·' = c " 4 +"? ·" ·" : " " " " ·2" " " '.? <> ." 3 m" r "· ..=»· 0 " '=A_~' Li m %. R—LM :,"&· c' "' X2¢>7 '": 3 ;: '4 'n"p?-± ' =",;:·: .ULM',*:NT24>:&?.= ·· m m.± '; ? ,tbS "
;

·:

'

j
L t

',
W,

J
m

; " '
i";t

I <k
" £ ! ,

I

'r ""' "" F '"' ' . " i ' i · ' · ·· '· . mm.· '"'..k. 1.0 . .. t . , .,,,,,,, ,,,., ,, ,,

.., mms= "' t'
¶1 ' Lm&~$a~l " '""jr " ·1'1 M'..· " '"·0| 1·' '"T i, '..i.. . .

,
C

.

Fadity MaintenanceDecembeu.- ikcembor31, 2023
,

j ) ,, .

,
,

. _ _

"

._
F,g07i? 33!07,23 \

ti&i" ie:ii :&eisi]bjjji"eg]:E;i':qi ? "S:'l r,,y ,' "E?!,Ea""{4%t g ··t: -:';' "" '?' 'azzgxig: ',!iqig:ig .i':es· ;: t, @r j;i jl: :7,,'G.ai!;:e"gi':' g' ;jz )'!"t !"'"g"."itqh"r'"l' " '
0 '".or~~¢"~ ii "a

. ~ "x «= " a" 'k
.

% ,'1~ %" · · '· ' "i
w"MA>.t

""~ T m':'·' '~Lj 4 d " " " » ~ . . , Y ' "= '_ ~ , h e v " ~··-"'. 2 % " "" ° " · ""
_

0 :* r ·
4" *4> i" - · " "g' '"··" 0 6- = "·0·—- "·" ' ^ ·' ——nd ~ ~ ·=·. --—- ·—% ~.-W . < -_w · . -. , a=..>^ =:"'""" "" "

w ..
"m. ,.Aj: ".::',:£::' : : :" " ;".±;ti: :M: ?d = ':S.;'j'b" =: ':'m-a··

,
%","' ir w

"' ' '¥, ·.. A µF· "+ _ . S .
4.=="="b=T"' 3 IE »

ate
· m q7W" X;?v7j'.;' ¥:'4 .:="4, *, L ^ i !

P

? :
! !
0

C
0

0'
.

0 " 0

' b >
S

J ·

rb 0

b
00

b
0 " rP
k0

C

0

2eCAI(L t^A jjjj" )

P

r
. .

..

.

.

32o'- 638(jo - 4(aj(jo '

.b

.

.b .
0

% :

i
0 :
" ;0

,.

e :

S, /'1 iG, Q"ij
0

.0

., :
...0

0 '0 :
b %

.
0 '.

.

.

.

r,~~ 1~~ ·

!' :

rp,cjL|"ry 14A|)jl
q

.
0 .

.

330 - 5 ") 2Aj(j " 4 (D (>DO
:

',

%

... .0 '.. .

...:

.
b '0 '0

.? '

S; 2b)"7 ,
q (

,

.0 'r '0 '.. .F ,. .

. .

P ,

. .

. .

'b

Cj('uzNr]l'jG 6'jCPL'€S '

0

4

0

0

0

4

3% "" 57 2- C'D -
E3 2- CJCJO '4

w¢h·

Q6,F . " :
0

r ,

r
0

r
rF
P

F

r
r
*0g q3&2-
'

*t
P

.

.¢
P

.

.

.

0

.
P

.

.

,
s"'%: i

.

0

0

#

>"" '. :>"-_ \ 1 \C
,1

2 3
i,

P
'

—I 1. '""' "'"T.
'~^AUN

I" I 'I' '

.-
. -- · · ·· I'- 'I I I I I

I ~:·""°' T .
I.m. .,....

I '

-
"' Mm± TF-·M"-·I

'

"- -' '-m I I- ~~~~A=', I.,' . ..
I

,
". .I ·'

··'··' ,

I ' I ·:_ ^~~¶mmk==QEk~»< :

h

.

Total 54,198,51 ' '

I

t i

'r" .
· · ·'·

''.^
1||| 1|

. ... . .'Nuµ~~=km i ;

ii :
b °

.<µ,±,u"¥

N, m""
1)LpvKLm'

"""" PaymMdCredlts $0.00
,

')

>
P

Ly '

··' '"" ·" ·

'
+ ' '" _' " "'

·1 I

I. . 1_ ~MbSµ~j=': ' I ,'"1 '1· ml |1,,. . ,.Dam,. .. ....... ..._.. . I ·

.

t

P

.

.
OP ·

--
\ ^"1

·- 7 '-
Bakuico Due $4,198,51 ! '

,~.4'"' Im"|'-|' 'f' ·"· i |1 . .

'
+ + i Tmw==m~%qAKA| m' ·' h_7 KRt~^u·"r···""·t·" m"'"'"" ' i

·1' -···'m'~¢*
1

·

I ·

t i
: ,

P

P

P

0

.

0

0

P

P

P

0

F

%

0

q

0

P

i

I

I

0
S

I
0

.%
b

I

',
, ' 4·4r P0

'"
, · ,

I

, . . " " " '. ·:': . t
I

··
,

I 0
, ,

·

. ,
. . · . " " . · · .

· t~ ··.

"
, ,

. .
,

.
,

, . , ,

" ' · ' " ' ' P

.. ·..w ' "+ · ~6 " · »~^,Mh0'eP ··r >^m~+0m+0 hr' ··" 0 W.6~.. · 4 0 ·rrj" ·^'^ ' 0~·b^+··
· ~· " '· ,

. .

. , , . ·. . . ,
0

. . 0 0 0

.

, , · · , 0 p

. .
. .

. . .

. . . . . ..
. . .. . . . . . . . . . .

" '"·: · ·'· ·' ·'·'· ' '· " ·· ' % ·· ' · · . ·· ·· ·

, , ,
.

,:':;,:j:;· . : ·,':: : ·,
'·,· " ,,' ; : ' . . · . · : . . . · · 0

.

0



}

RMS ROLLING H1LLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
;

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2023

Date Hours Employee Description

12/1/23 4.8 RA. Removed rotted 2X4'S, cut out rotted portions (hat extended beyond project area to gain

access to plywood, removed dirt and rotten debhs from deck, scrapped up rubbercoating
and removed deck screws holding plywood, found plywood tcmgue and groove style had to

cut along seams to remove portion of plywood, removed plywood and found structure in good
condition, tarped area and put caution (ape up

12/4/23 8 J.S. Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, put furniture back In sQcja| hall, removed debris
around tennis courts, pool area, bridge area and parking lot, checked and changed all trash

receptacles, inslalled latch on back pool gate, switched push to exit plates on pool gate,
tightened down sink in bathroomwall in main hallway

12/4/23 4,9 RA. Hung front entrance Chhstmas lights, replaced GFC1 on front of amenity centerand installed

more Christmas lights, unpacked Christmas tree, s(3t up and strung lights, swapped exterior
push to exit button for front entrance button until new one arrives, assisted shim up wall

mounted sInk in amenity center lobby
12/4/23 5.73 L.B. Cleaned windows around amenity center, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common

areas, playground and roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles, wiped down
tables and chairs outside on pool deck

12/6/23 4 L.B. Blew leaves and debris oft pool deck, wiped down all pool furniture, checked and changed all
i

trash receptacles, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playgtound and
1

roadways, deaned windows inside and outside of amenity center
12/8/23 6 LB. Swept out piles of leaves from under pavilion and cleaned patio furniture, wiped down counters

and pool deck furniture, reiilled bathroom products, removed debtisi from amenity center, pool,
1

common areas, playground and roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles j

12/11/23 8 J.S, Glued down loose file by pool, blew leaves arid debris off walkways, bridge area and front porch
:

area, put ant killer on all mounds by pool, tennis courts and parking lot, straightenedand organized i

all pool deck furniture, removed debris around tennis courts, bridge area, pool area and parking lot, !

checked and changed all trash receptacles around tannis couhs, bridge area and neighborhood
1

12/11/23 6,33 L.B. Ckaned up rental room, deaned amenity centerwiridows,removed cobwebs from building, wiped
i

down tables and chairs outside on pool deck i

12/12/23 8 J.S. Sprayed fDr weeds around front walk area, pool area and front porch area, screwed down loose
)

boards on bridge ,wiped down all tables and counters in social hall and in meeting room, cleaned
)

up and straightened out downstaits maintenance closet, straightened and organized pool deck
1

furniture, removed debris around tennis courts, bridge a(ea, pool area and parking lot )

12/15/23 8 J.S. Re-zip lied banners on tennis courts, sjxayed forweeds on pc)Ql deck, blew leaves and debris
off pool deck, front porch area, bridge area and walkways, put any killer down on ant mounds, (

fixed wood slats in men's bathroom, removed debris around tennis courts, pool area, bridge area
i

and parking lot, straightened and organized pool deck furniture

12/15/23 3.07 L.B. Wiped down (ables and chairs outside on pool deck, cleaned windows around amenity center,
checked and changed ail trash receptacles

12/18/23 8 J.S, Changed out burnt light bulbs in downstairs bathroom and in gym bathrooms, screwed loose boards
i

t

down on wooden bridge, blew leaves and debtis off pool deck, front porch area, bridge area arid 1

; walkways, sprayed ant killer on mounds on pool deck, straightened and organized pool deck }

furniture, removed debris around tennis courts, bridge area, pool area and parking lot, checked and
/changed all trash receptacles !

12/19/23 8 J.S. Installed papertowel dispenser in upstaks bathroom, blew leaves and debris off pool deck, walkways, i

front porch area and bridge area, shoveled sand off of pool deck, straightened and organized pool
deck furniture, removed debris atuund pool deck, tennis courts, bridge area, parking lot and

)

neighborhood, checksd and changed all trash receptacles
i

12/20/23 6.12 L.B. Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debds around amenity center, pool deck, i

tennis courts, bridge area, parking lot and neighborhood, wiped down tables and chairs on PQO| 1

deck, cleaned windows around amenity center
12/22/23 6 L.B. Swept leaves and debris out of pavilion, wiped down (ables arid chairs cm pool deck, straightened

)

arid organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around amenity center, pool deck, tennis courts,
!

bridge area, parking lot and roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles i
C

TOTAL 94,95

MILES 245 *Mileage is reimbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

ROLLING HILLS 1
,

L



' ' ' 5

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 1/05124

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE

RH

ROLLING HILLS
12/11/23 Adhesive 21.00 F.O.
12/11/23 Grout 12,36 F.O.
12/11/23 Pressure Washer Nozzle 43.67 J.S,
12/11/23 Ant Killer Shaker Bag 3lb (2) 20.63 J.S.
12/14/23 Toilet Paper 31.19 F.O.
12/14/23 Bleach 21.25 F.O,
12/14/23 Fabulouso 11,48 F.O.
12/14/23 Exit Door Button 34.50 F.O.
1/4/24 55 Gallon Liners 40ct 28,72 F.S,
1/4/24 Black Gloves 80pk 25,28 F.S.
1/4/24 MicrofiberTowels 24pk (2) 29.85 F,S,

1 1/4/24 Sprayway Foam Glass Cleaner 4pk 11.36 F.S.

TOTAL $291.28

)

1

j

!

i
:

I

t

i

j

t

t

1

1

)

I



Roi!iag Hills
CQMMi!iv, Z ', LlE'i jiLQ?F:1ENS" 27STSUCT

Special Assessnxeut Receipts - Clay Cotmy
Fiscal Yeaz' 2(JZ·,E

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 59,705.51 $ 370,332.04 $ 1,769,090.89

NetAssessments S 908,410,63 $ 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12 $ 1,662,945.44

ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10-39%
.

8.23% 2.45%
,

3.37% 20.93%.
.

100.00%

'"$, 'iuy " 'y" '"g 'Ft 'T t 2""%f", :P
,' ' '¶ """'%·"": t' '

t !"y "y?\y"\" as ' '
0 ' jg K ¢ ^ B · F

0f ' g IF ' 0 ' P ' 3

' If Y
: '

" ' " ' ' . 6

T :?i\?,i\.A),tt$ >.' : ,8 i ,.,A
i:O.j&i'

S SA
..

C : .a *Ai: . i ,,, 6
@

' ' " ' ' " ' . ' "' " ' ,:
'9 i .

.:' ! " ,"
.. . . , ,. , '.

B
' " "

, , ., . " ..
'

,

·

, .' 'S'

11/06/23 S 755.15 S 39.65 S 14.31 S 701.19 $ 383.04 S 72.86 $ 57.68 S 17.16 $ 23.66 $ 146.78 $ 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 $ 25,899.71

11/27/23 120.522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 $ 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 $ 1,384,860.89

12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143.34 " 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69 S 11,143.35

01/10/24 5.982.41 179.47 116.05 5,686.89 3,106.55 590.94 467.83 139.18 191.93 1,190.46 $ 5,686.89

-
S

-
S

-P

. . - - - $
.

$ 1,638,637.79 S 65,49555 S 31,462.84 S 1,541579.40 - $ 842,16711 $ 160,199.54 $ 126;824,64 S 37,73(h64 S 52,030.54 $ 322,726.93 $ 1,541,679.40

70.11% PercentCollected

S 98,742.05 Balance Remainingto Collect-

DuetoDS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

1/11/24

$ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78

Balance to transfer $1,748.87 $1,384.53 $411.90 $568.01 $3,523.15
001.300.20700.10200 V# 150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page I



Rolling Hills
COMM :J 1\! I?Y DEvELGpq'zEN'r MS"FRICT

Special Assessmeuc Receipts - Clay County
Fiscal Year 2OZ"E

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 S 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 S 59,705.51 $ 370,332.04 S 1,769,090.89

NetAssessmenls S 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12 S 1,662,945.44

ON ROLL ASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54,63% 10.39% 8.23% 2.45% 3.37% .20.93% 100..00%

. ,
'

. - · Y 4
"

· · ." " ' " " ' t'g'(':'" ' '!' " it "': .
,

jtl r ,E " ,,
kg y ' 7!¥ "' .' ,"' " " ·' ' ' " %j"s' ' ,; ' .ye ' 1' k " '" ' $ ' p · g

G "y' g " g 0 " & g ' 0 ' P " e

ja ·
· ' E 't j:"

, " '
' ' ] '

, . 3 .' "0 0 - · ' · P '
S' ' B " " " ' 'n .

$ ',b .S,
D, a ' " ' t ',, ...;jij ' d y' ' d a

, ,
R h * "

, .
g c

,

0 ' a #
, ' " ° 't . , -7.

..
. ' '·

·

· '1·

11/06/23 S 755.15 S 39.65 S 14.31 S 701.19 S 383.04 S 72.86 S 57.68 $ 17.16 S 23.66 $ 146.78 S 701.18

11/13,/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 S 25,899.71

11/27,'23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 S 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502,48 143,904,.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 $ 1,384,860.89

12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143.34 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69 $ 11,143.35

01/10/24 5,982.41 179.47 116.05 5,686.89 3,106.55 590.94 467.83 139.18 191.93 1,190.46 $ 5,686.89

. . - - - $ -
.

- -
$

- -
$

- - .$ 1,638,637.79 S k 65,49555 .$ 31,462.84 S 1,S4L679.40. $ 842,167.11 $ 160,199.54 $ .

. 126A24:64 S ' 37,73(L64: $ 52,03054 $ .
322,726:93 S -1,541;679.40 -

70.11% PercentCollected

$ 98,742.05 Balance Remainingto Collect

DuetoDS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

1/11/24

$ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78

Balance to transfer $1,748.87 $1,384.53 $411.90 $568.01 $3,523.15
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page 1



Rolling Hills
commun tTY rfuelo?men"e' iD?sT iuci'

Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay Cc'umy

Fiscal Year 2oza

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 59,705.51 S 370,332.04 S 1,769,090.89

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 S 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12 S 1,662,945.44

ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 245% 3.37% 20.93% 100.00°6
,,

' .' ' S ' B ·$
V ' P ·.

C '
B Q

' 0 ' 0 -0

H " . 0 ' d 0
, · " - · e " &P

,
d ' i? ' D 6 " k ° a

, mmr , , . .. ,

a ¢K'

' iµ 6
,

. .

D "
.

' D " s
. ' s 8

. . .

11/06/23 S 755.15 $ 39.65 S 14.31 $ 701.19 S 383.04 $ 72.86 $ 57.68 $ 17.16 $ 23.66 $ 146.78 S 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421-71 $ 25.899.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 S 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 $ 1,384,860.89

12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143.34 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69 $ 11,1.43.35

01/10/24 5,982.41 179.47 116.05 5,686.89 3,106.55 . 590.94 467.83 139.18 191.93 1,1S0.46 S 5,686.89

. _ . . + - - - - $ "

. . . . . . _ $ .

. . . . . .
$ .

$
.

1,638,637.79 $" 65,49555 S - 31,462.84 S 1541,679.40 .
$ .

. 842,167.11 $ " -160,199.54 S -

" 126,824,64 S " 37,730.64 $ - 52,030.54 .
$ 322,72693 $ 1541,679.40

70.11% Percentcollectedj

$ 98,742.05 ' Balance Remairiingto Collect

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020Al 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

1/11/24

$ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78

Balance to transfer $1,748.87 $1,384,.53 $411.90 $568.01 $3,523.15
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V# 152 V#250 V# 350

Page1



Rolling Hills
COMMt! m"" 1JE'laopr¢TENT9!S"j"RtC"Z'

Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay Cotuitty

Fiscal Year 2U24

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 59,705.51 S 370,332.04 $ 1,769,090.89

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 S 56,123.18 S 348,112.12 S 1,662,945.44

ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 2.45% 3.37% 20.93% 100.00%
· "L" ·" '%

.m """
G L'")? "&\'

t
' g?

L' ' ' , J 'L ·' ·
I 'C ' ' · ' · ' 4· .· · " -,·. " *Gt N *[ "' " e 'q " 't ' ' : · ' t' ' ' \k V ' ' q Y

· C'
1·

' ' ¥ ·
<S:

" t
? ? e'

'"R}·· '· '
C

1· t ". ' "·' ,,y ""
' ' ; '. ' ·'"". t ' T' ;"'

, " " ' " " ' " ' ' .¥ " ' ' "Y ' '
0 d p ,

' g
' : '% :

' I: D
¢'3 ,

' V ' " " a 0 8 ' P ' ' ·7 ".;j vY?"41. '", ,;"': "
'?)j

-'i "

ti3 - i.
s' '

a . ,
J

,,
.J:', ,,{

, .,,,
.,

, ,
'

'

, , ,, . ,
':

r ,9 : ,l%" ' '
:-,.

b
i" " \

t' .'j.;j ."' '

, ..

:)' ·0 {Y':u Z,. J! :,' ,
'

'

,, ,,
' p. '.

,
"" "'

,
': , .

"
.

, .,
4{. ·

,
.:',,&Ei?l': ,i',;j.. ' €1:9 "?'xi£'kg

".Bn A .' , . i' " .' ' ' · ' ' .t ' ·-. . ' ' . -- : .. . .
. ... . .. . .. ' ·' ..

,' 1,"

11/06/23 S 755.15 S 39.65 S 14,31 S 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 $ 57.68 S 17.16 $ 23.66 S 146.78 S 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 S 25,899.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826,74 23,735.91 S 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 S 1,384,860.139

12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143.34 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69 $ 11,143.35

01/10/24 5,982.41 179.47 116.05 5,686.89 3,106.55 590.94 467.83 139.18 191.93 1,190.46 $ 5,686.89

-
S

.
-

S

- " S "

.

$ - 1,638,637.79 S 65A9555 S
- 31,462.84, $ 154L679.40 $ 842,167.11 $ 160,199.54 $ 126,82464 $ 37,730:64 S ·-' 52,(13054 $ 322,726.93 S L541,679.40

70.11% PercentCollected

$ 98,742.05 Balance Remainingto Collect

Dueto DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

1/11/24

$ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78

Balance to transfer $1,748.87 $1,384.53 $411.90 $568.01 $3,523.15
001.300.20700.10200 V# ISO V# 151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page 1



Rolling Hills
CO3'3MU mu' DEVEL(3.[NIENT FtfSTRICT

SpecialAssessment Receipts - Clay Comty
RSci:-i! Yccrz" 202"S

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 59,705.51 $ 370,332.04 $ 1,769,090.89

N etAssessments $ 908,410.63 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12 $ 1,662,945.44

ON ROLL ASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39%
. . . .

.8.23% 2.45% 3.37% 20.93% 100.00%

'
. ' '

,

"

,
p ' p - g ' g - 0 ' g 0 3 ' 0 -g

·, p 0 " . a " g p 0 ' ' 0
, ,

0 G '4 G " " " " I "'
t9 : ' 0 G,

'
"

,
P " .

A " it ' ' ' Q 0

11/06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39.65 $ 14.31 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 S 57.68 $ 17.16 $ 23.66 $ 146.78 S 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 $ 25,899.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 $ 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 S 1,384,860.89

12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143.34 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69 S 11,143.35

01/10/24 5,982.41 179.47 116.05 5,686.89 3,106.55 590.94 467.83 139.18 191.93 1,190.46 $ 5,686.89

-
$

. - - - - -
$

. . -- - - -- - -
S

$ 1,638,637.79 $ . 65,49555 S 31,462.84 $ 1,541,679.40- $ 842,167.11 $ 160,199.54 $ 126,824464 $ 37,730.64 S 52,030.54 S- -322,726.93 $ 1,541,679.40

70.11% PercentCdlected
S 98,742.05 Balance Remainingto Collect

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

1/11/24

$ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78

Balance to transfer
" $1,748.87 $1,384.53 $411.90 $568.01 $3,523.15

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page 1



P

C

AYERS DISTRIBUT1NG 1%VUfCE 2364
1119 Staghorn Trail

Nicholson, GA 30565
1-800-647-3509 DATE SALES PERSON

1-706-757-3939 (Fax)

2-"|3ny 8^///

SOLD TO SHIPTO

R U'i i rut : 17'"j L E 4 " !'i:"i."}'!"")" /:'F"'c:'rn? s ii:uF
'? ?j 2 Z2LUiL£"i' C'EEFX !?g:'.',","
t3REEj ':,\."\-e mi.t'"·.':'s, 'el $.:u#s

attc n:ic'niz
YOUR ORDER NO. DATE SHIPPED

'

SHIPPED VIA F.O.B. POINT TERMS

DUE UPON)
Z: n'g-ey ups 9emSrt

RECEIPT

QUAN. UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

I = TOY-FILLED PLASTIC EGGS $ Iyy $, lyq
I ?2o%' CANDY-FILLED PLASTIC EGGS

.

$ / Yq $" 1'T?

SHIPPING $ $

THANK YOU,
T "FROM THEAYERS FAMILY TO AL DUE $ $ us,

%

4



m
Please include Customer Number and make General 1nvoice

¢,g 'X't'¶pp

#£mf€
"

opFi¢E checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office Cus(omer Copy

i,
¢.

Ay

G $ ¥ ' P : " ' H ' ' & S B B H * k.

ROLL1NG HI'LLS 02/02/2(R4 167 $0,00 02/17/2024 $95.(10

a " " # P · k e · # ' H B ' ¥ i k

OFF DUTY ADMIN 12.00 $5.000000 EACH $60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60.00

JANUARY 2024

OFF DUTY SCHEDULING FEE 1.00 $35,000®0 EACH $35.0(1 $0,00 $0,00 $35,00

,

F

3< DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT>€

Please include Customer Number and make General Invoice,,µ "%¢,.
Remit Portion

wEmr$ offj¢e checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office
" Invoice Date 02/(12/2024

P invoice Number 167

Customer Number 39

Amount paid

k L k t t

, * C B " F e

ROLLING HILLS
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY Please include Customer Number and make

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's office



,

CLIENT NAME INVOICE NUMBER

ROLLING HILLS

CLJENT NUMBER INVOICE DATE

02/02/2024

CLIENT ADDRESS

3

HOURS O' RATE TOTALEVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL
QUANTITY

1 01/07/24 0000 - 01/07/24 ROLLING
0000 HILLS

Jeff Deese $
01/07/24 1500 - 01/07/24 4.00 $ 0.00
1900 0.00

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0,00

2
· 01/19/24 0000 - 01/19/24 ROLLING
,

0000 HILLS



,

Jeff Deese $
$ 0.0001/19/24 1830 - 01/19/24 4.00 0,00

2230

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0.00

01/26/24 0000 - 01/26/24 ROLLING
3

0000 HILLS

Jeff Deese $
$ 0.0001/26/24 1730 - 01/26/24 4.00 0,00

2130

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0.00

INVOICE TOTAL: (hrs) 12.00 $ 0.00



Rolling HMS
,

Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # ServiceAddress Jan-24

7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 $ 26.41

7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Amenity Ctr $ 3,268.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 37.00
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 41.00
7755283 2448 RollingView Blvd $ 78.00

$ 3,450.41

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 182.41
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,268.00

$ 3,450.41



YYNN
Cp

Cl El r' C p '

,

VIsit us online at ClayElectric.com
ay ectic 00 erahve,lnt

TdlFree: (800)-224-49"
A Tmchstcine Enery' Cm>pemtive KL

Statement Date: 01/25/2024

, , , . . , , . ,, Current Bill Due Date; 02/15/2024
Total Previous Balance -$22.59

With the cold weather, your electric bill this
,' Amount Due No Payment Received $0.00

month may reflect higher than normal energy
usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or ', ', Balance Forward -$22,59

lower is recommended for the winter month'·
'! $26 41

:: Current Charges Due 02/15/24 $49.00
You can track your energy usage and more in

your MyClayElectric account.
' "'

%

,.

Members can vote beginning jan. 29 m the Due Date:
Board of Trustees election by clicking on the
Vote Now button after logging in to their 02/15/2024

MyClayElectric account. Members who prefer a
paper ballot can request one by calling
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win
one of 43 bill credits.

i. .""' -- i"' ' · - - ·
'-'

-

" ·Reading Dates .,,'
'

. '. ,.
Rea¢lms"

.'.
"."'

- Mawplie'
: '&"U$'ahe' !

"

,
' Rate $¢rledule·D~Rti?n' ' " -

- Meter No
- F'rOm " '

.
Iq-","*", - 2R|ie%us "' 2 XCSMit , ' ' .'

"
- fi GENERAL

SERV1CE-NON"DEUAND, 151840010 12/25/23 01/24/24 .7142
,

7241_
,

1
.

"' 119 J

kWh Monthlyljse l-j '"" Monthly High '" Monthlylow @ Temp
1' ' "'

".
"-':"

- ..

' C,urrent-$eN!ce"Qeiarf -" g
.

"i' ,' 'i
, ,

AccessCharge '$32.OOf

"' , i.'n-gj ' " "-'·' --, ,,
Energy Charge 99 kWh @ 0.0813 $8.05 f

120
, , |'.:! i.' , t' i j-l " """'-®· .. .: Power Cost Adjustment 99 kWh @ 0.0200 $j.ggj& · -

" '

'::
, i

i" 'L_l' " n rh-eZ'R:n'" 1:_n*[ i" · u
·"'

L=f~=
.

" FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.08
_,. 'i

' ':, ' " a
.

' _; t :..' .t' y~ ' ' I "I' ,i
2fj '" 60 Florida State Sales Tax $3.00

" "i " Z'= '"T' ic·.1
j' h'.:'|—! jP|-"t:'.2: |',:ij Z?:"g ·t_'""t

,,
Clay County Sales Tax $0.65j

'° "i ""_! l, 'ji""i i.

'.li ,Lj c: 'j_: .l?·'"lj'."c.""ny?
,

Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $1.57 I
:: "i" 'i t:.i_i'.; :'"Fl','i_t"Li"".'LI "lj',.1_.'m" |,1" Fi) " ' Operation Round Up $0.67 q

,, !"T1"i ;.' i ' i v.'"L_:' "i i' i !'?.?.l I"! i'i C'..': ['"n%A" 16 i Total Current Charges for this Location $49.OO,§

Q '
f

'
P i i I I I I ' I ' I 4 i 'I" Q

jan Fgb Mar Apr May jun Jul Aug Wp Oct. Nov Dec jan

2023 Please visit MlyCkayEiectric for detailed usage history 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

© © © 0 !:Lgd,,,,,,,

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will Incur a late chargeof $5.® or 5% of tho delinquentamountNhichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

Y»ilayElec|rjcC00peldtjye,2c$

l::".°n"c'::o":::: '=A*uch$toncE=[ Ccjopemrivc

_^
[Current Chyges Due 02/15/24 $49.00

PO Box 308 Total Amount Due $26.41
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Checks must be In US. funds and drawn on a U.S, bank.

ONLjNE: Check or credit/deblt card at CIayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

'PP'
1 ]

Ill || ||||
1'== ""'?ym

-
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 IB

6952 1 MB 0.571 5 6952 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
ROLLING hills venture llc C-26 ||l'"lIll|I|I'l'||I|lf|ll'Ill'|IlIIIljIlI'|||UIIBIII Ivj vI

v

5385 N NOB HILL RD
sunrise fl 33351-4761

I i nil #
llM4IdImllrnIlndnhl|qnM'Ill|IvhFlhlI|lqlIr|

071,8224¶ 000002b46¶



YYNN

' Member Name ROLLINGHILLS COD

"
Clay Electtic Cooperative, Inc, ""' ""'inc at ClayElectdc.com A,,,,,,,, # ,,,,9,,,Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 TuiMee Dtsttkt: 06

A Touchstone Energy' Cooperativegt Statement Date: 01/25/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 02/15/2024

^ -- Previous Balance $2,830.00
Payment Received 01/16/24 -$2,830.00

With the cold weather, your electric bill this S# " "" ," """ -_
month may reflect higher than normal energy -

.
-

" Balance Forward $0.00

usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or
,

" %g -' " "- Current Charges Due 02/15/24 $3,268.00
lower is recommended for the winter months. -. " ,, , ,

Lx
You can track your energy usage and more in

your MyClayElectric account.

Members can vote beginning jan. 29 in the
Board of Trustees election by dicking on the
Vote Now button after logging in to their

. ,
MyClayElectric account. Members who prefer a "- ~ - '

paper ballot can request one by calling
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win

one of 43 bill credits.

Service Addreme: 3?12 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY AMENITY CENTER
" - ; e g µ : " . " - : a · .

\m_^ENERAL.SERVI,C,E,DEMANP
._ .- L,152192920 A 12/25/23 i 01/24/24 e 17638_L_17969..A_§0 i 26,480_)

kWh MoMMy Use W W MonthlyHlgh 0 MonthlyLowO Temp
AccessCharge 80.00

TNMM : """' """" "A'° 'W' @ 0.0600 $'.588.80.
«,,

Power Cost Adjustment 213,480 kWh @ 0.0200 $529.60'

,,,«,
Demand Charge 90.400 KW @ 4.3500 $393.24'

,,,m
go Indiv. Outdoor Llght-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45

,,®,
lndlv. Outdoor Light-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50.
Indlvldual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

"" " Light pca $14.96BQ(X)

,m,
FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $73.36

,
Florida State Sales Tax $198.69

jan Fob M3r Apr May Jun »i Aug Sbp Dot Nw Db, J,m ° Florida StateSales Tax (6%) $4.62

2023 Please vIsit MyCfayElectric for detailed usage hMory 2024 Clay County Sales Tax $44.03
Clay Co Public Ser Uti|ityeW

. .

, ' $84.21
This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High .gperatioQRowdm-±"' ' -$9,§£

Last Year ,Tota1Curre,ntCharges,tor tniiLocation

_
$3,26&oq,

_

© 0 f:Ega2,,,,2,
r

.

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incura late charge of $5.00or 5% of the delinquent amount(whlchewr Is greater) that wIll be addedto youraccount,

V SEND
N)

"
ClayElectricCooperative, Inc, r"'°"'"""' '""si)

Current ChaAes Due 02/15/24 $3,26Q=@]

AT,,uch,m,mlcTgy'Cbnpcmtivc ik (Total Amount Due $3,2a.oo

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debit card at ClayElectric.comor download the mobile

"PP'

]

I |||| |||| Ill

|=~'"4m CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6951 2 MB 0,571 5 6951 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills cod ' c-26 ||l'"IIIIIj||'I'l|l|II||"IlI'|||lEllIlII'|||'llvjlI||"I' ll'l5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

I I .W

hIhIIM|lr||||IllIIu||I|||rII||IIµI|||'lIh!I|qyh|vI|

07751,¶51,, 00032bOCl00



YYNN

" " . , .y ' 'i' L., , . s""-tj 'i ,,
,,,.L,S CUE"!.

^""& ,.'"· .'-' ' I - ·- c;.,. ' q
Visit us online at C|ayE|ectr|c.Gom * i ,,

t.
,. , .

X . . lu': :" ' ".. -·a
"' '"')e; ','!"("

,
:n1, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 "" i, ,

'3 Ejt:'i' tm
AT It t rRy'C:{mperat|ve R:t'" Statement Date: 01/25/2024

Current Bill Due Date: 02/15/2024
' ' '.

""'- ln]ortantNes$agOs
. -is

%es%'f"-""""'m%,..
.," - . - @4 Previous Balance $40.00

" &y' g"2"7'?-"£ToWn
' '" '"% Payment Received 01/16/24 -$40 00

With the cold weather, your electric bill this p' t j '-' ' ' 3month may reflect higher than normal energy g7 .: ',, ,t(ju? ' tie;",' g"j B"lance Forward $0.00

usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or 4 " " #- ' " "" " "" .":; A Current Charges Due 02/15/24 $37.00
lower is recommended for the winter months. '

)7" ""'
,,

,i.;,· ,i)K si ' ;; !:'7: g.
You can track your energy usage and more in ' zg,a >':,,

.t zµ"':,2 #ji % :w y
your MyClayElectric account. ?·'-1,,

,,.
"

,§7 %Q?i.m:.- ' ' :-zg e
' ":·j-m "·" - ·'·'- ·- .-'Z'; - A

Members can vote beginning jan. 29 in the i'-_ :)..g'i)ue'"D;¢i'-'
" ' .g'

:::e"N:'w'::;'::'a::'r'|':::i!:f:::':?e7,' "' '"€,'"2)2:]0uI5]20M"""?k'"
""Ex. ·&- ·"' .,z- - "- · -'-· '

MyClayElectric account. Members who prefer a

'"·paper ballot can request one by calling
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win
one of 43 bill credits.

Service Addrem: # 1
- 3236 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY

)ENERALSERVICE-NON DEMAND_j,j518,39087
_

L12/25/23,L91/24/24 t 1.775
,., LA775 L 1 i 0 J

kWh MonthlyUs' N m MoMMyHighc Monthlykw0 Temp

Access Charge 32.00
m ^' ""' ~¶r ® FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.82

Florida State Salas Tax $2.28

" "' ' ' " Clay CountySales Tax $0.49
20 go Clay Go PublicSer Utlllty Tax $1.28

,, ,,
Qp§%on Round Up Sq,1,3

Total Current charae$ for Ms Location $37.00
10 30

5 15

0 I i I t I I I 0

jm Feb Mar Apr M® Jun JUl m Sop cm Nw %g Jan

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024 -x?'
F

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High

®µ@F@H® FEB a 'L 7'C')

Akeep
Billlngs not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whichwor Is greater) that wIll be added to your account.

V SEND
cµ

"
ClayEletrj'cCooperatl've,lnc. =C'h:::e:'Du.02/15/24 '=ATouchmnc Ene*y' CbqpcrativcKb' ,Tota1 Amount Due

$37.00j

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/deblt card at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

:T=µgm Ill || || I

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD ]|j'"jIljljlj'I'|]j]Ij]I"Ij|'|ljIjIIjIIj']|]'Ilpjll]i"l' jrji J'SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

I

%

0775525¶ 000003?002



YYNN

b

"
ClayElectric Cooperative, 111(. '"""°""""""""""""°"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Tmichsxmc Encrg[ CQ(}perarlvc g. Statement Date: 01/25/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 02/15/2024

& @ m' ' = e
. s 3

.

-'
, Previous Balance

,
$40.00

.· ,· Total " ,., Payment Received 01/16/24 -$40.00
\ '.With the cold weather, your electric bill this

. ," Amount Due ·,". Balance Forward $0.00
month may reflect higher than normal energy ,,",'

',\
usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or 't' ",\ Current Charges Due 02/15/24 $41.00
lower is recommended for the winter months. Il
You can track yourenergy usage and more in 1| $41

,00
|i

your MyClayElectric account. 9'\
,'/'

' I' i

Members can vote beginning jan. 29 in the ":",.
Due Date:

,

:,'/

Board of Trustees election by clicking on the
Vote Now button after logging in to their ',

02/15/2024 .·7'

MyClayElectric account. Members who prefer a
paper ballot can request one by calling
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win
one of 43 bill credits.

' : k- t

" '
". . ··... ' " .' ' "' : .'mS ', -'.·"2Tz: ' ,,

," g', [R9a¢lkng"Wam@'.z-.@'-2Ti-'E.'Z:" *Readms'tg:'j Z·isx ,T'"Z """"·"u'=' ' i"" '"'"w":U'a" ""\:. . Rate S.cheduje'PeScmµon . . . -- ]M.ce?'N!'-
7 ',':-Fmm -" S. ,"Tq'· "" ""'"'RIM¢NS?z7..;5' -Rtesene

3,';'· yatew .'^- ?U--e'- ·'1

t. GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND - 1520,12414 :
12/25/23 01/24/?4 ' ?%,

,. .
10?4 1., ' 31

.

,,1

kWh MonthlyUse
S "1 " Monthly High -· MonthlyLow ® Temp r' -" " --,- ·" 1"· cumentsem¢e"Deta'"""""' '""3 "' ""' ·-' '

Accesf charge ' " ' '" $OZ.O0·

" _ m'_" "'_ - -.,.,, e-.§ cGzr Energy Charge 31 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.52

,, · " " " " " "" ' €- i:'uR'L " Power Cost Adjustment 31 kWh @ 0 0200 $0 62
i

m""" "'
' "S—""" '" """"

,%T

""'t!"" i #a! " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.90 i
:: I1 'Ll:it!;}L:,i'-!,[)ii")i!)l") ii'") |)""):,H,it)[ :: ='n:',':a::::w' :::::'
': :)"j[),"))F')"y"). !").')").')E).)_!)..f)".! Mii'!!!u'))sl

- =:'r=:'"""" :::::t

,

i ;,-! !,
,1 :

,' j i

,

"ljTl", i
1,

!
i ':i i', I i";1 u |[|'l if ':

|.TS)tal Current,Charges for this Loc?ation
,. . , , ,

$41.00)

jan Fab Mar Apr May Jim Jul Aug Sap CM Nov %g Jan

2023 Please visit NlyClayEkctric far detailed itsage hlstcwy 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

C

*©©0 """"""'
Akeep

Billings not paid in full will incura late charge of $5.00or 5% of the delinquent amount(whichever Is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND
'n

"
ClayElectricCooperative, Inc, =C'h';'e:DueO2/15/24 "::::"

AR)uch$toneEmW'~rattvcd,k Total Amount Due $41.00)
PC) Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must bg in U.S. funds and drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor crediVdebitcard at CIayEledric.comor downloadthe mobile
'PP'

I ]
||||||| ll || I

= ., ,,
D%eNEK_-_=W CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD ||mII|Il|rh|hhl|hMlµIII|r|||vIhIH|hIIjII'I| WSUNRISE EL 33351-0000

07755275 001JD046D04



YYNN
I

,
&"y &':

- ..n,, t" S ' ' \. ,
,1 < '""""

,'-',%,%;:i".-" -'- e-·' . - . ' · *
VIsit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com "- c " ·{i {- ;'73'1?"813

7 ·,n: t "" Yi u ' 'ji ': 's " "W-,, ii:b, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ?

t .i . . .': a.' t. 06
A Tnnchstcme EneBy'Cmpemtive 'A ' Statement Date: 01/25/2024

Current Bill Due Date: 02/15/2024
,

' · ' . · · · - .' .' -3 '- ·. · ' "* ^=~"%%^
,, .- Important- MessageS

- j *""'""
T

" ".':s- ,
-"' :'.':." "" "'"" <C Previous Balance $74.00

" -""-'""""",'pta1 " % '" ' %+\ Payment Received 01/16/24 -$74.00
With the cold weather, your electric bill this " " " '0 "" "" ' '" %
month may reflect higher than normal energy G ? 7'"' Am, unt"Ouj ' y"

,

¶, Balance Forward $0.00

usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or .' _-,¥,-Y- . -
.,,rt 'S :.,,= .AZ'A Current Charges Due 02/15/24 $78.00

lower is recommended for the winter months, ' '·. ·. u . m,,.,. "'"'"' ' "7 '

You can track your energy usage and more in Ciu je,' · -
,,,

.r':S' ) ,

!2'
"-'E .

your MyClayElectric account. 4'%

,,
.%" 'I':

,e,' N)
, .t

."'
-"::'s u'"""'t '" " " i ' ' ' ' "" ""

Members can vote begmning Jan. 29 in the 4' ' ' ±
Duebateµ:. :-':-:."

Board of Trustees election by clicking on the ;bb"'"-@E-

/
"

" ' " "
' "

Vote Now button after logging in to their "t<;""'"- M5 ?Q24""'-r
MyClayElectric account. Members who prefer a "'a ;'^""'-: " -:.. :"' '4'
paper ballot can request one by calling
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win
one of 43 bill credits.

Senhce Address: 2448 ROLLING VIEW BLVD

W 0 u ' " - j' ·
;d ' "

L£ieneral service-non_dEmA.nAA_151840032_L 12/25/23j,01/24/24 j._29532 i...
,_ 1 . ..

{ 351_j
kWh Monthly Use M N Monthly High 0 MonthlyLow® Temp :

Access Charge 32.00
450

«,, , , ,^""~, % Energy Charge 351 kWh @ 0.0813 $28.54,
' Power CostAdjustment 351 kWh @ 0.0200 $7.02

35c) "' '5 FLA Gross Recdpts Tax $1.73
300

60 Florida State Sales Tax $4.82

" Clay CountySales Tax $1.04

'" " Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $2 30
:: '° -Qpsratlonmm_UR- Spas

®
15 ,Tota1 Current,Charges,for this Location

_
$7820;

0 ' I 0
An Fob ar Apr f\/W An Jul Aug ap om hbv Dm jan

2023 Please visit MyClayElectM fQr detailed usage history 2024 1':'
E'

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

-

, ©
,--

, 0
FEB n 7'4(,

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incura late charge of $5,00or 5% of the ddinquent amount(whichwer is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND
G9

"
CIayElectric Cooperative Inc "'"°"'""'"' """'f

+
' Current Charges Due 02/15/24 $78,QQ,,

A Touchstone Energy' Cbopcra"ve 7§2g± Total Amount Due $7ii.oij,

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlVdebitcard at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

%(=)fsw |||||||||||||||I||||||||

' CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||I'"IIIII[|l'l'||l|lIll"IIl'|IlIUllIIII'|||'llIlll|lII 'I v I

SUNRISE FL 33351-0000
I III &S

07755203 000007800b



,

,'){" "" ')1)'" ,,J '"'J"
' tNV(NCE

1 ,

A
))

A ,J),,
, ,

,',

Invoice Number: 2024-271363
Invoice Date: 1/25/2024TODAY D,,eDa,e,2,24/2024

AD{slI[ooQ/QE{adRhtzdfaGrQµg

Clay "Today

3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

1311-l TO Nlvut'iiser
Sarah Sweeting Rolling l'lills CUD clo GMS L.l.C

Rolling Hills CDD C/U GMS Ll..C

"175 \/'/ '"' 3WN PL CusFimaer 11)

//114 218'1'/

SNI'!T /\(jGUS"I"|NE, Ft- 32092

Invoke N{jfe3 jpo # Pub'
.

t
.

jkwe )Yeat jAdTitle Ad SIze )Color jAd Inch j "" nof'

Lega1# 97260 [ Mice ofBoard Special M2eKrjj February. El;. 2'124 CT- Clay oday
,

i jm 25 ! 2024 t Cokirm Inch j Black & White i
4,8000 I 550.40|

j

. .. .

1.,
,

!,
, . ,

1
I

1 1
! $50.40j

jTofaf:
.

.. .. . . .... ,. . .. , , . .., . ., .. .. . . .. , _ , . .

i
. ..... . . . , ,, ,, .,.

..

. .

$50.40)

Please malt payments to:
Osteen Media Group

"?, Y" '" '" t E" '" \i&
?

$?35131JSHvvy17
1"' ir

:,i4 )9 H"" j3. Y!i' ZJA y,

Fleming Island Florida 32003 ',"'

i',": j;i ',' ') :)||"t|

"3 T '

Affidavit attached to this invoicc.
' M'x= .T)"KT£<..".u,:,':r't:::
a ·

Please cali the office at 904-264-3200if you would like to pay by credit card.

PlCase pzzy fi'orn this invoice. Eniaii lot' inquiries or queslions -, kgm@dm()daycl}|itK4.com.Thunk yoii lot' your busimss.

)

)

i

3

I



,

mju )ju " " -"

11IMV '°""":""COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT NO ICE OF

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'

m,m=,,====%s=m====m===,
SPECIAL MEETING

PUJ#LH3#EK MFtDifMY Tfl£3 Maid of SupoMso's fBoa¶o' '"c Rq""
ing Hills, CornmuMlyLjsvdoprnsnl i$tftCt S[ji$·
lriclj wll Mid a $eadal mea,ting of Lha oard

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT of SUµUMgoi& on ,htiMay, rebruary 8, 2024
CLAY TODAY af 6:00 .m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Gen-

lug
32|&radky

Creak Parkway, Green Gova
Pubhshed Weekly - sprinbg$, Fhrlda 32¥3. A copy of the agendn

Flemiug Ishricl, Florida may t3 oblakted at (he ollicas of the D1M¢1
Manager, Govcmmenla\ Management Servlc-
tl9, LLG 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, m.

STATE OF FLORIDA Augumine,Fkitida 32092, Ph: (9C4) 94()-5850
('DlslrictMenagets O/|ice?,duringnormalbust-

COUNTY OF CLAY: ness hours.
The mnoUng 1$ open to tho pubtlo and will bo
conductedIn accordancewllh m µrovidons of

Before the understgied authuritypersonally appL'lued Florida law. The mealing rnay b€) continued to

Huj'h Ostccn,who (sr o:tth s:iys that hu is the publishernf a dafo, Umm and piace to be sµeclfied on the
· recordat the maun?.Thore maybe cccaskms

die "Cl:iy Today" a newspaper publishedweekly tit Fleming when Doatd Supeir wis or Dislrlcl Stalf may
Island in Clay County,Fbri&; that the attached cop)' oi

" particlpalaby spenkerlelephane.
Any petson re'!uiung special awommodatlom

Ulrccciscmenr
.

at the maoOng ejcce1ljsq of a dMbiliiy or physl-
Being a Notice of Spedi! Meethy' ¢d lmpairmtmtshouldconfacf IM Disthcf Mari-

' aget£ Oflico al ieam [ony·ojhhht (48) hcus jxiar
to the meeting. If yuu are ea[iAg or spe«h
imµaitad,pleasecontact the Florida Re|ay Sur-
vIce by dialing 7"k;l or 1-800-955-5771 (t"TY)/

In the mattercjf February8, 2024 1-8U)955-877Qj.c'icxg, for aid In contactingthe
DiMcfhiafiagel$ Oi§c>e.
Anypamn \¥t(o deddas to appealany decision
made by (fjg Board with tesµed to any matter

LEGAL: 97360 consldured at the meding 1$ advised that per-
son will rived a mcotd Qj pr«eedings and that
accordingly. thepci$or mayneed to ensiure that
a veibaUin record of the pIweedlnp$ is made,

·
, t

lricktdkig the te$ti!m% and evluence upon
\Vas publisdied in smid im«"µpt'cin Che isstt 's:" Milch suchsppeal is to a based,

Marile6GikG
1))$hi¢t Manager

1/25/2024 Legal 97360 PubfkMed 1/26/2024 m Clay
County's Clay1bday newspaper

.Affiant Further says tbrit s:ild "Chy Tod: ty" k ii neWsp:ipcr
puj'lished m Fluming1siknd,in said Cky Coumj; Florida, mid

tbdt the said news pnpcrI'ks betetofoie bet'n c[)nfislu¢)Lts|)'
:

pub\istiedin said Clay Comty, Florida, \Veek!j; and hmi been
entered as ]'Lric}dia imtetia! mMt¢r at the post
(JUiceiri OrangePark, in said Clay County, Florida, fcjt
petiod of one ye,ir next proceedingthe first pLtblica(ioll of
chi: attached copy oI mh"ertisemem; arid nffimu furthei says
tfu.t he has neither paid nor promisedany µeestm, firm or
corporatioti my discount, rebate, commissinnor retimt! itjf
the purpose of m:iuiiig this advieiUsement tor publicationin
the said newspnpcr,

,

'A,Lt!'A,,ic"

Sworn Lg) me and mbscribedbefore mc 01 /25/2024

' V~^Nmv~^rE,M."~^
'" (h · j ·"""'t t:i!zl$Tlu!)uw,\j}C:i>^l3±4

, g-u. \"O" '!ye :'=:'":'"""." )

^n^^%<m~~^^rm-,^Lr"r}

i N()1J\RY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

!

j

i 3513 US !7\VY 17 FlemingIsland I'L 32003

i Telephone(904) 264-.3200
I FAX (904) 264-3285

EA\iai1: |egal(a,c}a)'lodtL)"(}()jitle.c(}|r)
)

ChdsUe \V;tj'nc: chrkEit@o$tLcm2}c[]ia{: rol?p.com

)

i



_i#4'

!CYCAST )

Account Number ) Billing Date
)

Se,vices From i Page
) ")

,
) C ) " 1

,

¢( )J i

8495 74 123 1221031
)

Feb 04, 2024
1

Feb14, 2024 to Mar13, 2024
)

1of 4

Hdk Roiling EMs Axneni Center,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

A"

) )" J))))||='-" ) I)" "))JIUy 5
:j Uwjj)5j Ek t€jj' '

" "' q j'"")u!" |""))')| (":x"}")Ii"]|i""lO'"'!

),)U^ -"JJcj @)'z;jj"¢ ":JJ' ?yu gjjgjc "Eu" )1" @' Jv'"' 'YJf' " '
'

O ))J·"iUIj) F) U" ml) i' "
-

_
""

") ' This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 4
--I—)—" " " bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on M

0
WPrevious balance $321.26

page 3.
,

Payment - thank you Jan 29 -$321.26 · Any payments received or account activity after

Balance forward $0.00 Feb 04, 2024 will show up on your next bill.
View your most up-to-dateaccount balance at

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $315,00 7)ucir'}ess.cc'>!"Y}(: ag|:,(":oi"Yjlr'ri'tc3cc(>L.tr1't.

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $6.26

New charges $321.26

A

0 @ " " 0 0 ' Q

I'Metj )'")e||:3?

Visit bLisif"9ess,cori]c(: zs'C.ct:}rr}ilaej!:} or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

,: .'z:f," ', $

" / '
' b

_...Detac.h the bottom portion of this bill and enclosewith your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 123 1221031

)) I) ) j') ) ) I') Payment due Feb 25, 2024

1100 northpoint pkwy w palm Please pay $32L26
BCH FL 33407-1937
96330310 NO RP 04 20240204 NNNNNNNY 0000585 0003

Amount enclosed $
ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD

Make checks payable to Comcast
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

Do not send cash

|lllllbl||ll|I|llil¶1|llIBl|lllI I lgl1|ll|llIlh|0|lII!l|||il|j]| Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

l|¶Mlhlhlln|l|ll|lhµdr|j¶ll||hly¶lll|nl|l|||lll

a'r]5?'u231,2uu3],[]03ua5



m}

COMCAST i

Account Number
)

Billing Date
I

Services From
I

Page

!jU%;i N LSJ
)

8495 74123 1221031
)

Feb 04, 2024
)

Feb 14, 2024 to Mar13, 2024
!

3 of 4
:

7

i.

"
_r~ ~'=l^y " " "~ "'N=g%¥, .cb ^~Q^"=m=

","i
~<—)*=~"/,J=*j· cKmj7r7µ)" 1:1 C

JJejj"' -!q)!'i!t|.·:1)))1Q:))I~))))&)-jjjl_ja:,%¶ ' Vv'hat: 's inc}ude(:j';'
,

i
'

Comcast qu¢ineG"r, c;ervice"" 52("11 XC')

1

|"_=1 Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
:

I

,

l-- .-.. %N - --g-. ·'- .
A u '"" ' """" ! '

Gig-speed network!)

TV Standard $59.95 )

lmi tv: Keep your employeesinformed and
!

I

Business Video.
I

"

customersentertainedI

t \( 'It It if Xj
C; /i ( ), ("')( ) (.tl )| \/ic ,('1

1 .;jtj. ,( ]1 11 i
1

i

,

it'; 41\
.

1

i

Starter $71.95 ' ".g-. Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238 !

! Business Internet.

!

j
1

Visit busir]essA:(-)rn(:(:}stA:(jm/myc]cc:oljn't for more!

Static IP -1 $19.95 i details 4 I

'
I

,
Voice Line $44.45 I

IBusinessVoice,
I

"·,'(.';,1..1",/t',: sci'ied :;6o,L!.!j l.l'ii: ,: moi'ii-h with your1

Voice Mail Service $5.00
1

',:tt::i vice cliscoui",i: ,
!

'

Equipment &: services $56920 I

I j
t X

I

TV Adapter $0,50
i

I

i"}(': |tj("|(..]'" ';',),4!) ':;el"'/i(.::e |.":)i{·;(::(::)l-li"\"t:
I

{

i
I

I Service To Additional TV $38,75 ' !

ti

With TV Adapter. 1

!

Qty 5 @ $7.75 each i

ft{ |\jtl '"; $'|1,(')(') :";c:ivi(' (' l")i$(.o[ii\t i '
i

1 I

I

Equipment Fee $16,95

,
Voice. !

I"" '"" "" "" " I
'

I

Servico fees $57»50
!

I i
I

1

Directory Listing Management Fee $6.00
i

!

Voice Network Investment $6.00

1 BroadcastTV Fee $34.00
1

I ' :

I

Regional Sports Fee $11,50
i

I

"m"" ' ' " " ~ / ~'G
, .,

~^^%

] ' ? ::, "tk ·

:7sj';'iS4 .;g, Aw@ 6"'. ij"..fi' <".',gg:;-;&2 .ie ^
"

."
":!::|jjx"[%

-'-» _ -_ — ^n . — --
.d==- -

' " g $. _--i
i

)

Other chutgtz:': '3 (i, 'Z C?
!

I

I Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.56
I

I
i

i Federal Universal Service Fund $3.70 !

Aci'iii:icma! ir)forrri(.|'t.ion

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a x{init.yA:om/µr"cjrcimrnil}(j(:h(jn(:l(gs/ or by calling 866-216-8634,
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local '" ' "
regulatory costs.

TV Update: Effective March 31, 2024, TV Japan is ceasing operations and
will no longer be availablewith Xfinity and Comcast Business, The monthly
charge for this channel will be removed from your bill,

Great news: There is a new Xfinity Store located at 840 Nautica Drive,
Suite 107, Jacksonville, FL 32218, Open: Monday - Saturday9AM - 8PM,
Sunday 1OAM - 6PM. This store supports all your Xfinity needs, Find the
closest store to you at ;dinitysk)res.col'"n.

nQQqnc^n kf^ an nA n^qArb'j^A klkEk[hih!ktKN/ ^nnnKQK nnm



:',f:=::n[||
Cou,t i, "jj"::j'" I,")) I)""" )":h"+ij :? ) J )) ))' )) |j|)"\)'^i':')

)')

j")j
Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579

jadeese@claµheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:2-4-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

)2-4-24
Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4,0 50.00 200.00

__. _

, Patrolled entire development
)" "" Checked amenity area, clubhouse area

)
'

)

Checked both construction areas
1

Patrolled entire development,

Made contact with construction workers in rear putting in new
sidewalk

_T, ' ' '

Rained entire shift.

1-

C
D,,U,,. SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

'. Thank you for your business!



=,?::':|||Court i')"""'i'j"7 i'"'i')':))-":}p|| )))i ))";i"jj )) )')j)'j\s"i} )fj'!"j
Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0.579
.jadeese@daysheriff.co.m.

INVOICE DATE

DATE:2-9-24

.

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

2-9-24 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50,00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

'

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development,

Checked the area on side of highway,

Two traffic stops on side area, one in rear construction,

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thankyou for your businessl



:,=:d':n:||
Court

|t')(!":j))!| J? "jj '))'fxe ii,?
-

|j )' )) )ig\!j'1! i
))

If ,i):

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
Ladeese@claVsheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:1-26-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Brad|ey Creek Blvd.

Green Coy? Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

i

WORKED 1N/OUT

1-26-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00
i

i

Patrolled entire development
1

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea
f

Checked both construction areas
'

Patrolled entire development.

Returnedto front of clubhouse

Traffic stop on main entrance road

Contact with walker in construction area, he was a resident
" )

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



%
,5 y

t 0
.

Page 1 of 1

5 % GFL Environmental
4 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

DUE DATE:Z GF( Suite 255 XNVOFCE #: UG0000126092
Due Upon Receipt§

uLuronmtgLLL! Southfield MI 48076 FNVOICE DATE: 01/19/2024
" TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $814.76

P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(0000)

1/19/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Set-v #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

1/19/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE
.£

$437.76 1.00 $437,76
Feb 01/24 - Feb 29/24 ·

" ) ' "'""' '

1/19/24 FUEL SURCHARGE $256,31

1/19/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $694.07 $113.13

SITE TOTAL $807.20
(DODO)

1/19/24 ADMIN FEE SC216011 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6,50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. To pay your
mvouce cmfine,

pfease vBsit

us at:
vwvtnmgf§env.com/

pay-my-baHl

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL ZNVOFCE $814,76
$814,76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $814.76

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order,

0 GFL Environmental
% 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

GF L Suite 255 XNVOICE #: UG0000126092
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

Southfield MX 48076 INVOFCE DATE: 01/19/2024
'n'"onmen"' TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $814.76 $ t)' nj 7j'

P: (904) 760-5880
"

t "i j' j

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

14829996-828-1 1 i *'**""*"*AUTO**M!XED AADC 270

KµMll|lqlii|llrmMlhinlAjll!llllhjrl|l[||ll Ili|'|!|Ivlh[ll[IiI[||]'lill!f0{|||jU|'a'||'I||l' |I|'ll[|tl|41|
» ROLLING HILLS COD

I

""; 5385 N NOB HILL RD GFL ENVIRONMENTAL
ft PO BOX 555193

,
R SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

00555l¶3UG0000l2b0¶200j03bb40D0000000Bj47LS



Governmental Management Services, LLC Mvufce1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 259

invoice Date: 12/5/23
Due Date: 12/5/23 '

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number: C BUSS 1242

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

,

' Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Pool 'qhemicals
- Trichlor 4.38 4.38

Pod 'Chemicais- Llljuid Bleach 24.?0' 24.)(j
Pool Chemicals - Muriatic Acid 3.06 1'0tj

,

Total $32.14

PaymeMs/Ciedlts $0.00

Balance Due $32.14



Grau and Associates
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280

Boca Raton, Ft- 33431-
www.graucpa.com

i

Phone: 561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

Invoice No. 25041
Date 01/29/2024

,

SERVICE AMOUNT

Project: Arbitrage - Series 2015 A-l FYE 11/30/2023
Arbitrage Service

$ 600.00

Subtotal: 600,00

Project: Arbitrage - Series 2015 A-2 FYE 11/30/2023
Arbitrage Services

$ 600.00

Subtotal: _____^QQAQ

Total 1,200.00

! Current Amount Due $ 1,200,00

0 -30 31-60 61 -90 91 -120 Over 120 Balance
1,200.0U 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00

Paymentdue upon receipt.



J

KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

: TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
i

' Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
' Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACHNVire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABBA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

January 3 1, 2024 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3342499
Client Matter No. 17523-1

NotificationEmail: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Marilee Giles
Rolling Hills CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 hivoice No. 3342499

17523-1

Re: General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

12/02/23 G. Lovett 0.30 75.00 Perform legislative monitoring
activities

12/04/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review correspondence regarding
board members

12/05/23 K. Buchanan 1.10 352.00 Prepare agreement for pool
resurfacing; confer with Soriano

12/12/23 K. Buchanan 0.20 64.00 Review correspondence regarding
constructionrequisitions

12/14/23 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 Perform meeting follow up
12/14/23 j. Gillis 0.30 46.50 Receive and review revised proposal

for pool resurfacing; review and
revise pool resurfacing agreement
with Crown Pools

12/18/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review agreement for deck repair
work

12/18/23 j. Gillis 0.50 77.50 Draft agreement with All Weather
Contractors for deck renovation
services

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
i Rolling Hills CDD

January 3 1, 2024
Client Matter No. 17523-1
Invoice No. 3342499
Page 2

12/19/23 j. Gillis 0,10 15.50 Review and revise board supervisor
email list for Capitol Conversations

12/28/23 K. Jusevitch 0.30 46.50 Correspond with district manager;
record deed and confer with Gillis

12/29/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review outstanding action items

TOTAL HOURS 4.10

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,093.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,093.00

X

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/OR WORK PRODUCT



MAKF GHECK PAYAR1 F TQ:
I ' pLUSE FiLL OUT BELCN\/1F PAYING BYCREDIT CARD

g==m'
\"i4,

k
! VI5A i ¢@ji" " "

'
-.. .' ;

JMtg """""'"""": "":;

Post Offce Box 20122
CMQT) ?dUhFi3Ut t"u_', El/tTE

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
9|GN/UURE ft?,tUUHT 7MD

(904) 262-5500

I ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BALANCE

ARL?RE$$EE
I

718674 ' 2/13/2024 $535.00D Please check ifMe/ess below is /ncorrec/ andindh'a/e change on reverse side

ROLLING HILLS COD
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000068777001000000015965900000005350090 Please Return this invoice with your payment and
notify us of any changes to your contact information.

ROLLING HILLS CDD 32£2 BRADLEY CREEK PKVVY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUsnN
Invoice Du¢ Date 3/14/2024 Invoice 1852975 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

r '

2/13/2024 Water Management- Monthly $535.00 $0.00 $535.00

ROLLING HILLS COD

Pond#1: Inspected pond/c)utfalf. Added pond dye. Water level is below normal. Pond looks Good!

Pond#2: Inspected pond/outfall. Added pond dye. Water level is below normal. Pond looks Good!

Pond#3: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is below normal, Pond looks Good!

Pond#4: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is below normal. Pond looks Good!

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits
'

$0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $535.00 This Invoice Total: $535.00

Click the "Pay Novw" fink to submit payment by' ACH

Customer #: 718674 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

.
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-matl(s): 0PS@RMSNF.COM,rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com
Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



Orange EnvironmentalServices
P. O. BoX 187
Orange Park, FL 320(37-0187
904-272-3284 Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

N¶µ4'gEtog%7'¢ *-%A'%Nhp,a

111484 111484

w*h"%qi%?R* ®µ'l%%,%"*
RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC

' ROLLING HILLS 1/26/2024 1/26/2024
'

3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

I' ET .F A H.S. DRT1C,)N A Tl. f lV LEI

1'Fsy. _ -¶'%·.q
"S "

3 · $ " » " 0 # " " 0 ' 0 K ' ' ® 0
i ;i, "

k
- ' . .Er. ,:

Service Address: RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

1/8/2024
.

647708 647708 Qty pest Control 355.00 355.00 647708 355.00

L " @

,
G b, · .0 3: · 'G 3: · 0 ' TOTAL

355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 355.00 =JNT 355.00

'BALANCE IS DUE BY FEBRUARY 10, 2024 "*WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS " CHECK 1TEA/lSi LiEltdGPAID

::m:!:::r 3s:s. ""'

_=
._.___d



"""""' ""' wm(gu1A"^iuuii:^

DBA Pinch A Penn, 242 mm"gAu(g"sµa9715 Crosshill Boulevard, #1 05

'/A,.h «, . ,,.. . .d,. .,*. . ,, ,., ,,, .- , =Mc ®

Jackscmville, FL 32222 The pmjeeN peugk F@t A pmea ¥#d

store242@pinchapenny.com

BILLING INVOICE

Rolling Hills HOA
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Invoice Date: 04/27/23

ClientCode 2289
Green Cove Springs FL 32043

Invoice# 6809

Item Quantity Description Price Amount

Department 1 Resurface/Pool Reno Labor 900.00 $900.00

repair on Zero entiy Total ' $900,00

To ensure proper credit to your account, indicate amount paid and check number on slip, then detach and mail slip with your payment.

Client Info: Invoice Date Ctieni Code AmountDue

Rollihg Hills HOA 04/27/23 2289 $900.00

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy AmountPaid Check #

Green Cove Springs FI, 32043

Thank You! We Greatly Appreciate Your Business!!

PINCH A PENNY #242

9715 Crosshill Boulevard, #105

Jacksonville, FL 32222



p«Mjksure' j,¢"t'

""°"" =e# ,3,2::=:
1707 Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 11/29/2023
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1346600

Delivery Date 11/7/2023

Delivery Location Rolling Hills COD Pool Main
BillTo
Rolling Hills COD Customer # 13rc)l025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. AZ License # #331721

Middleburg FL 32043
Rolhng Hills COD Pool

,
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

ShipTo Green Cove Springs FL 32043

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in lending act (hat any accounts remaining unpaid after-the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

Item ID item Quantity Units Rate Amount
160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 15 gal 3.50 52.50

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

Subtotal 107.50
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0,00

Tax 8.06
Total 115.56

Amount Due $115.56

Remittance Slip

Customer Amount Due $115.56
,

13ROL025 Amount Paid
Invoice #
131295618763 Make Checks Payable To

Poolsure
PO Box 55372
Houston, TX 77255-5372

||||||||l|l||||l|||l||||||!|
131295618763



Riverside Management Services, Inc tnvoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd. 'W.
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

I

I

Invoice #: 478
,

Invoice Date: 2/1/2024 i

Due Date: 2/1/2024 i

Bill To: Case:
)

Rolling Hills COD
P.O, Number:

475 WestTown place
Suite 114 !

St. Augustine, FL 32092 '\

i
i.

""" ',
'

,'-
-.

" zPes"¢tihti'on·-"' '""-
" .,-"·' '.

'
"-'

.
"|H(jul$/Qty-' .:-, "-'RatC ':"- '- i"-- Anioli'nt -

1.330.57200,46100- janltorlal 'Servic«i
- February 2024

' '

1,224.50 1,224,50
:

,1.330.57200:"46700- POol MdntChancCSCrvii: eS.- ·.Febiij,ary 20?4 "" "

. - '
--

1:'30"2:2S "' A:3'0Z:?S" '

1.330.57200.46760
· Pool MaintenanceSeivices - February aj24 -1,ad2.2s -1,302,25

Credit
·1:a2(j:5%00,34000', Contract"Adm|ni$tratiOn

-
Febrgary'2024

1 --" -

'

-
,

2ib'55,i't
,

" 2,0$6:17 '

1,330.57200.34000- Facility Mariagement"-"Roj|ing Hills - February
" ' '5,630,67 5,696.67 i

2024
\pooi chemj¢g|$'j'lrich!Qi, -, -- ---. -" '- " "'-

" ' "'"- - ' ' - ·
'.

-- "' "4 ·
""'

' '.' .- "" · ."·" .-.174:9'q: -" ." 174:90
Pool Chemica[s - Phosphate Remover 10,18

'

10,18

!

)

1

k

)

!

t

i
I

i

UJU
Totat $9,095.42

)

Payments/Credits $0.00 '

BlMance Due $9,095.42
)

L

f

t

t



Riverside Management Services, Mc tnvdce9655 Florida Mining Blvd. VV,

Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257 .

Invoice #: 479

Invoice Date: 1/31/2024
Due Date: 1/31/2024

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hllls COD P,0, Number:

475 West Town Place
' Suite 114

St, Augustine, FL 32092

Dvscription F!ours/Qty Rate Aniuunt

Facility Asslstantthrough January 2024 9.81 26,50 259,97

(m)\,3(\("j, ";'|,")c'(j,'"5"||(')(')

1

" M"JJ"""
8 ,

:: q
'"")

- 2 L.-j

Total $259.97

Paymenis/Cvedizs $0.00

Balance Due $259.97



i

)

1

1

i

1

i

ROLLING HILLS COD '

FACILITY ASSISTANT

SUUHsms R=uuiQn Rm Ammik

9.81 FacilityAssistant $ 26.50 $ 259,97 )

Covers Period: january 2024

GL tl 001,300,57200.34100

TOTAL DUE: $ 259.97
I

j

f

i

)

:

!

:
I

I

i

i
\

1

t

I

i
!

i

)

1

1

i

i

i

!

i

i

i



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT i

ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS I

FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2024 i
]

t

Pate Hours Employee Description
:

i

1/17/24 3.53 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
)

1/27/24 6.28 LB. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
:

)

'

9.81
i

r

1

)

i
)

)

I

I

i
C

I

i

1

i
!

I

)

1

i

,

i
i

i

i

i

i

:

t

t

I

i

i

· t

I

I

i

1

i

I

t
C

,i

" i

;

)
7

)

ja nua ry 2024 1
:



Riverside Management Services, hie Mvdce96ij5 Florida Mining Blvd. \N.
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 480
' invoke bate: 2/13/2024

Due Date: 2/13/2024

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description HoUvs/Qty Hate Amount

Valentine's Evont 371,78 371,78

C; pe c.1(l\ E\/ C
ii'\"":"

i
, 5 1 fj DO ,

.7>':3 C)
, 'jcj "I O C)

Total $371.78

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $371.78
" ' '"""'"""" '""""" ,!),\

\3\,')'\

,.j$'?-'



·

=

·

"-

"·,,"

='",=m'""'"'='F:
Z"

·2
7"

2/11/24

GL#1-57200-330-49400

Actual

.-

zia.

E"n-·zmm-

"

'

.

.

.

'

.

..

'

·'2

'

'

"

',
'

'

.

.

.

.

5371.78

,7.'

E-5.-,9c

K'"'.S;'q"

.

'

'"'
'

'

'

'

'

'
"
"
'

.

'

$0.00

"zz'"':
?"

E

S'="""
=

".L"'E

'

"

_

:
_

"'

.-

"

'

'

'

'"

'

_

$371.78

.

Actual

Actual

'Set

up

and

Site

Management

,

I

teddy

bear

i

$11.47

'

Site

Staff

'

'
'

container

I

$12.62
'

S

I

t

;

Mileage

:

;

gift

cards

,

$172.Xl

'

S

k

.TcNais

,

_

_

_

_

'Totals

$196.59

Actual

:

E
.
G

"
'

CZnci;'

i

SI75.19)
'

'

i

:

h k

i

Totals

$175.19

'Totals

""

g72'



1m
Southeast Fitnesg Repair Invoice #103497

" 14476 Duval Place West #208 Invoice Date: 1/19/2024b
Jacksonville, FL 32218

imm"T'
S'.)UT'1EAST TfTtfESS RE>AIR

Account #1,00545
Rolling Hills Amenity Center- ON HOLD $

Invoice

Billing Location Information

Billing Address 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Billing Contact Freddy Oca
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Main Number (904) 338-5723

' Mobile Numbec (904) 338-5'723

Email Rhmanager@Rlversidemgtsvc.C
om

Service Information

Services Qty Rate Price

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
FL 32043

1/19/2024 PM: Quarterly 1.00 Ea $0.00/1 Ea $0.00

Quarterly scheduled preventative maintenance

— Product: PM: Elliptical, Cross-trainer, ARC, AMT 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00

— Product: PM: Recumbent, Upright Bicycle 1.00 Ea $20,00 / Ea $20.00

— Product: PM: Single-Station 4.00 Ea $10.00/ Ea $40JJ0

— Product: PM: Treadmill 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00

— Product: Travel "60 miles WIt ' 1.00 Ea $90.00 / Ea $90.00

Subtotal: $270.00

Tax: $0.00

Total: $270,00

Amount Paid: $0.00
'

Balance Due: $270.00

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Please be advised that payments not received within 45 days from the date of this invoice will incur a 3.5% late

fee.

Page 1 of 2



Thank you for your business!

Eim = = = = = = ma pm em = m = = = = = = EM = = Rm = E= = ma = = E= = = nm = cm E= = = = =
I

Billing Receipt - Please Return With PaymentRemittance

Bill To: Freddy Oca Account [100545] Rolling Hills Amenity
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Center- ON HOLD $ '

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
Invoice # 103497

Date Friday, january 19, 2024
;' u """4 '

Remit To: Southeast Fitness Repa r Amount Paid ' %" j'-- ' I

14476 Duval Place West #208 -y 7 ,:·
Jacksonville, FL 32218 Check Number ?

- ' '--'

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Thank you for your payment!

Page 2 of 2



@ EnvoiceTree Ainigm 1nvoice# 202266

,
Date: 01/28/2024

Outdoor Services

Billed To: Riverside ManagementServices Project: Rolling Hills CDD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

January Monthly Landscaping MaintenanceServices 1.00 6,379.41 6,379.41

Notes:
Invoice Total: $6,379.41

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email: cryan@treeamigosouidoor.com Website: \/vww.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



2/3

ebank,,
Invoice Number: 7202241

Corporate Trust SeMces Account Number: 256484000
EP-MN-WN3L

,
GO Livingston Ave. Invoice Date: 01/25/2024
st. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

Phone: (954)-938-2476

Rolling Hills Community Dev Dist
ATTN District Manager
5385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise, FL 33351

United States

t

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2015A-1

The fdlowhyj is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 1

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

All invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank.

Invoice Number: 7202241
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Account Number: 256484000
DISTRICT Current Due: $2,693.75
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-1

Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A
Phone: (954)-938-2476

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S, Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 256484000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 7202241
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

&|'i



3/3

Corporate Trust ServicesQbank, "-MN-WN" Invoice Number: 7202241
60 Livingston Ave.

,
St. Paul, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 01/25/2024

Account Number: 256484000
Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT
Phone: (954)-938-2476

DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-1

Accounts Included 256484000 256484001 256484002 256484003 256484004

In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100.00% $2,500.00

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 $2,500.00

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 $193.75
01/01/2024 to 12/31/2024

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $193.75

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by US. Bank. :·" iPage 2 of 2



2/3

[!EJbank#,
Invoice Number: 7201297

Ccxporate Trust Services Account Number: 242167000EP-MN-WN3L
,

60 LMngsfon Ave. Invoice Date: 01/25/2024
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

Phone: (954)-938-2476

Rolling Hills Community Dev Dist
ATTN District Manager
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise, FL 33351
United States

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS
SERIES 2015A-2 (SENIOR LIEN) AND 2015B (SUBORDINATE LIEN)

The following is a statement of transactions pertainjnA to your account. For further information, please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

All invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to US. Bank.

*

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT invoice Number: 7201297
DISTRICT Account Number: 242167000
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING Current Due: $2,693.75
BONDS
SERIES 2015A-2 (SENIOR LIEN) AND 2015B
(SUBORDINATELIEN) Direct Inquiries To: Schuhie, Scott A

Phone: (954)-938-2476

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 po BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 242167000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 7201297
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

i'::'



3/3

Corporate Trust Servicesebank "-MN-WN" Invoice Number: 7201297
" 60 Livingston Ave.

st. Paul, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 01/25/2024
Account Number: 242167000
Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Phone: (954)-938-2476
DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS
SERIES 2015A-2 (SENIOR LIEN) AND 2015B
(SUBORDINATE LIEN)

Accounts Included 242167000 242167001 242167002 242167003 242167004
In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100,00% $2,500.00

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 $2,500.00

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 $193.75
01/01/2024to 12/31/2024

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $193.75

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustmentprovidedby U.S. Bank,

|?2
Page 2 of 2

)



2/3

Qbank Invoice Number: 7201262
Corporate Trust Services Account Number: 241587000
EP-MN-WN3L
60 LMngston Ave. Invoice Date: 01/25/2024
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

Phone: (954)-938-2476

Rolling Hills Community Dev Dist
ATTN District Manager
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise, FL 33351
United States

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2015A-3

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. Fa" further information, please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $2,693.75

All invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S, Bank.

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING Invoice Number: 7201262
BONDS, SER1ES 2015A-3 Account Number: 241587000

Current Due: $2,693.75

Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A
Phone: (954)-938-2476

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 241587000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 7201262
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

y"g
· r



3/3

Corporate Trust Servicesybank "-MN-W"" Invoice Number: 7201262
" 60 Livingston Ave.

.

rolling hills community DEvELopM'ui7'lrmn 55107 Invoice Date: 01/25/2024
Account Number: 241587000

DISTRICT Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING Phone: (954)-938-2476
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-3

Accounts Included 241587000 241587001 241587002 241587003 241587004 241587006
In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100.00% $2,500.00

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 $2,500.00

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 $193.75
01/01/2024 to 12/31/2024

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $193.75

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by US. Bank.

|)jsi
Page 2 of 2



Rotting Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay County Uti/ityAuthor/ty

Account# Service Address jan-24
00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 149.56
00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 1,448.64
00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 609.51
00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 148.64
00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-ResidentsClub $ 337.14

$ 2,693 49

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 2,356.35
001.330.57200.43100 $ 337.14

$ 2,693.49

,



t

,

j·¢" Of,.,'- ) i "7'(j (}!t': )t"unhy,',s !Zo:A. Fyj :Ah'iguri?:, 14m"'ida 3 2(it'S)
[1/5]

' i), ")" "" Pit ,,,( -,is'h EEC cm thc' ivc'b ;g(" F"L'FY'¥A'L"]Lz: $"E¥7"ijit:,'.)g?"#

'" " )C" A ) " i hmrs: Muyz1)'?y i'j'i{12v', {3: "3nE 5j"un Phunc: 9ll'i ."),',7"g-'j')')')
" ^ !'1' .'j ,

,s'j "

t"
tllM'Hlr- H dlkln q --·'

lit t

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732
g ~—,+ag— - —— - -' '· -—+ ©n %f

' 'm--- w4 ——" fn' -4 fllmm 4

# Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

U' ^"3"" :)))@:)))I)r)))j)')j7))))')))"'u)))"):- F§ )))"iO =:::t::i:%'tyh,:::i:|!)?||'::iZ:p':,:boutsaving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 wwwsjrwmd,com/water-conservationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $148.64 by 2/29/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY,
68272411 2 02/02/24 35 73914 73914 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 Your last payment of $148.64 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.92 $0.00

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
01/26/2024,

Tier 3 0,0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $148.64
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $148.64

q— —·11 q If ill ·- ' x- —
' if 'v till tl 4

—<7MLyXyZR|Xg"'""Please return this portion with payment -I) i))"" t) )
,,,.

:"))"j -
'""i."./j',')"'"',

C!"iy Cotm!y ijtilii-y AiiihcMW Bill Date 02/08/24
4' ,:: - "':', ':,

") )'
/W , }

'))',
)) 3176 Old JennlnCis iioaci Current Charges $148.64

"C)),,., tUUy
, jj 'ilicjdieburq, !')otic)i-i 320l3!3 Current Ch?rges Past Due fter 02/29/24

-!?'!.7 ,,,,·N '-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00244868 Total Amount Due $148.64

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Grouµ:20

)<7))) "' " "

'
-«" a<a="w11/))na'^)%Z) ^H/KMk ' "m'<7C?7" "'VW V

, ,
" ' ~m=" ""

" " " "'" "" " I

', "
, ""Y R ):

'I J," " " " " " >" '" ')" " " " ~' ' "~""
F:

) , . '_) ,1 ,.
^

"
.

J%,y ii
z)-A7-)A

_ .. . . - =-F 1~ .. . - _ - )
jS/ ' 'i ?qI "P,

,_ ~ , .
,

_ . .,

AYC0207B 2000000995 54/1
Ihll¶|HU d0dl||N|Mhµ[hlu Um[[iMnhlN4I[

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

2 ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385NNOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0024Ut3k8 4 NCl3020?32 00000148EJl 0000000 022¶2024 0 0



, ,', 'i)',' '-, 'i j7(µ ohi j("'nf"knz:')"s imm Mi€)A|uhug'j":, 1-?|Ut'j¢h4 '}>¢j(At
(2/5] '

' '" '

E,

{ " )"')t',Zw c'kzt ub un [i3(' i"t¢'ig ,u i','tz't¥,"|72}"izqiikt',',¢¥ki',' ,,:" , . ',, ,'

" ' t
t" "« ' J 4.>

'I),,- J1)
)'-,.1 ) ioum !vl€mfhfy ·- l'i'iehay, )"uzfu- G|yu'9 i'hone: 9U'i- U)?,-'.59')!')

' " "":,,'1
}

'" \,
, , ji'\

','3 '. :

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734
·'trk—%m -njp

---
Hr lr 4 4k ==r==m ·

k" Water lawns dur'ng early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

@) )©-"-'y""'")"""))':")"")))"3"")')))'j)"'--'""(']'jkYA'"'j"·'4;'-:)')lj"7)j"^j))- 7)")y"j":'fr))u)):,) =:;;t,e;::2:':h, :::i:!)T:l )'::!t :t;:,:b°utsaving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 \m\A/.sjrwmd.com/water-conseNationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $148.64 by 2/29/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
91332609 2 02/02/24 35 7334 7334 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 Your last payment of $539,86 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.92 $0.00

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
01/26/2024,

Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $148.64

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $148.64
|4' '"·"· · · · t ——·.—- 'If Mh ·- ··- ·-·P .

Please return this portion with payment

)".-
aL==~^)- _ _ & m

-
. . . , _

,

'Qi,,;'"t j'.'!wz)'"'
C)lay County L)u!ity Iiu?)'oM't Bill Date 02/08/24

,

": )'

/ A")
'"I: "I;

:ji'76 Oit-i ,Jeni"mgs Road Current Charges $148.64

'I,', S)
,

,j:1:).' 3z4iri(jie): )i-t"G', F:orjcja 320(-)13 Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
'"(z'}/. .,,,,,' j' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer#:00244869 Total Amount Due $148.64

Route #:MC13020734
3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
~' m - m--'-L)""~"'" "" — " , "' > "¢=%n=")" '" ' '"")""' '" 4%=M=W' '"

))""
"

'
m" « '"" """" "

I
m

, * . <"==R m "' A _
-"

. .... ., . , _
)JEiCL)Aj;O'

. M __ r _ , 'U) . ZAUCj W

AYC0207B 2000000996 54/2
¶qh|iu{ i

0d¢ N ¢iihM N IMMUIHddmhN

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF,LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

01j2U46h¶ 1, hc1,3020734 oooocnuuu 0000000 022¶2024 0 0



':"{ ')'".,',: ,
,

3 j'/'(y ( )i('! jt'm-iint!> )'QigtN:. yA(|k'lµzU'tt"y i'iof'icia 32t)63
[3/5]

.

Z

·' ·""" AJ
ab1

""' "". !'Jl': 'ls{-: VPSfi us: c'bs'9 rhc zvc':ex :U ¶,4'%T'Y?E'.('!igi"kk[i!tE.}'zcg$-'!:(

""":, J ') ') )"'1' i lout's: M(bu{hg'%7
"

|"i"iA:U', ?}:t§n-Spg"u Ptmu'-: '){')']-y7)"""1')')9
""2"/)1'} ii "'

,"-:'"'

tb * % +——'W '%lh' t If mil -4

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736
t.lm {—4_ a,- _.-- ·h^~ —"' -"ll4t Ik '%t--'k— 'k %kllllllllllk *

1)~~ " '" " ' ' '" ""H 'I "'"' " ' mv |'Nmw "" " -m" " ""' "' ' "'" "" ' " '") "'I

"
'I " """

EE VVater lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
91663339 2 02/02/24 35 6783 6946 163 should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $98.43

Consumption Charges Tier1 93.3 X 1.70 $158.61 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 69.7 X 5.04 $351.29

.
Tier3 0.0 X 6.53 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 8.37 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

()))7)))UjjU)I))"')))'))))))))))t))j/)),'),))) )))))))))))))·) =:::t::::%'), :::i:!::',¢:i :t:p':,:b°'t saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 \Mw\N.sjrwmd,com/water-conservation/.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $609.51 by 2/2912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
:eter "

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last payment of $1655.00 was posted to your account
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 01/26/2024,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
\mN\Al.c|ayutility.orglwqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $609.51
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $609.51

Please return this portion with payment I) aj"":,a.= A-—"'^~#))'"-¢ K '" Z " rj

i , *
y 3 u g

""__,,

i.)',','": )'i',),,,
,,, Clay County ljhhiy Au?huri/' Bil Date 02/08/24

}" i)' Jg. ,,
',' 31 ,'6 Old Jennings icoaci Current Charges $609.51

j)j )')I J"" "" Mic)cjleburg, i"!or)c)a 32()62 Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
' 'U'y" ),",'j1"! ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0 00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00253042 Total Amount Due $609.51

Route #:MC13020736
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation

Route Group:20

)1"" " """""""' ",

)
,k¶# II)-J" ijY"" " '"""' ) """)""" fU '""" ') ")'"")'"" """'""III)I)"jjsg" ""J"""" '"" " '"" "'"" " )"" '""'""=>

. -.. ^ - . . _. -. , Mcc"v =vaae ' -'". . . . - . __ _. . - . .. .. . . , - - . . . - - , . . . m , - _&=

AYC0207B 2000000997 54/3
4hHmhµdiNhIdHn|h|qdlk|MHIHUh¶rj|04k¶

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385N NOB HILL ROAD MTDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

002530'42 E, HC1,302073E, 000DOE,0¶51, Q000000 022¶2024 0 ij



A.j:t )""a).,.., 3 176 ( )k) ,,)(!szmigf}s itoml, 7A|€h!ki"mg"!q, j"t!qp2"|i): ?. 3Z(KR1
[4/5]

' ,' ±
", " J»!uric- visit m zn? iht' vjc'u :U' v,'vuN±ci: b

yu i iin V,Oi'6'
" "

,
&="M " "

k

" ':'

'\j u ,i)
.j:,-,j l'ftmrr fViouA:zv - !:j-id:u', tltum-'ijma l'htmc': ')(}·'i"-'.}';""z,--'j")!}'-)

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730
f---'·.· '··' ' * 'I ·~tr — '— "m llk· —'——- m t- 4flk---t =7==p '

" G " """

"
YS"j)ij) =rp' +'"W '" )'" ' j"m" "' ">^' 'p{g

'
Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperatures and winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading iQeading Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

-
- t: -" --:o- -,)

Florida's water is worth saving! To learn more about saving

jy i :JJ:Z :Z::373-&.vA.+<:::-.::-:"".-,Q:
-,,

". : G'u'aA,¢ t)" ^].jf:::7): "U :t ltj-:l j' j' water and money on your utility bill, visit https://
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www,sjrwmd,com/water-conservationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $149.56 by 212912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
91332608 2 02/02/24 35 675 676 1

Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 Your last payment of $150,48 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 0.92 $0.92

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
01/26/2024.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $149.56

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

,,- ., ,' ' i. '", : ' ' " '
.

t

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $149.56 ' "

I

-
-'— jjµ dl' k

Please return thisportion with payment aI))'j)U)) )

{, ) )'""' '"'"l"")
,

Clay County ! hility liiii 1tot!iy B'|| Date 02/08/24
") ')' i))"')

'"), '))'

3175 Oki ,)ei irilngs F'oaci Current Charges $149.56

{".'i)"- " "<W&%'" S)' 'y M icidieburg, FicMcia 32CU3 Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
'" '"7'y

.
,,\,'] '-"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00256584 Total Amount Due $149.56

Route #:MC13020730
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

)) "" '"""," """"

) "" " """: )O)I)jj)j)"" " '" ""^"""" ""—')1^ " " ""'", '"" " """'"" "

'"))1 y,O,¥y'j)"")'O "'
AYC0207B 2000000998 54/4

'l¶|[|¶R[[|I["hj!f'l'[liUi¶}[[fQl|{j|'[RlIA¶I§Q0tt|K|00|GIl[KurQ

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00251.50'1 3 HCl3020730 000001,'4¶5h 00000(10 01?2¶2024 0 0



a-,
s¢. '";'""'.,,:.,,., .'i rui or! .)¢s€mi2"2!}¶ 1{l'3j, Mk|E')k|nu:|-|, }'?6t'(d: s 32.Utitt

[5/5]

" """
,/ I

""" "" !'h:tssi: j,").sit.. m (bu ihe &ve|'? :u mA/vi'Aayutiiny,o?'!.?
")',',. a cU ,j:""' |'ioum )'·At>n[|i'qy

- f'ridt'iy, !!mu--S])ni i'htmc: 9()'J- :Z7'2·'·5')')!'

"" l'f 8,\
,

z ' · "

Qk- —- — 4 H '- µ— 4 Ill

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDC) Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738

@ Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usag" Knowyour Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
70003704 2 02/02/24 35 316 318 2 should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $98.43

Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 2.54 $5,08 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercialproperties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

()j)))))))U)l'M'),))O)f))O)iijj)))jI).m,).d: U13))jj33))- iU))I)))j =:::t::i:%nyh,::}it||yt:|! |,'::t :t:::,:bout saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $222.91 www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/.
Consumption Charges 2.0 X 5.07 $10.14

_
Please pay $337.74 by 2129/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last payment of $330.13 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
01/26/2024,

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
www.clayutility.orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $337.74 '
"

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $337.74

I'll- —m—' ·- —-——-kr N —qllllll Ml

Please return this portion with payment ( JJU·C

""""",,,,,.,)., j" "i'y"j'
',,, Clay County U'l:iiity liut|zorii:y Bill Date 02/08/24

,',' j J-q, i ':,' 31 70 O!ci Jennings Road Current Charges $337.74
""j)))'-'-.j))er)")..Gqr)))),, ·': '

B,'iic)dieburjj, 1"'lor)da 32C)Z'E! Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
"""U'y

.

,U,j'i".'-" "' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00260347 Total Amount Due $337.74

Route #:MC13020738
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club

Route Group:20

U)"","j """"" """""" ""'"")))"jjlaq)"") ")' "'" """'" "" ""

)7) J )""" ")'_ ' " ' "" "Uz' ": j 'i") µ I"') " " '"' " "'""" "" '"" "

<
. / , ,, . ._ _ . _ ·-. - --

'"s%=~A-yd)
-.-. -.- .__ ^ -... . . - - - — -

A
- . lj m" - =L , _

2/'
. . _ , .

AYC0207B 2000000999 54/5
'UDU[|llUl|l|R'}¶ll'I'tt|fD[|!}0[|||U|'[hj¶t¢jhlHIlj0hBY0R0jUB{Ri

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00210347 3 P1Cl3020730 000003377'4 0000000 022¶21124 0 0



:',f::3::d'::i|
Court

|!')!'".'""':)'",',1)'",)) i") )) :)')'"if)) ') ))-.)j )1 'I)" )) ))|)]j;i!) ") )) I')))
Middleburg, FL 32068
904-219-0579
iadeese@daysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:2-17-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager '

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

2-16-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

2-17-24
'

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouse area

Checked both construction areas

' Patrolled entire development.

, Checked the area on side of highway,

Two traffic stops on side area, one in rear construction,

Worked Half shift on 2-16-24, then had to leave for swat call and

' Finished work on 2/17/24

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



:=,/[?,':':!||
Court

i)" 'j J)ii'")f i)" ) ))'":))"" I.') i) .)} I) ')'j"" ))' I'))) ':JJ ') ))" '")"

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
,Ladeese@c|aysheri{f,com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:2-23-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green COVt" Springs, FL 32043

DATE ' TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

2-23-24 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolledentire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

Patrolledentire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

Rained most of shift

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



VI
t 0 Page 1 of 1

X % GFL Environmental
S GfL 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

DUE DATE:x Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000128829
Due Upon ReceiptLO

3
env|ro^!Q£jLLL! Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 02/20/2024

KT

" TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $1,629.52
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(0000)

2/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

2/20/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $437.76 1.00 $437.76

Mar 01/24 - Mar 31/24

2/20/24 FUEL SURCHARGE $256.31

2/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $694.07 $113.13

SITE TOTAL $807.20
(DODO)

2/20/24 ADMIN FEE SC220311 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. Your account is currently past To pay your
due. Please remit payment today. invoice oMine,

please visit
, .

' '
-. us at:' ' C

,
?,3 · "' 'N-

vv'vvvUTHgf0erNMcom/

pay=my-billj

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNTTOTAL TOTAL INVOICE $814.76
$814.76 $814.76 $0.00 $0.00 $1,629.52

Please return bottom portion with your payment. include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmental
% 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

G F L Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000128829
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 02/20/2024

·nviron-·ntal TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $1,629.52 $ 8]4.1(b
P: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

14989537-813-1 1 i "*"*'**'*'AUTO'*MIXED AADC 270

'l|l"ltKlrl|lBll'ltl'"ll|'l(ll{llllFjIRRrKlrllIl|l|llR(l'llllil
|r|||rI|||m"rm|+¶Mlµ||4FhIlµ||||I|I[||I'I

A ROLLING HILLS COD
kZ ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

,
' 5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

DD555l¶3UG0000l28B2¶00l03bb4000000000Bl4?bB



Horizon C:asual, Inc
' ' i ' ' j-j1 p'

i
MvrAco Ejj sn

P.O Box 1000 ",
,"" " i,) I)

:ijj'Uj)-/', ,, .

,.
.

.

.Ocala, FL 34478
,,

'-.-,,: ·y.

.

' ·' 1.Ujm|" ,I,,m)
(352) 622-6852

,:; Q: '
. C

' ' """"·-""" ,'

'vww·'o'"on'"'ua'·'om I)))) I') Ill)) |))j)j)")))',

..
.

'

(J)/}inw/"L'iul 1/A/)(h: /(.)!|t(l(m' /'ii/'ili/{!)'(?& :hu's,k'Mi(',t'

BILL TO SHIP TO

Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD

5385 N Nob Hill Rd Amenity Center DATE " ' "' DUE DATE

Su,nrise, F'L 33351 3212 bradley Creek Pkwy 02/21/2024 ', : :· 03/22/2024

Green Cove Spring, FL. 32043

SALES REP

Krysta

QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT

50 1202SL Biscayne Sling Chaise Lounge- 16" Seat Height with 1 1/4" Round 215.00 10,750.00T
Tubing

46 1109SL Biscayne Sling Dining Chair- 1 1/4" Round Tube 103.00 4,738.00T

12 3603ALMD-H 36" Aluminum Top Table with Deco Top & Hole 240.00 2,880.00T
1 Colors Frame & Table - 232 Adobe 0.00 0.00

Sling - Texture Blush
Table Tc)p Pattern - Boardwalk

"**Shipping includes delivery & set up***

Thank you for your business! SUBTOTAL 18,368.00
DISCOUNT 2% -367.36

All claims must be made within five days after receipt of goods, TAX 0.00
and claims for loss or damage in transit must be filed at once SHIPPING ' 515.00
with carrier. We hold a shipping receipt in good order and accept TOTAL 18,515.64
no liability, If merchandise is damaged in transit and so received,

you are responsiblefor securing proper notation of such
,,

damage from your local freight agent in orde"r to secure TOTAL DUE $1 8,5 1 5.64
settlement. Title of shipment passes to you upon delivery to,

properly receipted by, transportation carrier. We are not THANK YOU.

responsible for delays in transit and our terms are not to be

affected by such delays. Merchandise returned without written
authorizationwill be refused. Goods listed horein remain

property of Horizon Casual Inc. until invoice is paid.

DO) · 3d6 t ',3j DCJ i tj'Ou1j

Sales Do Not Include Sales Tax.' Purchaser Responsible For All Local, State, & Use Tax Unless Otherwise Indicated.



VVednesday, February 21, 2024 at 11:10:54 Eastern Standard Time
, . . ,

subject: rh Invoice

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 11:09:21 AM Eastern StandardTime

From: Rotting Hills

To: Patti Powers, jay Soriano

Attachments: Rotting Hills - Invoice 4158.pdf

Patti
,

Please process under Capital Reserve. Thank you

t
t

)!"kr("'j<'jic 'i)¢'2'i

Oyu u!:{}stu3 '

Rolling Kiills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHn]ai1age)'«[)l'ivel",side)11gtsvc.ct)1n,

1 of 1



Riverside Managernen7 Services, Inc Mvdce9655 Florida Mining Blvd, VV.

Building 300, SUe 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

invoice#: 472
Invoice Date: 12/19/2023

Due Date: 12/19/2023

Bill To: .

'

- Case:
,

Rolling Hills COD ' P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Descrlptiou Hours/Qiy Rave Amount
.. ,,

ChristmasEvent 1,034.02 1,034.02

,

C

Total $1,034,02

Payrnents/Credits $0.00
\

Balance Due $1,034.02



:.

:
,

P

:
P

0

;
k i

P

P

I

P

'
1

*
q

d

:
.0 ' r ,.

,

I

I

h
r
E

C

;

Rlverdde Martayemenv Services, Inc h1voke"!:
·

9855 Florida Mining Blvd. IN.
.

'
;

Building 300, Suite 305 '

» " '

Ja£k80nvl|lBl, FL $2257
rP

,

( 1nvoice#: 482 '

,

;

. invole Dato: 2/19/2024
:

,

;

.
' Due i)ato: 2/19/2024 ,

, , : ' · " :?

' a

0

Bill To: ,

" Case:
· :

,

Rdllrig Hills COD
' P.O. Number: ,

;

i

475 west Town Plae ,

Sulta 114 I '

St Augu8llna,FL32092 '

.
;

.

t
,

S
g

q

P

li:

t " '"if *i!k$"§""' """a"i%Yt::"i 't'" 'm}tist%"&i%L±a: '4yi""1

====m",:%:?&';wm=l€gErc3&z%;

%-%.&!-£%$,i
Et&gggkak%= '

*

I

q

.

6

'R€?ad&s, AlyT
:

.,SS 2Cr" - 806 — 4'e ocC> ·
i

C:' j'35 i. q4
!

_P
1

1

,
k

!

FAc|LTrl 1'AAHlrr '

:

'
i

Q'"
1Li5|_o|L1 -"

" ' )

""\ "UXj-- '97QAjCj "l/K>o(5d "
_

i

+ r
t

t

I

6pe«KntuCj sQpucs )

i

2j 3l)- eg"""72-ccj
--

%jr"ujLlc> i

t
1

q

+

q

0

0

I

g 35{j.^7l )

;
4

P

4

i
I
1

:
I

i

'="1 Ip- 1-> -

,
.,2|m 2L/ .

I

i
P

b

}
' " "I"' 'I " mKm=b~~=~QK·W~m~^ I. .. .

I
-

' '
- I ·..j-=j~=·ad~qm~mF~~' I · 1 I I

' i

'
.. i

"/
i

P Total $3,35459 ;

L

d

FaymontdCtedits $0,00 !

;

Ejdance Duo $3,354,59 i

d7a<'j'g" .I

A -aa jq ' i

1

' 1

r
L
\
L

r

i

4

d

I

I
¶

J
.
i
.I

I
.

J

> ' .e0 'C
, -

I

4 .

I

,4 Ip t 4 ·r g ' ' ' " " ' ' " ' L :

. . .-"mr .
.

. , -.,.
' '- -

·· · ·· '· · · ·' , , , , , 4. ·..··j .

y

. t

'.
Q

.mm d ·— 3 m"A—~qm :̂4' , .
"' "~ "+ . .

· p . '

·.|y1( i t

. j , .j .. b . , . - i . l ,?"—~T: ~m :r+: 'er'y ,
. .,

i . ¶ - , I , , . i
i

,
i G . " % ," ' ··· , " - e L " " ' " ' ·...- 4 ' b

. . , , ."l , .. · . ..
0 -· . ·· ·- P · ' · ·" %E"£=":"':'i4 ...

: .T_.._: :". ·.t: ':"ri-·'.%'""·'g":';i"""'"h'" · '4.0l- ... . :
.

..·. ·&-: '·.·g"; T-.,:. . .- . ,. .
. .<: .·.. ':::-· ··· .'.·.- .·. .. .. ·" ..""· '·'-

- · ' -· · ' · -· · " "' '" ' ·" '
:

P



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MSTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2024

Date Hours Employee Description

1/3/24 6.15 L.B. Straightened and organized pool ckck furniture, removed debris around amenity center, pool deck,
tennis courts, bridge area, parking lot and neighborhood, wiped down tables and chairs on pool

deck, deaned windows around amenity center
1/5/24 4.15 L.B, Blew leaves and debris off µqq1 deck, wiped down all pool furniture, checked and changed all i

trash receptacles, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and
roadways, cleaned windows inside and outside of amenity center

1/8/24 8 J,S. Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, took down Christmas lights on front entry way, front
porch and social hall, took down Christmas tree, fixed wooded slats in bathroom door downstairs,
blew leaves and debris off pool deck, checked and changed all receptacles on pool deck and tennis
courts, removed debris around tennis courts, pool a{ea, event field, bridge area, front and back porch

' and parking lot
1/8/24 4.6 L.B. Cleaned amenity centerwindows, removed cobwebs from building, wiped down tables and chairs

outside on pool deck, swept out piles of leaves from under pavilion, refilled bathroom products
1/10/24 5.02 L.B, Straightened and organized pool deck furnltuie, removed debris around amenity center, pool deck,

tennis courts, bridge area, parking lot and neighborhood, wiped down tables and Ghalr$ on pool
deck, clearud windows around amenity center

1/15/24 4.07 L.B, Removed debiis around amenity center, pool deck, tennis courts, bridge area, parking lot and

neighborhmd, straightened and organized pool deck furniture, wiped down tables and chairs on
pool deck, checked and changed all (rash rec8ptac[es

i'

1/17/24 4 L.B, Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around amenity center, pool deck, F

tennis CQUftS, bridge area, parking lot and neighborhood, wiped down tablet: and chairs on pool
)

deck, deaned windows around amenity center
1/22/24 G L.B, Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, ramoved debris around amenity center, pool deck,

i

tennis courts, bridge area, parking lot and neighborhood, wiped down (ables and chairs on pool
i

deck, cleaned windows amund amenity center
:

1/24/24 3 F.S. Removed debtis from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,
!

checked and changed all (rash receptacles 1

1/24/24 1.02 L.8, Cleaned outSck of amenitv centerwindows
)

1/26/24 1.8 RA, Review and discuss pressure washing areas and painting areas around amenity center and pool
i

1/26/24 1.43 B.W. Review and discuss pressure washing areas and painting areas around amenity centar and pool )

1/26/24 2 F.S. Checked and changed Uash receptacles, removed deMs from amenity center, pool, common
i

1

areas, playground and roadways )

1/26/24 1,62 L,B. Cleaned tabies and chairs outside of the amenity center, cleaned windows at amenity center,
'

!

swept outside areas of amenity centeroldebris
)

1/29/24 1.6 L.B, Swept outside aceas of amenity centercjf debhs, cleaned tables and chairs outside ofthe amenity
I

center, cleaned wind;)ws al amenity center
1/29/24 2 F.S. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playgtound and madways,

checkad ard changed all trash receptacles
t

1/30/24 6.82 RA. Prepped and painted splash pad area and equipment, assisted with pressure washing :

1/31/24 1.22 L.B, Replaced supplies around amenify center, cleaned windows around amenity center, deaned tables

and chairs outside the amenity center, removed debris around amenity center, pool and parking lot

TOTAL 64.5

MILES 260 *Mileage is reimbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

)

ROLLING HILLS 1



i
I

I

I

1

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 1

period Ending 2/05/24

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HILLS
1/1/24 Sirius Radio 75.79 F.O.
1/2/24 GarbageBags 60.08 F.O.
1/11/24 Glass Cleaner 6.37 F.O,
1/11/24 Toilet Cleaner 4,00 F,0,
1/11/24 Swiffer Pads 16.61 F.O.
1/11/24 Swiffer Cleaner 14.88 F,0,
1/11/24 Febreze 7.98 F,0,
1/11/24 Disinfectant 8.05 F.O.
1/15/24 wat(:r ' 32.15 f.o.
1/22/24 Gattage Bays 22.97 F.O.
1/22/24 L.igh: Bulbs 72.17 F.O.
1/22/24 Keys and Key Chairi 12.55 F.O.
'1/22/24 Stool 17.11 F.O.
1/25/24 Light Bulbs 73.44 F,0,
1/29/24 Paint Sticks 3.40 F.O.

:

1/29/24 Scotchblue 8,03 F.O,
1/29/24 Mixing Contairiers (6) 15.04 F.O.

i

1/29/24 Drop, Clothes (20 22.95 F.O.
I

1/29/24 Roll-'O-Rags 8.03 F.O. ;

1/29/24 Mini Roller Frame (2) 7.98 F.O. !

1/29/24 Mini Roller Tray (4) 7,73 F,0.
1/29/24 4x1/2" Knit Mini 6 pk (2) 26.08 F.O. ,

1/29/24 Short Cut Brush (5) 31,63 F,0. ,

,

1/31/24 144oz Lemon Pineso! 13.78 F.S,
:

1/31/24 55 G'al Clear Drum Liners 40ct 28.72 F,S.
i

1/31/24 Cowhide Glove 16.76 F.S. i

1/31/24 Nitrile Gloves 100Ct 25.15 F.S. !

1/31/24 Febreze Air Wood 9.17 F.S.
:

1/31/24 Febreze Air HD CR Clean 10.32 F.S.
)

i

TOTAL
,

$658.89

T

G

i

I
I

,



""' Z¢

' )'jjc )_)jijjul) Tcfjf3,o
Date: 02/28/2024

Outctuor Services

Billed To: Riverside Management Services project: Rolling Hills COD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

4--4 'h ttfNl 1·# t t h 'r· 'I -% h4 ik "Ik- -'r'- t t' i'flk'm 49 ~ "Mr -4F-' --t

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

February Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 6,379.41 6,379.41

Notes:

Invoice Total: $6,379.41

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 OMce: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-l 045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1


	Agenda
	    III.   Approval of Minutes of the February 8, 2024 Meeting
	IV. B. Ratification of Requisitions (109-110)
	  V.    B.   Ratification of Requisitions (110)
	VII.             A.                                                              Awning Replacement
	VIII. D. 1.         Report
	XI. A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.        Check Register



